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SECTION I ï GENERAL  

DEFINITION AND ABBREVIATION  

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, the following terms shall have the meanings provided below 

in this Prospectus, and references to any statute or regulations or policies will include any amendments or re-

enactments thereto, from time to time. In case of any inconsistency between the definitions given below and 

the definitions contained in the General Information Document (as defined below), the definitions given below 

shall prevail. 

The words and expressions used but not defined herein shall have the same meaning as is assigned to such 

terms under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies Act, the SCRA, the Depositories Act and the rules 

and regulations made there under. 

General terms 

Term Description 

ñAngel Fibers Limitedò, 

ñAGLò, ñWeò or ñusò 

or ñour Companyò or 

ñthe Issuerô 

Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to ANGEL FIBERS LIMITED , a 

Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 vide a certificate of 

incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar 

Havelli. 

ñyouò, ñyourò or 

ñyoursò 

Prospective investors in this Offer. 

 

Company related terms 

Term Description 

AOA/Articles/Articles 

of Association 

Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to the Articles of Association of 

Angel Fibers Limited, as amended from time to time.    

Audit Committee The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as the Companyôs Audit 

Committee in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 

Ashok Dudhagara 

offered Shares 

55,50,000 Equity Shares offered by Ashok Dudhagara in the Offer for Sale as per 

authorization letter dated January 3,2018 

Board/ Board of 

Directors / Our Board 

The Board of Directors of our Company, including all duly constituted 

Committees thereof.  

Director(s) Director(s) on the Board of our Company, as appointed from time to time, unless 

otherwise specified. .For details, please refer ñOur Managementò on page 121 of 

this Prospectus 

Chief Financial Officer/ 

CFO 

Chief financial officer of our Company .For details, please refer ñGeneral 

Informationò on page 54 of this Prospectus 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

Company secretary and Compliance officer of our Company being Reena 

Kanabar   

Equity Shareholders The holders of the Equity Shares. 

Equity Shares/Shares The equity shares of our Company of a face value of Rs.10.00 each unless 

otherwise specified in the context thereof 

Group 

Companies/Entities 

Such companies/entities as covered under the applicable accounting standards and 

such other companies as considered material by the Board. For details of our 

Group Companies/ entities, please refer ñGroup Entitiesò on page 137 of this 

Prospectus 

ISIN International Securities Identification Number. In this case being ISIN : 

INE339Z01011 

Key Management 

Personnel / KMP 

Key management personnel of our Company in terms of the SEBI Regulations and 

the Companies Act, 2013. For details, please refer ñOur Managementò on page 121 

of this Prospectus 

javascript:mywinopen('INE339Z01011%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20')
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Materiality Policy The policy on identification of group companies, material creditors and material 

litigation, adopted by our Board on January 4, 2018 in accordance with the 

requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. 

MOA/Memorandum 

of Association  

The memorandum of association of our Company, as amended 

Nomination and 

Remuneration 

Committee 

The nomination and remuneration committee of our Company, constituted in 

accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, described in ñOur 

Managementò on page 121. 

Non-Executive Directors Non-executive directors of our Company, .For details, please refer ñOur 

Managementò on page 121 of this Prospectus 

Peer Reviewed Auditor M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co., Chartered Accountants are the independent peer review 

Auditor of our Company. 

Prafulaben A. 

Dudhagara offered 

shares 

 11,98,000 Equity Shares offered by Prafulaben A. Dudhagara in the Offer for 

Sale as per authorization letter dated January 3, 2018. 

Person or Persons Any Individual, Sole Proprietorship, Unincorporated Association, Unincorporated 

Organization, Body Corporate, Corporation, Company, Partnership Firm, Limited 

Liability Partnership, Joint Venture, or Trust or Any Other Entity or Organization 

validly constituted and/or incorporated in the jurisdiction in which it exists and 

operates, as the context requires. 

Promoter Group Persons and entities constituting the promoter group of our Company, pursuant to 

Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. For details see ñOur 

Promoter and Promoter Groupò on page 133. 

Promoters  Ashok M. Dudhagara and Prafulaben A. Dudhagara. 

Registered Office The registered office of our Company is situated at Shivalik-2, SHOP no.6, nr. 

Pushkardham temple, University Road, Rajkot  Gujarat: 360005, India 

Restated Financial 

Statements  

The audited and restated financial statements of our Company for the Financial 

Years ended March 31, 2014,  March 31, 2015, March 31, 2016 and March 31, 

2017, and for the period ended September 30, 2017 which comprises the restated 

balance sheet, the restated statement of profit and loss and the restated cash flow 

statement, together with the annexures and notes thereto and the Audit  report 

thereon. 

RoC or Registrar of 

Companies 

The Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli. 

Statutory Auditor The Statutory Auditor of our Company, H.B. Kalaria & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants bearing Firm Regd. No. 104571W. 

Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee 

The stakeholdersô relationship committee of our Company, constituted in 

accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, described in ñOur 

Managementò on page 121 

Selling Shareholders Ashok M. Dudhagara and Prafulaben A. Dudhagara 

 

Offer  Related Terms  

 

Term Description 

Acknowledgement Slip The slip, document or counter foil issued by the Designated Intermediary to an 

Applicant as proof of having accepted the Application Form 

Allot / Allotment /Allotted    Unless the context otherwise requires, allotment of the Equity Shares pursuant to 

the Offer of Equity Shares to the successful Applicants. 

Allottee A successful Applicant to whom the Equity Shares are Allotted. 

Applicant Any prospective investor who makes an application pursuant to the terms of this 

Prospectus and the Application Form. Pursuant to SEBI (Offer of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2015, with effect 

from January 01, 2016 all applicants participating in this Offer are required to 

mandatorily use the ASBA facility to submit their Applications. 
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Term Description 

Application An indication to make an offer during the Offer Period by an Applicant, pursuant 

to submission of Application Form, to subscribe for or purchase our Equity Shares 

at the Offer Price including all revisions and modifications thereto, to the extent 

permissible under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. 

Application Amount The number of Equity Shares applied for and as indicated in the Application Form 

multiplied by the price per Equity Share payable by the Applicants on submission 

of the Application Form. 

Application Form The form in terms of which an Applicant shall make an Application and which 

shall be considered as the application for the Allotment pursuant to the terms of 

this Prospectus. 

Application Supported by 

Blocked Amount/ ASBA 

The application (whether physical or electronic) by an Applicant to make an 

Application authorizing the relevant SCSB to block the Application Amount in 

the relevant ASBA Account Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated November 10, 

2015 and bearing Reference No.CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 which shall 

be applicable for all public offers opening on or after January 01, 2016, all 

potential investors shall participate in the Offer only through ASBA process 

providing details about the bank account which will be blocked by the SCSBs. 

ASBA Account Account maintained with an SCSB and specified in the Application Form which 

will be blocked by such SCSB to the extent of the appropriate Application 

Amount in relation to an Application by an Applicant. 

ASBA Applicant(s) Any prospective investors in this Offer who apply for Equity Shares of our 

Company through the ASBA process in terms of this Prospectus. 

Banker to the Offer Bank which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as banker to an 

Offer  and with whom the Public Offer Account will be opened, in this case 

being ICICI Bank Limited 

Basis of Allotment  The basis on which the Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful Applicants 

under the Offer, described in ñOffer Procedure ïBasis of Allotmentò on page 261 

of this Prospectus 

Broker Centres Broker centres notified by the Stock Exchanges, where the Applicants can submit 

the Application Forms to a Registered Broker. The details of such broker centres, 

along with the name and contact details of the Registered Brokers, are available on 

the website of the BSE on the following link- www.bseindia.com  

Broker to the Offer All recognized members of the stock exchange would be eligible to act as the 

Broker to the Offer. 

Business Day Any day on which commercial banks are open for the business. 

CAN / Allotment Advice The note or advice or intimation of Allotment, sent to each successful Applicant 

who has been or is to be Allotted the Equity Shares after approval of the Basis of 

Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange. 

Client ID Client identification number of the Applicantôs beneficiary account. 

Collection Centres Centres at which the Designated Intermediaries shall accept the ASBA Forms. 

Controlling Branches of the 

SCSBs 

Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate with the Lead Managers, the 

Registrar to the Offer and the Stock Exchange and a list of which is available at 

www.sebi.gov.in or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time 

to time. 

Collecting Depository 

Participant or CDP 

A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act, 1996, registered 

with SEBI and who is eligible to procure Applications at the Designated CDP 

Locations in terms of circular no. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated 

November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI 

Demographic Details The details of the Applicants including the Applicantsô address, names of the 

Applicantsô father/husband, investor status, occupations and bank account details. 

Depository / Depositories A depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories and Participant) 

Regulations, 1996 

Depository Participant / DP A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act. 

http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
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Term Description 

Designated CDP Locations Such locations of the CDPs where Applicants can submit the Application Forms to 

Collecting Depository Participants. The details of such Designated CDP Locations, 

along with names and contact details of the Collecting Depository Participants 

eligible to accept Application Forms are available on the website of the Stock 

Exchange (www.bseindia.com)  

Designated Date The date on which the amounts blocked by the SCSBs are transferred from the 

ASBA Accounts to the Public Offer Account or unblock such amounts, as 

appropriate in terms of this Prospectus. 

Designated Intermediaries / 

Collecting Agent 

An SCSB with whom the bank account to be blocked, is maintained, a syndicate 

member (or sub-syndicate member), a Registered Broker, Designated CDP 

Locations for CDP, a registrar to an offer and share transfer agent (RTA) (whose 

names is mentioned on website of the stock exchange as eligible for this activity). 

Designated Market Maker / 

Market Maker 

In our case, Guiness Securities Limited having its Registered office at 10, Canning 

Street, 5th  Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal 700001 and Corporate office at Guiness 

House, 18, Deshapriya Park Road, Kolkata-700 026, West Bengal, India. 

Designated RTA Locations Such locations of the RTAs where Applicants can submit the Application Forms to 

RTAs. The details of such Designated RTA Locations, along with names and 

contact details of the RTAs eligible to accept Application Forms are available on 

the website of the Stock Exchange (www.bseindia.com). 

Designated SCSB 

Branches 

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the Application Forms, a list of 

which is available on the website of SEBI at  

http://www.sebi.gov.in/cms/sebi_data/attachdocs/1365051213899.html or at such 

other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time 

Designated Stock 

Exchange 

BSE Limited 

Draft Prospectus / DP The Draft Prospectus dated January 11, 2018, filed with BSE Limited. 

Eligible NRI A non-resident Indian, resident in a jurisdiction outside India where it is not 

unlawful to make an offer or invitation under the Offer and in relation to whom the 

Prospectus constitutes an invitation to subscribe for the Equity Shares. 

Eligible QFI Qualified Foreign Investors from such jurisdictions outside India where it is not 

unlawful to make an offer or invitation under the Offer and in relation to whom the 

Prospectus constitutes an invitation to purchase the Equity Shares offered thereby 

and who have opened dematerialised accounts with SEBI registered qualified 

depositary participants as QFIs and are deemed as FPIs under the SEBI FPI 

Regulations. 

First Applicant The Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or the Revision 

Form. 

General Information 

Document 

The General Information Document for investing in public offers prepared and 

issued in accordance with the circulars (CIR/CFD/DIL/12/2013) dated October 

23, 2013, notified by SEBI and updated pursuant to the circular 

(CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015) dated November 10, 2015 and 

(SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26) dated January 21, 2016 notified by the 

SEBI and included in ñOffer Procedureò on page 223 of this Prospectus 

Offer / Public offer / Offer 

size / Initial Public offer / 

Initial Public Offer / Initial 

Public 

Offering/IPO 

Offer for Sale of  67,48,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10.00 each of our 

Company for cash at a price of Rs.27 per Equity Share (including a share 

premium of Rs17 per Equity Share) aggregating to Rs. 1821.96 lakhs by our 

Company, in terms of this Prospectus 

MoU / Memorandum of 

Understanding 

The agreement dated January 5, 2018 entered into between our Company and the 

Lead Managers, pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed to in relation 

to the Offer. 

Offer Closing Date The date on which the Offer closes for subscription.  

Offer Opening Date The date on which the Offer opens for subscription.  

http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/cms/sebi_data/attachdocs/1365051213899.html
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Term Description 

Offer Period  

 

The period between the Offer Opening Date and the Offer Closing Date, inclusive 

of both days during which prospective Applicants can submit their Applications, 

including any revisions thereof 

Offer Price The price at which Equity Shares are being issued by our Company being Rs. 27 

per Equity Share 

Overseas Corporate Body / 

OCB 

A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or 

indirectly to the extent of at least 60% by NRIs, including overseas trusts in which 

not less than 60% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs directly or 

indirectly as defined under the Foreign Exchange Management (Deposit) 

Regulations, 2000. OCBs are not allowed to invest in this Offer. 

Lead Manager / LM The lead manager to the Offer, in this case being Guiness Corporate Advisors 

Private Limited(ñGCAPLò)  

Listing Agreement Unless the context specifies otherwise, this means the Equity Listing Agreement to 

be signed between our Company and the BSE Limited. 

Market Maker Reservation 

Portion 

3,40,000 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs.10/- each at Rs. 27 per Equity Share 

aggregating to Rs. 91.8 Lakhs reserved for subscription by the Market Maker. 

Materiality Policy The policy on identification of group companies, material creditors and material 

litigation, adopted by our Board on January 4, 2018 in accordance with the 

requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. 

Net Offer The Offer (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion) of 64,08,000 

Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10.00 each at an Offer Price of Rs. 27 per 

equity share aggregating to Rs. 1730.16 lakhs. 

Non-Institutional Investors 

/ NIIs 

All Applicants, including Category III FPIs that are not QIBs or Retail Individual 

Investors who have made Application for Equity Shares for an amount of more 

than Rs.2,00,000 (but not including NRIs other than Eligible NRIs). 

Non Resident A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA Regulations 

Non-Resident Indian/ NRI A person resident outside India, who is a citizen of India or a Person of Indian 

Origin as defined under FEMA Regulations, as amended 

Prospectus The Prospectus to be filed with the ROC in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Public Offer Account The account to be opened with the Banker to the Offer under Section 40 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 to receive monies from the ASBA Accounts on the 

Designated Date. 

Qualified Institutional 

Buyers or QIBs 

A qualified institutional buyer as defined under Regulation 2(1)(zd) of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations. 

Registered Brokers Stock brokers registered with the stock exchanges having nationwide terminals.  

Registrar Agreement The Agreement between the Registrar to the Offer and the Issuer Company dated 

January 5, 2018, in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar 

to the Offer pertaining to the Offer. 

Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents or RTAs 

Registrar and share transfer agents registered with SEBI and eligible to procure 

Applications at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of circular no. 

CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued by SEBI 

Registrar to the Offer Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Retail Individual Investors/ 

RIIs 

Applicants (including HUFs, in the name of Karta and Eligible NRIs) whose 

Application Amount for Equity Shares in the Offer is not more than Rs. 2,00,000/-  

Revision Form The form used by the Applicants to modify the quantity of Equity Shares or the 

Application Amount in any of their Application Forms or any previous Revision 

Form(s), as applicable  

Self Certified Syndicate 

Banks or SCSBs 

Banks registered with SEBI, offering services in relation to ASBA, a list of which 

is available on the website of SEBI at www.sebi.gov.in and updated from time to 

time and at such other websites as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time 

SME Platform of BSE 

Limited / SME Platform 

The SME Platform of BSE Limited for listing of equity shares offered under 

Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/
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Term Description 

Share Escrow Agreement The Agreement to be entered into among the Selling Shareholders, our Company 

and the Escrow Agent in connection with the transfer of Equity Shares under the 

Offer For Sale by the Selling Shareholders and credit of such Equity Shares to 

the demat account of the Allotees 

Share Escrow Agent Escrow agent appointed pursuant to the Share Escrow Agreement, namely 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

SEBI Listing Regulations 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and includes the agreement to be entered into 

between our Company and the Stock Exchange in relation to listing of Equity 

Shares on such Stock Exchange. 

Specified Locations Collection centres where the SCSBs shall accept application forms, a list of 

which is available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in ) and updated 

from time to time. 

TRS or Transaction 

Registration Slip 

The slip or document issued by the SCSB (only on demand), as the case may be, 

to the applicant as proof of registration of the application. 

Underwriters Guiness Corporate Advisors Private Limited  

Underwriting Agreement The agreement dated January 5, 2018 entered into between the Underwriters and 

our Company. 

Working Day(s) ñWorking Dayò means all days, other than second and fourth Saturday of the 

month, Sunday or a public holiday, on which commercial banks in Mumbai are 

open for business; provided however, with reference to Offer Period, ñWorking 

Dayò shall mean all days, excluding all Saturdays, Sundays or a public holiday, 

on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business; and with 

reference to the time period between the Offer Closing Date and the listing of the 

Equity Shares on the SME Exchange of BSE Limited, ñWorking Dayò shall 

mean all trading days of BSE Limited, excluding Sundays and bank holidays, as 

per the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26 dated January 21, 

2016 

 

Conventional and General Terms and Abbreviations 

Term Description 

A/c   Account  

ACS Associate Company Secretary 

AGM Annual General Meeting 

AIF(s) Alternative Investment Funds 

AS 
Accounting Standards as offered by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India 

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount 

Authorised Dealers Authorised Dealers registered with RBI under the Foreign Exchange 

Management (Foreign Currency Accounts) Regulations, 2000 

AY Assessment Year 

Banking Regulation Act Banking Regulation Act, 1949  

B. A. Bachelor of Arts 

B.Com Bachelor of Commerce 

Bn Billion 

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate 

Category I Foreign Portfolio 

Investor(s) 

FPIs registered as Category I Foreign Portfolio Investors under the SEBI 

FPI Regulations. 

Category II Foreign Portfolio 

Investor(s) 

An FPI registered as a category II foreign portfolio investor under the SEBI 

FPI Regulations 

Category III Foreign Portfolio 

Investor(s) 

FPIs registered as category III FPIs under the SEBI FPI Regulations, which 

shall include all other FPIs not eligible under category I and II foreign 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/


8 

 

Term Description 

portfolio investors, such as endowments, charitable societies, charitable 

trusts, foundations, corporate bodies, trusts, individuals and family offices 

CBEC Central Board of Excise and Customs 

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited  

Central Sales Tax Act Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 

CFO   Chief Financial Officer 

CIN Corporate Identification Number 

CIT Commissioner of Income Tax 

Companies Act Companies Act, 1956 (without reference to the provisions thereof that have 

ceased to have effect upon notification of the Notified Sections) and the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent in force pursuant to the notification of 

the Notified Sections, read with the rules, regulations, clarifications and 

modifications thereunder 

Companies Act 1956  Companies Act, 1956 (without reference to the provisions thereof that have 

ceased to have effect upon notification of the Notified Sections) 

Companies Act 2013 

 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent in force pursuant to the notification of 

the Notified Sections, read with the rules, regulations, clarifications and 

modifications thereunder 

Consolidated FDI Policy The current consolidated FDI Policy, effective from June 7, 2016, issued by 

the Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce 

and Industry, Government of India, and any modifications thereto or 

substitutions thereof, issued from time to time 

CSR  Corporate Social Responsibility 

Depositories Act  The Depositories Act, 1996 

Depository A depository registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 

DIN Director Identification Number 

DIPP Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce and 

Industry, GoI 

DP Depository Participant 

DP ID Depository Participantôs identity number 

DTC Direct Tax Code, 2013 

ECS Electronic Clearing System. 

EGM Extraordinary General Meeting  

EPF Act The Employeesô Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. 

EPS Earnings per share 

ESI Act Employeesô State Insurance Act, 1948  

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non Resident (Bank) account established in accordance 

with the FEMA. 

FDI Foreign direct investment. 

FEMA The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations 

thereunder. 

FEMA 20 The Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a 

Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000. 

FII(s) Foreign Institutional Investors as defined under SEBI FPI Regulations. 

Financial Year / Fiscal / Fiscal 

Year  / FY 

The period of 12 months commencing on April 1 of the immediately 

preceding calendar year and ending on March 31 of that particular calendar 

year. 

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board. 

Foreign Portfolio Investor or 

FPIs 

A foreign portfolio investor, as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations and 

registered with SEBI under applicable laws in India. 

FVCI  Foreign Venture Capital Investors (as defined under the Securities and 
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Term Description 

Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations, 

2000) registered with SEBI. 

GDP Gross Domestic Product. 

GIR Number General Index Registry Number. 

GoI/Government   Government of India  

HUF(s) Hindu Undivided Family(ies) 

I.T. Act  Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time 

ICAI Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

ICSI Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards. 

IFSC Indian Financial System Code. 

Income Tax Act Income Tax Act, 1961 

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. 

INR or Rupee or `  or Rs.  Indian Rupee, the official currency of the Republic of India. 

Insider Trading Regulations  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

IPO Initial Public Offering. 

ISIN International Securities Identification Number. 

KMP Key Managerial Personnel. 

Legal Metrology Act Legal Metrology Act, 2009. 

LIBOR London interbank offered rate. 

Ltd. Limited. 

Maternity Benefit Act Maternity Benefit Act, 1961. 

M. A Master of Arts. 

M.B.A Master of Business Administration. 

MCA The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, GoI. 

M. Com Master of Commerce. 

MCI Ministry of Commerce and Industry, GoI.  

Minimum Wages Act Minimum Wages Act, 1948. 

Mn Million.  

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India. 

MOU Memorandum of Understanding. 

Mutual Funds Mutual funds registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996. 

NA Not Applicable. 

NAV Net asset value. 

NIFT National Institute of Fashion Technology. 

No. Number. 

Notified Sections The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have been notified by the MCA 

and are currently in effect. 

NPV Net Present Value. 

NR/ Non-resident A person resident outside India, as defined under the FEMA and includes a 

Non-resident Indian. 

NRE Account Non-Resident External Account established and operated in accordance with 

the FEMA. 

NRIs Non Resident Indians. 

NRO Account Non-Resident Ordinary Account established and operated in accordance with 

the FEMA. 

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited. 

OCB Overseas Corporate Bodies. 

p.a.   per annum. 

Pcs Pieces. 
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Term Description 

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio. 

PAC Persons Acting in Concert. 

PAN Permanent account number. 

PAT Profit after tax. 

Payment of Bonus Act Payment of Bonus Act, 1965. 

Payment of Gratuity Act Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. 

PIL Public Interest Litigation. 

PPP Public private partnership. 

Public Liability Act Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991.  

Pvt./(P) Private. 

PWD Public Works Department of state governments.  

QFI(s) Qualified Foreign Investor(s) as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations. 

QIC Quarterly Income Certificate. 

RBI The Reserve Bank of India. 

R&D Research & Development. 

RoC or Registrar of Companies The Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli. 

ROE Return on Equity 

RONW Return on Net Worth 

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement 

SCRA Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time. 

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended from time to 

time. 

SEBI The Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act 

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended, including 

instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time. 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including instructions and 

clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time. 

SEBI Act The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992. 

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) 

Regulations, 2014. 

SEBI FVCI Regulations  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) 

Regulations, 2000. 

Sec. Section. 

SICA Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985. 

SME Small and Medium Enterprise. 

STT Securities Transaction Tax. 

SEBI Takeover Regulations The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time. 

SEBI (Venture Capital) 

Regulations 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital) Regulations, 1996 as 

amended from time to time. 

U.S. GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America 

U.S. Securities Act The United States Securities Act, 1933 

US$ or USD or US Dollar United States Dollar, the official currency of the United States of America. 

USA or U.S. or US United States of America. 

VCFs Venture capital funds as defined in and registered with the SEBI under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Fund) Regulations, 

1996 or the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment 

Funds) Regulations, 2012, as the case may be. 

Wages Act Payment of Wages Act, 1936. 

Water Act Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974. 
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Term Description 

Workmenôs Compensation Act Workmenôs Compensation Act, 1923. 

Technical / Industry Related Terms 

Term Description 

B.H.P.  Break Horse Power 

B/R Blow room 

DG SETS Diesel Generator Set 

DD Duty Drawback 

DGFT Director General of Foreign Trade 

DR Double Roller 

EM Entrepreneurship Memorandum 

EPCG Export Promotion Capital Goods 

FFF From Fibre to Fashions 

FOB Free on Board 

FDI Foreign Direct Investment 

FMC Forward Market Commission 

GIDC Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 

GOI Government of India 

HDPE High-density polyethylene 

HP Horse Power 

IEC Import Export Code 

ISO International Standards Organization 

MMF Manmade Fibers 

MT Metric Tonne 

MW Megawatt 

PGVCL Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited 

POY Partially Oriented Yarn 

PT Per Tonne 

R&D Research & Development 

SEZ Special Economic Zone 

SH State Highway 

SME Small and Medium Enterprise 

Spdl. Spindle 

SSI Small Scale Industries 

SITP Scheme for integrated textile parks 

TPD Tonnes per Day 

TPM/tpm Tonnes per Month 

TPH Tonnes per hour 

TUFS Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme 

RONW Return on Net Worth 

VCF Venture Capital Funds 

Notwithstanding the foregoing: 

1. In the section titled óMain Provisions of the Articles of Associationô on page 272 of this Prospectus, 

defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section; 

2. In the chapters titled óSummary of Our Businessô and óOur Businessô on page 46 and 100 respectively, of 

this Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section; 

3. In the chapters titled óRisk Factorsô on page 16 of this Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning 

given to such terms in that section; 
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4. In the chapters titled óStatement of Possible Special Tax Benefitsô on page 86 of this Prospectus, defined 

terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in that section; 

5. In the chapters titled óManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of 

Operationsô on page 180 of this Prospectus, defined terms shall have the meaning given to such terms in 

that section.  
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND MARKET DATA AND 

CURRENCY OF PRESENTATION 

In this Prospectus, the terms ñweò, ñusò, ñourò, the ñCompanyò, ñour Companyò, ñANGEL FIBERS  

LIMITED ò and ñAFLò, unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to óóANGEL FIBERS 

LIMITED.ôô 

Certain Conventions 

All references in this Prospectus to ñIndiaò are to the Republic of India. All references in this Prospectus to 

the ñU.S.ò, ñUSAò or ñUnited Statesò are to the United States of America. 

Financial Data 

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Prospectus is derived from our restated financial statements 

for the financial years ended March 31, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017and for the period ended September 30, 

2017 prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI 

(ICDR) Regulations and the Indian GAAP which are included in this Prospectus, and set out in óFinancial 

Statementsô on page 142 of this Prospectus.  

Our Companyôs financial year commences on April 1 of the immediately preceding calendar year and ends on 

March 31 of that particular calendar year, so all references to a particular financial year are to the 12 month 

period commencing on April 1 of the immediately preceding calendar year and ending on March 31 of that 

particular calendar year.  

There are significant differences between the Indian GAAP, the International Financial Reporting Standards 

(the ñIFRSò) and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America (the ñU.S. 

GAAPò). Accordingly, the degree to which the financial statements included in this Prospectus will provide 

meaningful information is entirely dependent on the readerôs level of familiarity with Indian accounting 

practices. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices, the Indian GAAP, the 

Companies Act and the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on the financial disclosures presented in this Prospectus 

should accordingly be limited. We have not attempted to quantify the impact of the IFRS or the U.S. GAAP 

on the financial data included in this Prospectus, nor do we provide a reconciliation of our financial statements 

to those under the U.S. GAAP or the IFRS and we urge you to consult your own advisors regarding such 

differences and their impact on our financial data.  

Certain figures contained in this Prospectus, including financial information, have been subject to rounding 

adjustments. All decimals have been rounded off to two decimal points, except for figures in percentage. In 

certain instances, (i) the sum or percentage change of such numbers may not conform exactly to the total 

figure given; and (ii) the sum of the numbers in a column or row in certain tables may not conform exactly to 

the total figure given for that column or row. However, where any figures that may have been sourced from 

third-party industry sources are rounded off to other than two decimal points in their respective sources, such 

figures appear in this Prospectus as rounded-off to such number of decimal points as provided in such 

respective sources. 

Currency and units of presentation 

In this Prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, all references to (a) óRupeesô or ó̀ô or óRs.ô or óINRô 

are to Indian rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India; (b) óUS Dollarsô or óUS$ô or óUSDô or ó$ô 

are to United States Dollars, the official currency of the United States of America. All references to the word 

óLakhô or óLacô or óLacsô, means óOne hundred thousandô and the word óMillionô means óTen lakhsô and the 

word óCroreô means óTen Millionô and the word óBillionô means óOne thousand Millionô. 

Any percentage amounts, as set forth in "Risk Factors", "Our Business", "Management's Discussion and 

Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operation" and elsewhere in this Prospectus, unless otherwise 

indicated, have been calculated based on our restated financial statement prepared in accordance with Indian 

GAAP. 

Industry and Market Data 
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Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data used throughout this Prospectus has been obtained or 

derived from internal Company reports and industry and government publications, publicly available 

information and sources. Industry publications generally state that the information contained in those 

publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but that their accuracy and completeness 

are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Although, our Company believes that industry data 

used in this Prospectus is reliable, it has not been independently verified.  

Further, the extent to which the industry and market data presented in this Prospectus is meaningful depends 

on the reader's familiarity with and understanding of, the methodologies used in compiling such data. There 

are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our business, and 

methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources. 
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS  

All statements contained in this Prospectus that are not statements of historical facts constitute óforward-

looking statementsô. All statements regarding our expected financial condition and results of operations, 

business, objectives, strategies, plans, goals and prospects are forward-looking statements. These forward-

looking statements include statements as to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability, planned 

projects and other matters discussed in this Prospectus regarding matters that are not historical facts. These 

forward looking statements and any other projections contained in this Prospectus (whether made by us or any 

third party) are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may 

cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, 

performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements or other projections. 

These forward looking statements can generally be identified by words or phrases such as ñwillò, ñaimò, ñwill 

likely resultò, ñbelieveò, ñexpectò, ñwill continueò, ñanticipateò, ñestimateò, ñintendò, ñplanò, ñcontemplateò, 

ñseek toò, ñfutureò, ñobjectiveò, ñgoalò, ñprojectò, ñshouldò, ñwill pursueò and similar expressions or 

variations of such expressions. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our 

expectations include but are not limited to: 

Á general economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional 

and national and international economies; 

Á our ability to successfully implement strategy, growth and expansion plans and technological 

initiatives; 

Á our ability to respond to technological changes; 

Á our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel; 

Á the effect of wage pressures, seasonal hiring patterns and the time required to train and productively 

utilize new employees; 

Á general social and political conditions in India which have an impact on our business activities or 

investments;  

Á potential mergers, acquisitions restructurings and increased competition; 

Á occurrences of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations; 

Á market fluctuations and industry dynamics beyond our control; 

Á changes in the competition landscape; 

Á our ability to finance our business growth and obtain financing on favourable terms; 

Á our ability to manage our growth effectively; 

Á our ability to compete effectively, particularly in new markets and businesses; 

Á changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate changes in government 

policies and regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business;  

Á developments affecting the Indian economy; and 

Á Inability to meet our obligations, including repayment, financial and other covenants under our debt 

financing arrangements. 

For a further discussion of factors that could cause our current plans and expectations and actual results to 

differ, please refer ñRisk Factorsò, ñOur Businessò and ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial 

Condition and Results of Operationsò on page 16, 100 and 180 respectively of this Prospectus. Forward 

looking statements reflects views as of the date of this Prospectus and not a guarantee of future performance. 

By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what 

actually occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that 

have been estimated. Neither our Company / our Directors nor the Lead Manager, nor any of its affiliates have 

any obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date 

hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to 

fruition. In accordance with SEBI requirements, our Company and the Lead Manager will ensure that 

investors in India are informed of material developments until such time as the listing and trading permission 

is granted by the Stock Exchange. 
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SECTION II  ï RISK FACTORS 

An investment in Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the 

information in this Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an 

investment in our Equity Shares. In making an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their 

own examination of our Company and the terms of this Offer including the merits and risks involved. Any 

potential investor in, and subscriber of, the Equity Shares should also pay particular attention to the fact that 

we are governed in India by a legal and regulatory environment in which some material respects may be 

different from that which prevails in other countries. The risks and uncertainties described in this section are 

not the only risks and uncertainties we currently face. Additional risks and uncertainties not known to us or 

that we currently deem immaterial may also have an adverse effect on our business. If any of the following 

risks, or other risks that are not currently known or are now deemed immaterial, actually occur, our business, 

results of operations and financial condition could suffer, the price of our Equity Shares could decline, and 

you may lose all or part of your investment. Additionally, our business operations could also be affected by 

additional factors that are not presently known to us or that we currently consider as immaterial to our 

operations.  

Unless otherwise stated in the relevant risk factors set forth below, we are not in a position to specify or 

quantify the financial or other implications of any of the risks mentioned herein. Unless otherwise stated, the 

financial information of our Company used in this section is derived from our restated financial statements 

prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations. To obtain a better understanding, you should read this section in conjunction with the 

chapters titled ñOur Businessò beginning on page 100, ñOur Industryò beginning on page 88 and 

ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsò beginning on 

page 180  respectively, of this Prospectus as well as other financial information contained herein. 

The following factors have been considered for determining the materiality of Risk Factors:  

Å Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively;  

Å Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively;  

Å Some events may not be material at present but may have material impact in future.  

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in 

the risk factors mentioned below. However, there are risk factors where the impact may not be quantifiable 

and hence the same has not been disclosed in such risk factors. Unless otherwise stated, we are not in a 

position to specify or quantify the financial or other risks mentioned herein. For capitalized terms used but 

not defined in this chapter, refer to the chapter titled ñDefinitions and Abbreviationò beginning on page 2 of 

this Prospectus. The numbering of the risk factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference 

and does not in any manner indicate the importance of one risk factor over another. 

The risk factors are classified as under for the sake of better clarity and increased understanding: 
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INTERNAL RISKS  

A. Business Related Risks 

1. Our Company is yet to achieve scalable operations and has limited operating history and limited brand 

recognition, which may make it difficult for investors to evaluate our future prospects based on past results. 

Our Company was incorporated as óAngel Fibers Private Limitedô a private limited company under the 

Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation dated February 14, 2014 issued by the Registrar 

of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli. Subsequently, our Company was converted into a public 

limited company and the name of our Company was changed to óAngel Fibers Limitedô pursuant to a Fresh 

Certificate of Incorporation dated December 11, 2017 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra 

and Nagar Haveli. Our Company started its commercial production only in financial year 2015-16 on July 11, 

2015.  Given our Companyôs limited operating history, we may not have sufficient experience to address the 

risks frequently encountered by early stage companies, including our ability to successfully complete our 

orders or maintain adequate control of our costs and expenses. Given the fragmented nature of the industry in 

which we operate, we often do not have complete information about our competitors and accordingly we may 

underestimate supply in the market. Further we may face risks in relation to delayed acceptance of our 

products due to limited brand recognition. If we are unsuccessful in addressing such risks, our business may 

be materially and adversely affected. Accordingly, investors should consider our business and prospects in 

light of the risks, losses and challenges that we face as an early-stage company and should not rely on our 

results of operations for any prior periods as an indication of our future performance. 

2. Our manufacturing facility is located at Kalavad, Jamnagar District, Gujarat region and may be affected 

by various factors associated at such region and may affect our business, financial condition and results of 

operations 

Our business is relatively concentrated in Gujarat region. This concentration of our business in Gujarat region 

subjects us to various risks, such as regional slowdown in economic activities and consumer spend in that 

region, vulnerability to change of policies, laws and regulations or the political and economic environment, 

civil disturbances or any adverse political, social or economic conditions. While we strive to diversify across 

states and reduce our concentration risk, there is no guarantee that the above factors associated with Gujarat 

region will not continue to have a significant impact on our business. If we are not able to mitigate this 

concentration risk, we may not be able to develop our business as planned, and our business, financial 

condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected. 

3. We generate our major portion of sales from our operations in certain geographical regions especially 

Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab and Rajasthan. Any adverse developments affecting our operations in these 

regions could have an adverse impact on our revenue and results of operations. 

Risk 
Factors

Internal 
Risks

Business 
Related

Issue 
Related

External 
Risks

Industry 
Other 
Risks
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We generate major sales situated in Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab and Rajasthan. Such geographical 

concentration of our business in these regions heightens our exposure to adverse developments related to 

competition, as well as economic and demographic changes in these regions which may adversely affect our 

business prospects, financial conditions and results of operations. We may not be able to leverage our 

experience in Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab and Rajasthan region to expand our operations in other parts of 

India and overseas markets, should we decide to further expand our operations. Factors such as competition, 

culture, regulatory regimes, business practices and customs, industry needs, transportation, in other markets 

where we may expand our operations may differ from those in such regions, and our experience in these 

regions may not be applicable to other markets. In addition, as we enter new markets and geographical areas, 

we are likely to compete not only with national players, but also local players who might have an established 

local presence, are more familiar with local regulations, business practices and industry needs, have stronger 

relationships with local distributors, dealers, relevant government authorities, suppliers or are in a stronger 

financial position than us, all of which may give them a competitive advantage over us. Our inability to 

expand into areas outside Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab and Rajasthan market may adversely affect our 

business prospects, financial conditions and results of operations. However, our Company is already 

supplying products in other regions such as Tamil Nadu, Union Territories, Madhya Pradesh, West Bengal, 

Delhi, Haryana etc. but we are yet to scale our operations in such regions. While our management believes 

that the Company has requisite expertise and vision to grow and mark its presence in other markets going 

forward, investors should consider our business and prospects in light of the risks, losses and challenges that 

we face and should not rely on our results of operations for any prior periods as an indication of our future 

performance. 

4. Some of our Directors are currently involved in certain tax related and other proceedings which are 

currently pending at various stages with relevant authorities. Any adverse decision in such proceedings 

may render us liable to liabilities and penalties and may adversely affect our business and results of 

operations.  

Except as mentioned below, there are no legal proceedings by or against our Company, Promoters, Directors 

or Group Companies. A classification of legal proceedings is mentioned below: 

Name of 

Entity  

Criminal 

Proceeding

s 

Civil/ 

Arbitration 

Proceeding

s 

Tax 

Proceeding

s 

Labour 

Dispute

s 

Consumer 

Complaint

s 

Complaint

s under 

Section 

138 of NI 

Act, 1881 

Aggregat

e amount 

involved 

(Rs.) 

Company 

By the 

Company  

Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Against 

the 

Company 

Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Promoters 

By the 

Promoter 

Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Against 

the 

Promoter 

Nil  Nil  3830/- Nil  Nil  Nil  3830/- 

Group Companies 

By Group 

Companie

s 

Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Against 

Group 

Companie

s 

Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Directors other than promoters 
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Name of 

Entity  

Criminal 

Proceeding

s 

Civil/ 

Arbitration 

Proceeding

s 

Tax 

Proceeding

s 

Labour 

Dispute

s 

Consumer 

Complaint

s 

Complaint

s under 

Section 

138 of NI 

Act, 1881 

Aggregat

e amount 

involved 

(Rs.) 

By the 

Directors 

Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Against 

the 

Directors 

Nil  Nil  480/- Nil  Nil  Nil  480/- 

5. Our raw material and finished products both are highly flammable commodity. The improper handling, 

processing or storage of our raw materials or products, or spoilage of and damage to such raw materials 

and products, damage our reputation and have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 

financial condition.  

Cotton being a highly flammable commodity, every stage from procurement, processing, storage and 

transportation is fraught with an imminent danger of an instant fire. The risk of fire hazard is increased due to 

increased automation and use of large volume of machinery for material handling. Any spark generated at 

these places can not only generate fire but also the same could propagate to other machines through cotton 

conveying. We maintain standard fires and perils policies in respect of the buildings, plant and machinery, 

stocks of goods, raw material and office equipment in our manufacturing facilities. Any such incident at our 

factory, warehouse or at any other place could adversely affect our business, financial condition, cash flows 

and results of operations. All the products that we manufacture is subject to risks such as adulteration and 

product tampering during their manufacture, transport or storage. Although all our raw materials and finished 

products are extensively tested at our facilities, we cannot assure you that the quality tests conducted by us 

will be accurate at all times. Any shortcoming in the production or storage of our products due to negligence, 

human error or otherwise, may damage our products and result in non-compliance with applicable regulatory 

standards. Any allegation that our products contain contaminants could damage our reputation, adversely 

affect our sales and result in legal proceedings being initiated against us, irrespective of whether such 

allegations have any factual basis. We cannot assure you that we will not be subject to such product liability 

claims in the future and we currently carry no products liability insurance with respect to our products. Should 

any of our products be perceived or found to be contaminated, we may be subject to regulatory action, product 

recalls and our reputation, business, results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected. 

Although we attempt to maintain quality standards, we cannot assure that all our products would be of 

uniform quality, which in turn could adversely affect the value of our brand, and our sales could be 

diminished if we are associated with negative publicity 

6. Our business is subject to seasonal volatility, which may contribute to fluctuations in our results of 

operations and financial condition. 

The major raw material used by our Company for the Spinning Unit is Cotton. Due to the seasonal availability 

of the Cotton, our industry is seasonal in nature. The period during which our business may experience higher 

revenues varies from season to season. During the crop season we are able to procure the cotton at reasonable 

terms and in large quantities. Whereas during the off season the availability of the cotton is less and also there 

are price variations. Accordingly, our revenue in one quarter may not accurately reflect the revenue trend for 

the whole Financial Year. The seasonality of our industry,  may cause fluctuations in our results of operations 

and financial condition. Due to the seasonality of our cotton business, there can be no assurance that the 

estimates of demand for our products will be accurate. If our estimates materially differ from actual demand, 

we may experience either excess quantities of raw materials and unsold stock, which we may not be able to 

utilize or sell in a timely manner or at all or inadequate quantities of raw materials and consequently lower 

stock of finished goods to meet market demand. 

7. The price, which we are able to obtain for the cotton yarn that we produce depend largely on prevailing 

market prices. Increase in costs or a shortfall in availability of our raw materials could have a material 

adverse effect on our Companyôs sales, profitability and results of operations. 
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Our Company is dependent on third party suppliers for procuring our raw materials. We are exposed to 

fluctuations in the prices of these raw materials as well as its unavailability, particularly as we typically do not 

enter into any long term supply agreements with our suppliers and our major requirement is met in the spot 

market. The cost and availability of our raw materials are subject to a variety of factors and any increase in 

their cost and their availability at a reasonable price or at all, could adversely affect our margins, sales and 

results of operations. Some of the key factors affecting the cost and availability of our raw materials include 

agricultural produce of cotton, seasonal production of cotton seeds and yarn. Further the prices of these raw 

materials are subject to price fluctuation due to various factors beyond our control, including but not limited to 

severe climatic conditions, outbreak of diseases and governmental regulations. Any of these and other factors 

may cause a shortage of raw materials or unavailability of raw materials at a reasonable price. We also face 

the risks associated with compensating for or passing on such increase in our cost of production on account of 

such fluctuations in prices to our customers Though we enjoy favourable terms from the suppliers both in 

prices as well as in supplies, our inability to obtain high quality materials in a timely and cost-effective 

manner would cause delays in our production cycles and delivery schedules, which may result in the loss of 

our customers and revenues. Any decrease in yarn prices may adversely affect our profitability. The wholesale 

price of cotton has a significant impact on our profits. Cotton is subject to price fluctuations resulting from 

weather, natural disasters, domestic and foreign trade policies, shifts in supply and demand and other factors 

beyond our control. As a result, any prolonged decrease in cotton prices could have a material adverse effect 

on our Company and our results of operations. Cotton is the main raw material used to produce cotton and 

cotton yarn. The price of the cotton are very volatile subject to price fluctuations resulting from weather, 

natural disasters, domestic and foreign trade policies, shifts in supply and demand and other factors beyond 

our control. Any adverse movement in the price of the Cotton will impact our cost of production which we 

may not be able to pass on to the customer which may affect our profitability of even lead to losses. Further 

any prolonged increase in cotton prices could have a material adverse effect on our Company over a period of 

time and affect all our strategies and future projections.  

8. Our Company has not entered into any supply agreement for the major raw materials required for 

manufacturing of our products and are exposed to risks relating to fluctuations in commodity prices and 

shortage of raw material. 

Raw material costs are dependent on commodity prices, which are subject to fluctuations. There can be no 

assurance that strong demand, capacity limitations or other problems experienced by our suppliers will not 

result in occasional shortages or delays in their supply of raw materials. If we experience a significant or 

prolonged shortage of raw materials from any of our suppliers and we cannot procure the raw materials from 

other sources, we would be unable to meet our production schedules in a timely fashion, which would 

adversely affect our sales, margins and customer relations. In the absence of such supply agreements, we 

cannot assure that a particular supplier will continue to supply raw materials to us in the future. In the event 

the prices of such raw materials were to rise substantially or if imports were to be restricted in any manner, we 

may find it difficult to make alternative arrangements for supplies of our raw materials, on the terms 

acceptable to us, which could 

materially affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

9. Our revenues are significantly dependent upon sales of our main products that are cotton yarn. 

Our core business is the manufacture of cotton  yarn. Consequently, our income is significantly dependent on 

sales of the cotton  yarn and over the years, such sales have emerged as the major contributor to our revenue 

and business. Our continued reliance on sales of our products for a significant portion of our revenue exposes 

us to risks, including the potential reduction in the demand for such products in the future; increased 

competition from domestic and regional manufacturers; cost-effective technology; fluctuations in the price 

and availability of the raw materials, changes in regulations and import duties; and the cyclical nature of our 

customersô businesses. One or more such reasons may affect our revenues and income from sales of our 

products and thereby adversely affect our business, profitability, cash flows and results of operations. 

10. Cheap Substitutes And Imports May Affect The Business.  

The textile industry is highly fragmented with a unorganized sector forming a significant portion which leads 

to cheaper products entering the market. Also with the reduction in trade barriers there is an increase in 
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imports of cheaper products which pose a competition to the existing domestic organized players. This may 

directly impact the Companyôs operations.  

Management Perception: Cheaper and substandard products are prevalent in every market segment. These 

products cater to a different segment of the market and do not impact our market share. With growing 

preference of the customers for better quality products, there is an assured market for the products of our 

Company. Also, we are investing in technology which gives an edge over the cheaper substitutes by way of 

consistent better quality, flexibility and higher productivity. 

11. Any changes in regulations or applicable government incentives would adversely affect the Companyôs 

operations and growth prospects. 

The Central and the State Government has provided several incentives to the textile sector, from which our 

Company may benefit, including the TUFS interest, electricity and capital subsidies. These incentives could 

be modified or removed at any time, or new regulations could be introduced which may change the current 

regime applicable to the textile industry as a whole which will affect our Companyós business, this could 

adversely affect our Companyós operations and financial results. Our Company is also subject to various 

regulations and textile policies, primarily in India. Our Companyós business and prospects could be adversely 

affected by changes in any of these regulations and policies, including the introduction of new laws, policies 

or regulations or changes in the interpretation or application of existing laws, policies and regulations. Any 

such change could have a material adverse affect on the Companyós operations and financial results. In the 

event there is a delay in receipt of the subsidy component, our margins for a particular period or year may be 

adversely affected. Further, eligibility to receive subsidies is subject to fulfillment of certain condition by the 

company applying for the subsidy.. While we are in compliance with all such eligibility parameters as on date, 

we are unable to assure you that we shall continue to comply with such conditions in the future. In case we are 

unable to meet any or all of such eligibility parameters or our agreement with nodal agencies cannot be 

renewed for any reason, we shall be unable to market our products under the subsidy scheme which shall 

materially increase the cost of our products from the consumerôs perspective and consequently may adversely 

affect our sales and results of operations. 

12. Our Companyôs failure to maintain the quality standards of the products could adversely impact our 
business, results of operations and financial condition. 

Our products depend on customerôs expectations and choice or demand of the customer. Any failure to 

maintain the quality standards may affect our business. Although we have put in place strict quality control 

procedures, we cannot assure that our products will always be able to satisfy our customersô quality standards. 

Any negative publicity regarding our Company, or products, including those arising from any deterioration in 

quality of our products , or any other unforeseen events could adversely affect our reputation, our operations 

and our results from operations. Introduction of new products or for any other reason and failure on our part to 

meet their expectation could adversely affect our business, result of operations and financial condition. While, 

we believe that we have always introduced new products to cater to the growing demand of our customers and 

also endeavour regularly to update our products, our failure to anticipate or to respond adequately to changing 

technical, market demands and/or consumer requirements could adversely affect our business and financial 

results. 

13. We generated a majority of our sales in Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab & Rajasthan and any adverse 

developments affecting our operations in these states could have an adverse impact on our revenue and 

results of operations. 

For the year ended March 31, 2017, and for the period ended September 30, 2017 our sales in Gujarat, 

Rajasthan, Maharashtra, Punjab and Union territories together contributed 97.62 % and 93.16 % respectively 

of our total revenue as mentioned below: 

(` in Lakhs) 

Sr. 

No. 

States For the year 

ended March 

31, 2017  

% of Revenue For the period  

ended September 

30, 2017  

% of Revenue 

1.  Gujarat 5806.81 69.82 2392.23 55.21 

2.  Maharashtra 447.23 5.38 1100.43 25.40 

3.  Punjab 726.55 8.74 262.07 6.05 
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4.  Rajasthan 552.00 6.64 170.22 3.93 

5.  Union 

Territories 

586.72 

7.05 111.77 2.58 

6.  Delhi 31.45 0.38 36.74 0.85 

7.  Haryana 6.14 0.07 15.07 0.35 

8.  Madhya 

Pradesh 

55.48 

0.67 56.77 1.31 

9.  Tamilnadu 96.16 1.16 151.19 3.49 

10.  West 

Bengal 

0.00 

0.00 36.74 0.85 

11.  Uttar 

Pradesh 

8.50 

0.10 0.00 0 

 Total*  8317.04 100.00 4333.23 100.00 

* Including taxes. 

Product wise Sales 

(` In Lakhs) 

Sr. No. Product For the year ended March 31, 

2017  

For the period  ended September 30, 

2017  

1)  Yarn Sales 7786.21 4050.46 

2)  Waste Sales 530.85 282.80 

 Total*  8317.06 4333.26 

* Including taxes. 

We may continue to expand our sales in these states. Existing and potential competitors to our Business may 

increase their focus on these states, which could reduce our market share. For example, our competitors may 

intensify their efforts in these states to capture a larger market share. The concentration of our operations in 

these states heightens our exposure to adverse developments related to competition, as well as economic, 

political, demographic and other changes, which may adversely affect our business prospects, financial 

conditions and results of operations. Any adverse development that affects the performance of the sales in 

these states could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

14. Our growth strategy to expand into new geographic areas poses risks. We may not be able to successfully 

manage some or all of such risks, which may have a material adverse effect on our revenues, profits and 

financial condition. 

Our operations have been geographically concentrated in the States of Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab and 

Rajasthan. Our business is therefore significantly dependent on the general economic condition and activity in 

the State in which we operate along with the Central, State and Local Government policies relating to Textile 

industry. Although industry in which we operate is policy favoured industry by governmental agencies and 

different subsidies has been encouraged, there can be no assurance that this will continue. We may expand 

geographically, and may not gain acceptance or be able to take advantage of any expansion opportunities 

outside our current markets. This may place us at a competitive disadvantage and limit our growth 

opportunities. We may face additional risks if we undertake operations in other geographic areas in which we 

do not possess the same level of familiarity as competitors. If we undertake operations of different product 

than those currently is; we may be affected by various factors, including but not limited to: 

¶ Adjusting our products to different geographic areas; 

¶ Obtaining the necessary materials and labour in sufficient amounts and on acceptable terms; 

¶ Obtaining necessary Government and other approvals in time or at all; 

¶ Failure to realize expected synergies and cost savings; 

¶ Attracting potential customers in a market in which we do not have significant experience; 

¶ and 

¶ Cost of hiring new employees and absorbing increased costs. 

By expanding into new geographical regions, we may be exposed to significant liability and could 

lose some or all of our investment in such regions, as a result of which our business, financial 

condition and results of operations could be adversely affected 
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15. We are dependent on our Top 5 and Top 10 suppliers for uninterrupted supply of raw materials. Any 

disruption in supply of raw materials from these suppliers will adversely affect our operations. 

We are highly dependent on the suppliers of raw material for our products. We procure our raw materials from 

various domestic and international suppliers depending upon the price and quality of raw materials. However, 

our Top 5 and top 10 suppliers contribute significantly to supply of raw materials. While our company believe 

that we would not face difficulties in finding additional suppliers of raw materials, any disruption of supply of 

raw materials from these suppliers or our procurement of raw materials at terms not favourable to us can 

adversely affect our operations and financial cost. The contributions of our top 5 and top 10 suppliers to our 

total supplies are as follows: 

 (`  in Lacs) 

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 

2017 

For the period  ended March 

September 30, 2017 

% wise Top 5 of Total Purchase 35.10 60.00 

% wise Top 10 of Total Purchase 49.76 81.00 

16. Our top five and top ten customers contribute major portion our revenues for the year ended March 31, 

2017 and for the period ended September 30, 2017. Any loss of business from one or more of them may 

adversely affect our revenues and profitability. 

Our top five and ten customers contribute to a substantial portion of our revenues for the year ended March 

31, 2017 and for the period ended September 30, 2017. Further these customers are generally distributors who 

further sell to the wholesalers and retailers. However, the composition and revenue generated from these 

clients might change as we continue to add new customers in normal course of business. Any decline in our 

quality standards, growing competition and any change in the demand for our services by these customers 

may adversely affect our ability to retain them. We believe we have maintained good and long term 

relationships with our customers. However, there can be no assurance that we will continue to have such long 

term relationship with them also any delay or default in payment by these customers may adversely affect our 

business, financial condition and results of operations. We cannot assure that we shall generate the same 

quantum of business, or any business at all, from these customers, and loss of business from one or more of 

them may adversely affect our revenues and profitability. 

(`  in Lacs)  

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 

2017 

For the period  ended March 

September 30, 2017 

% wise Top 5 of Total Sale 74.87 53.49 

% wise Top 10 of Total Sale 80.39 64.64 

17. Our lenders have imposed certain restrictive conditions on us under our financing arrangements. 

We have entered into agreements for availing debt facilities from lenders. Certain covenants in these 

agreements require us to obtain approval/permission from our lenders in certain conditions. In the event of 

default or the breach of certain covenants, our lender has the option to make the entire outstanding amount 

payable immediately. There can be no assurance that we will be able to comply with these financial or other 

covenants or that we will be able to obtain consents necessary to take the actions that we believe are required 

to operate and grow our business.  

For further details in this regard, please refer chapter titled óFinancial Indebtednessô beginning on page 188 of 

this Prospectus. 

18. Our industry is labour intensive and our business operations may be materially adversely affected by 

strikes, work stoppages or increased wage demands by our employees or those of our suppliers. 

We believe that the industry in which we operate faces competitive pressures in recruiting and retaining 

skilled and unskilled labour. Our industry being labour intensive is highly dependent on labour force for 

carrying out its business operations. Shortage of skilled/unskilled personnel or work stoppages caused by 

disagreements with employees could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations. To 

maintain a lower attrition rate among the employees, we offer various in house facilities to the employees. We 
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have not experienced any major disruptions to our business operations due to disputes or other problems with 

our work force in the past; there can be no assurance that we will not experience such disruptions in the future. 

Such disruptions may adversely affect our business and results of operations and may also divert the 

management's attention and result in increased costs. 

India has stringent labour legislation that protects the interests of workers, including legislation that sets forth 

detailed procedures for the establishment of unions, dispute resolution and employee removal and legislation 

that imposes certain financial obligations on employers upon retrenchment. We are also subject to laws and 

regulations governing relationships with employees, in such areas as minimum wage and maximum working 

hours, overtime, working conditions, hiring and terminating of employees and work permits. Although our 

employees are not currently unionized, there can be no assurance that they will not unionize in the future. If 

our employees unionize, it may become difficult for us to maintain flexible labour policies, and we may face 

the threat of labour unrest, work stoppages and diversion of our management's attention due to union 

intervention, which may have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations and financial 

condition. 

19. Our failure to compete effectively could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, 

financial condition and future prospects. 

We operate in a highly competitive market with competitors who have been in business longer than we have, 

with financial and other resources that are far greater than ours. Some of our competitors may have certain 

other advantages over us, including established track record, superior product offerings, wide distribution tie-

ups, larger product portfolio, technology, research and development capability and greater market penetration, 

which may allow our competitors to better respond to market trends. They may also have the ability to spend 

more aggressively on marketing and distribution initiatives and may have more flexibility to respond to 

changing business and economic conditions than we do. Further, some of our competitors are large domestic 

and international textile or yarn spinning companies. We may not be able to compete with them to engage 

some of the large distributors, who may prefer to distribute products for such companies with a large portfolio 

of cotton yarn and other products. 

20. We face stiff competition in our business from organized and unorganized players, which may adversely 

affect our business operation and financial condition. Moreover, we have a limited product portfolio when 

compared to industry peers in the organized sector which may affect our ability to compete effectively 

The market for our products is highly competitive on account of both the organized and unorganized players. 

Players in this industry generally compete with each other on key attributes such as the quality of products, the 

quality of the after sales services, the strength of the distribution network and pricing. Some of our 

competitors may have greater financial, technical and other resources and greater market share and goodwill 

which may enable them to compete effectively. We also anticipate entry by international players into the 

domestic market which should further increase the competition. Moreover, the unorganized sector offers their 

products at highly competitive prices which may not be matched by us and consequently affect our sales 

volume and growth prospects. Growing competition may result in a decline in our market share and may 

affect our margins which may adversely affect our business operations and our financial condition. While we 

believe we are able to compete effectively with our product portfolio, our competitorsô wider product range 

offers them the opportunity to cater to wider customer base and develop a greater brand recall. We propose to 

diversify our product portfolio but are unable to assure you whether the same shall be as successful as our 

existing products. In the event we are unable to compete effectively with our existing product range and are 

unable to successfully develop and market the new product range within a definite timeline or at all, our 

business and results of operations shall be adversely affected. 

21. Our Company does not own the office on which our registered office is located.  

Our Company does not own the office on which our registered office is located. The office has been taken on 

lease basis from one of our promoter and selling shareholder Mrs. Prafulaben Dudhagara. The office is taken 

on lease basis for a period of 3 years i.e from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2018. If we are unable to 

renew the lease or if the lease is not renewed on favourable conditions, it may affect our operations adversely. 

Also if we do not comply with certain conditions of the lease agreement, it may lead to termination of the 

lease. In the event of non-renewal or termination of the lease, we may have to vacate our current premises and 
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shift to new premises. There can be no assurance that we shall be able to find a suitable location, or one at 

present terms and conditions. Any additional burden due to shifting of premises, or increased rental expenses, 

may adversely affect our business operations and financial conditions.  

For details on properties taken on lease/rent by us please refer to the heading titled ñOur Propertiesò in chapter 

titled ñOur Businessò beginning on page 100 of this Prospectus. 

22. Our Company requires significant amount of working capital for a continued growth. Our inability to meet 

our working capital requirements may have an adverse effect on our results of operations. 

Our business is working capital intensive primarily on account of Inventory levels. A significant portion of 

our working capital is utilized towards trade receivables and inventories. Summary of our working capital 

position is given below:- 

(` in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the period 

ended 

September 30, 

2017 

For the year ended 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

A. Current Assets      

A. Inventories 2470.61 2207.75 1534.24 0.00 0.00 

B. Trade Receivables 961.75 404.17 138.20 0.00 0.00 

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents 120.50 108.92 200.55 254.19 81.68 

D. Short Term Loans & 

Advances 34.26 350.13 44.01 9.42 100.00 

E. Other Current Assets 
913.03 648.67 491.68 363.72 0.00 

Total Current Assets 4500.16 3719.64 2408.68 627.33 181.68 

B. Current Liabilities       

A. Short Term Borrowings 701.33 707.02 706.81 0.00 0.00 

B. Trade Payables 1593.08 919.22 320.29 0.00 0.00 

C. Other Current Liabilities 678.71 725.85 593.17 91.37 0.00 

D. Short Term provision 141.86 79.86 37.87 0.65 0.00 

Total Current Liabilities  3114.98 2431.95 1658.15 92.02 0.00 

Working Capital (A -B) 1385.18 1287.69 750.53 535.30 181.68 

Inventories as % of total 

current assets 54.90% 59.35% 63.70% 

0.00 0.00 

Trade receivables as % of 

total current assets 21.37% 10.87% 5.74% 

0.00 0.00 

Our Company intend to continue growing by reaching out to newer customers and also increasing the sales in 

the existing customers. All these factors may result in increase in the quantum of current assets. Our inability 

to maintain sufficient cash flow, credit facility and other sources of fund, in a timely manner, or at all, to meet 

the requirement of working capital or pay out debts, could adversely affect our financial condition and result 

of our operations. For further details regarding working capital requirement, please refer to the chapter titled 

ñObjects of the Offerò beginning on page 81 of this Prospectus. 

23. Our Company has negative cash flows from its operating activities, investing activities and financing 

activities in the past years, details of which are given below. Sustained negative cash flows could impact our 

growth and business. 

Our Company had negative cash flows from our operating activities, investing activities, financing activities 

in the previous year(s) as per the Restated Financial Statements and the same are summarized as under: 

  (`  in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the For The Year Ended March 31, 
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period ended 

September 

2017 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

Cash Flow from / (used in) 

Operating Activities 

              

483.19  

           

1,426.68  

             

258.84  
(498.00)  

         

(0.55) 

Cash Flow from / (used in) 

Investing Activities 

               

(70.77 ) 

               

(24.14 ) 
(2,696.76 ) 

      

(3,788.68 ) 

- 

Cash Flow from / (used in) 

Financing Activities 

             

(400.83) 

          

(1,494.17 ) 

          

2,384.28  

        

4,459.19  

             

82.23  

Cash flow of a company is a key indicator to show the extent of cash generated from operations to meet 

capital expenditure, pay dividends, repay loans and make new investments without raising finance from 

external resources. If we are not able to generate sufficient cash flows in future, it may adversely affect our 

business and financial operations.  

24.  One of  Group Company M/s. Therma Field Power Components Private Limited have incurred losses in the 

past: 

(` in Lakhs) 

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 2.28 1.39 (0.80) 

 

25. Our Company has made non compliances and lapsed/made delay in certain filings under various Statutory 

Acts applicable to it in the past years.  

Our Company has made delay in certain filings under various Statutory Acts applicable to it in the past years. 

Due to these delays in filings, our Company had on several occasions paid the requisite late fees. Further our 

Company has not complied with certain statutory provisions such as the following:  

ü The Company was required to appoint a Whole-time Company Secretary under Section 383A of 

Companies Act 1956 and Section 203 of Companies Act 2013. The Company had in the past contravened 

the said provision. However as on date, they have appointed a Whole-time Company Secretary and stands 

compliant with the said provisions. 

Although they have not been furnished with any notices by the RoC/any other statutory authority with respect 

to this non-compliance, such non-compliance may in the future render us liable to statutory penalties and 

could have serious consequences on our operations. While this could be attributed to technical lapses and 

human errors, our Company has appointed a whole time Company Secretary and is in the process of setting up 

a system to ensure that requisite filings and compliances are done within the applicable timelines. 

26. Our Company has lapsed /delayed/ erroneous in making the required filings under Companies Act, 2013 

and under the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 1956. 

Our Company is required to make filings under various rules and regulations as applicable under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Some of which forms 

such as Form SH-7, Form MGT-14, PAS-3 and DIR 12 has not been done within the stipulated time period at 

some instances. Due to these delays in filings, our Company had on several occasions paid the requisite late 

fees. In past, our company has made erroneous filling of annual returns for certain financial years which 

reflects incorrect details pertaining to members of the company and transfer executed in the respective annual 

return. Although, we have not received any show-cause notice in respect of the above, such 

delay/noncompliance may in the future render us liable to statutory penalties and could have serious 

consequences on our operations. While this could be attributed to technical lapses and human errors, our 

Company is in the process of setting up a system to ensure that requisite filings are done appropriately with 

the requisite timeline. 

27. Conflicts of interest may arise out of common business undertaken by our Entities forming part of our 

Promoter group. 

Entities forming part of our promoter group is authorised to deal in the similar business activities as that of our 

Company. As a result, conflicts of interests may arise in allocating business opportunities amongst our 
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Company and Entities forming part of our promoter group, in circumstances where our respective interests 

diverge. In cases of conflict, our Promoters may favour entities where they have interest over our Company. 

There can be no assurance that our Promoters will not compete with our existing business or any future 

business that we may undertake or that their interests will not conflict with ours. Any such present and future 

conflicts could have a material adverse effect on our reputation, business, results of operations and financial 

condition. For further details please refer to the chapters titled ñGroup Entitiesò beginning on page 137 of this 

Prospectus, respectively. 

28. We have not entered into any definitive agreements with our customers. If our customers choose not to buy 

their products from us, our business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely 

affected and our business are on purchase order basis with our customers. 

We have not entered into any definitive agreements with our customers, and instead we majorly rely on 

purchase orders to govern the volume, pricing and other terms of sales of our products. However, such orders 

may be amended or cancelled prior to finalisation, and should such an amendment or cancellation take place. 

Consequently, there is no commitment on the part of the customer to continue to source their requirements 

from us, and as a result, our sales from period to period may fluctuate significantly as a result of changes in 

our customers vendor preferences. Any failure to meet our customers expectations could result in cancellation 

of orders. There are also a number of factors other than our performance that are beyond our control and that 

could cause the loss of a customer. Customers may demand price reductions, set-off any payment obligations, 

require indemnification for themselves or their affiliates, any of which may have an adverse effect on our 

business, results of operations and financial condition. Our business is conducted on purchase order basis, 

depending on the requirements of the client preferences and demand. We do not have long-term contracts with 

most of our customers and there can be no assurance that we will continue to receive repeat orders from any 

of them, including our long-standing customers. Further, even if we were to continue receiving orders from 

our clients, there can be no assurance that they will be on the same terms, and the new terms may be less 

favourable to us than those under the present terms. 

29. We will  be subject to risks arising from foreign exchange rate movements. 

Since we are exporting our products to country viz., Bangladesh we face an exchange rate risk. The exchange 

rate between the Indian Rupee and other currencies has been volatile in recent years and may fluctuate in the 

future. Therefore, changes in the exchange rate may have a material adverse effect on our product cost, 

thereby increasing our operating costs which may in turn have a negative impact on our business, operating 

results and financial conditions. Fluctuations in the exchange rates may affect the Company to the extent of 

cost of goods sold or purchased in foreign currency terms. Any adverse fluctuations with respect to the 

exchange rate of any foreign currency for Indian Rupees may affect the Companyôs profitability. 

30. If we do not successfully commercialise products under our Brand ñAngel Fibersò, or if the 

commercialization is delayed, our business, financial conditions and the results of operations may be 

adversely affected. 

Our present and future results of operations depend upon our ability to successfully develop and 

commercialize our products. The development process requires extensive research and results may be 

uncertain and we may not be successful that can ultimately be commercially viable. However, there can be no 

assurance that we will be able to maintain this record in the future as well, and we may face undue delays in 

commercializing our products. Decrease in product quality due to reasons beyond our control or allegations of 

product defects, misbranding, and adulteration even when false or unfounded, could tarnish the image and 

may cause customers to choose other brand. Further, there can be no assurance that our brand name will not 

be adversely affected in the future by events that are beyond our control. In the event that (i) we are unable to 

leverage on the brand name for any reason, (ii) our group companies' actions or incidences adversely affect 

the ớ brand name, or (iii) customer complaints or adverse publicity from any other source damages our brand, 

our business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected. We anticipate that as our 

business expands into new markets and as our markets become increasingly competitive, maintaining and 

enhancing our brand may become increasingly difficult and expensive. If we are unable to enhance the 

visibility of our brands, it would have an adverse effect on our business, and our financial condition. 
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31. We require a number of approvals, NOCs, licenses, registrations and permits in the ordinary course of our 

business; some of the approvals are required to be transferred in the name of Angel Fibers Limited from 

Angel Fibers Private Limited pursuant to conversion and change of name of our company and any failure 

or delay in obtaining such approvals or renewal of the same in a timely manner may adversely affect our 

operations.  

We require a number of approvals, licenses, registrations and permits in the ordinary course of our business. 

Additionally, we may need to apply for renewal of approvals which expire, from time to time, as and when 

required in the ordinary course. We were a private limited company in the name of ñAngel Fibers Private 

Limitedò. After complying with the relevant procedure of Companies Act, 2013, the Company was converted 

into a public limited company followed by a change of name of the company to ñAngel Fibers Limitedò. We 

shall be taking necessary steps for transferring the approvals in new name of our company. In case we fail to 

transfer/ obtain the same in name of the company, the same may adversely affect our business operations.  

Any failure to apply for and obtain the required approvals, licenses, registrations or permits in a timely 

manner, or any suspension or revocation of any of the approvals, licenses, registrations and permits would 

result in a delay in the our business operations which could otherwise adversely affect our financial condition, 

results of operations and prospects of the Company. We cannot assure you that the approvals, licenses, 

registrations and permits issued to us would not be suspended or revoked in the event of non-compliance or 

alleged non-compliance with any terms or conditions thereof, or pursuant to any regulatory action. In addition 

to same, our failure to comply with existing or increased regulations, or the introduction of changes to existing 

regulations, could adversely affect our business and results of operations.  

For further details, please refer the Chapter ñGovernment and other Statutory Approvalsò on page 195 of this 

Prospectus. 

32. Intellectual property rights are important to our business. Our Company has made application for 

registration of our logo to the Registrar of Trademarks, which is awaited. We may not be able to protect our 

intellectual property rights and may not be allocated to us, which may harm our business. 

As on date of this Prospectus, we have filed application for registration of our Company trademarks and 

wordmark. We applied for the registration of such trademarks and logo, result of which are still pending and 

awaited. Our ability to market and sell our products depends upon the recognition of our brand names and 

associated consumer goodwill, it is very critical for us to protect our intellectual property and trade secrets 

with respect to our employees who have access to such information. Consequently, we do not enjoy the 

statutory protections accorded to registered trademarks in India. There is no guarantee that the application for 

registration of our logo will be accepted in favour of the Company. This may affect our ability to protect our 

trademark in the event of any infringement of our intellectual property. Further in the absence of such 

registrations, competitors and other companies may challenge the validity or scope of our intellectual property 

right over these brands or our logo. As a result, we may be required to invest significant resources in 

developing new brands or names, which could materially and adversely affect our business, financial 

condition, results of operations and prospects. This may lead to litigations and any such litigations could be 

time consuming and costly and their outcome cannot be guaranteed. Our Company may not be able to detect 

any unauthorized use or take appropriate and timely steps to enforce or protect our intellectual property, which 

may adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. In the event we are not able to 

obtain registration in respect of such trade mark application, we may not be able to obtain statutory 

protections available under the Trade Marks Act, 1999, as otherwise available for registered logos and 

trademarks. Consequently, we are subject to the various risks arising out of the same, including but not limited 

to infringement or passing off our name and logo by a third party. For details on the trademark applications, 

kindly refer to chapter titled ñGovernment and Other Statutory Approvalsò and ˈòOur Businessò appearing 

on page 195 and 100 of this Prospectus. 

For further details regarding our intellectual properties, please refer the chapter titled ñOur Businessò and 

ñGovernment Approvalò beginning on page 100 and 195 respectively of this Prospectus.  

33. The shortage or non-availability of power may adversely affect our manufacturing processes and have an 

adverse impact on our results of operations and financial condition. 
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Our manufacturing processes requires substantial amount of power facilities. The quantum and nature of 

power requirements of our industry and Company is such that it cannot be supplemented/ augmented by 

alternative/ independent sources of power supply since it involve significant capital expenditure and per unit 

cost of electricity produced is very high. We are mainly dependent on State Government for meeting our 

electricity requirements. Further we source our water requirements from borewells. Any disruption / non 

availability of power or water facilities shall directly affect our production which in turn shall have an impact 

on profitability and turnover of our Company. 

34. The loss of or shutdown of operations at our production facility may have a material adverse effect on our 

business, financial condition and results of operations. 

We have one manufacturing unit for undertaking the manufacture of our products which is located at 

Kalavad, Jamnagar. The breakdown or failure of the equipments and/ or civil structure can disrupt our 

production schedules, resulting in performance being below expected levels. In addition, the development or 

operation of our facilities may be disrupted for reasons that are beyond our control, including explosions, 

fires, earthquakes and other natural disasters, breakdown, failure or sub-standard performance of equipment, 

improper installation or operation of equipment, accidents, operational. 

35. Our Company is partially dependent on third party transportation for the delivery of raw materials/ finished 

products and any disruption in their operations or a decrease in the quality of their services could affect 

our Company's reputation and results of operations. 

Our Company partially uses third party transportation for delivery of our raw materials and finished products. 

Though our business has not experienced any disruptions due to transportation strikes in the past, any future 

transportation strikes may have an adverse effect on our business. These transportation facilities may not be 

adequate to support our existing and future operations. In addition such goods may be lost or damaged in 

transit for various reasons including occurrence of accidents or natural disasters. There may also be delay in 

delivery of products which may also affect our business and results of operation negatively. An increase in the 

freight costs or unavailability of freight for transportation of our raw materials may have an adverse effect on 

our business and results of operations. 

Further, disruptions of transportation services due to weather-related problems, strikes, lockouts, inadequacies 

in the road infrastructure and port facilities, or other events could impair ability to procure raw materials or 

delivery of goods on time. Any such disruptions could materially and adversely affect our business, financial 

condition and results of operations.  

36. Continued operations of our manufacturing facilities are critical to our business and any disruption in the 

operation of our manufacturing facilities may have a material adverse effect on our business, results of 

operations and financial condition. 

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to operating risks, such as unavailability of machinery, break-down, 

obsolescence or failure of machinery, disruption in power supply or processes, performance below expected 

levels of efficiency, labour disputes, natural disasters, industrial accidents and statutory and regulatory 

restrictions. In the event of a breakdown or failure of such machinery, replacement parts may not be available 

and such machinery may have to be sent for repairs or servicing. This may lead to delay and disruption in our 

production process that could have an adverse impact on our sales, results of operations, business growth and 

prospects. 

37. Our industry is labour intensive and our business operations may be materially adversely affected by 

strikes, work stoppages or increased wage demands by our employees or those of our suppliers.  

Our industry being labour intensive is highly dependent on labour force for carrying out its manufacturing 

operations. Shortage of skilled/unskilled personnel or work stoppages caused by disagreements with 

employees could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations. We have not experienced 

any major disruptions in our business operations due to disputes or other problems with our work force in the 

past; however there can be no assurance that we will not experience such disruptions in the future. Such 

disruptions may adversely affect our business and results of operations and may also divert the management's 

attention and result in increased costs. 

38. We have in the past entered into related party transactions and may continue to do so in the future. 
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Our Company has entered into certain transactions with our related parties including our Promoters, the 

Promoter Group, our Directors and their relatives. Further we have loans taken from directors. While we 

believe that all such transactions have been conducted on the armôs length basis, there can be no assurance 

that we could not have achieved more favourable terms had such transactions not been entered into with 

related parties. Furthermore, it is likely that we will enter into related party transactions in the future. There 

can be no assurance that such transactions, individually or in the aggregate, will not have an adverse effect on 

our financial condition and results of operation. For details on the transactions entered by us, please refer to 

section ñRelated Party Transactionsò in Section ñFinancial Statementsò beginning on page 174 of this 

Prospectus.  

39. Our operations may be adversely affected in case of industrial accidents at any of our production facilities. 

Usage of heavy machinery, handling of materials by labour during production process or otherwise, lifting of 

materials by humans, cranes, heating processes of the furnace etc. may result in accidents, which could cause 

injury to our labour, employees, other persons on the site and could also damage our properties thereby 

affecting our operations. Further our plants and machinery are not covered under insurance and hence any 

such occurrence of accidents could hamper our production and consequently affect our profitability. 

40. Failure to manage our inventory could have an adverse effect on our net sales, profitability, cash flow and 

liquidity. 

The results of operations of our business are dependent on our ability to effectively manage our inventory and 

stocks. To effectively manage our inventory, we must be able to accurately estimate customer demand and 

supply requirements and manufacture new inventory accordingly. If our management has misjudged expected 

customer demand it could adversely impact the results by causing either a shortage of products or an 

accumulation of excess inventory. Further, if we fail to sell the inventory we manufacture or get manufactured 

by third parties on our account, we may be required to write-down our inventory or pay our suppliers without 

new purchases or create additional vendor financing, which could have an adverse impact on our income and 

cash flows.  

41. Compliance with, and changes in, safety, health and environmental laws and regulations may adversely 

affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

Due to the nature of our business, we expect to be or continue to be subject to extensive and increasingly 

stringent environmental, health and safety laws and regulations and various labour, workplace and related 

laws and regulations. We are also subject to environmental, health and safety laws including but not limited 

to: 

a. The Environment Protection Act, 1986 (ñEnvironment Protection Actò) 

b. Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

c. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

d. Hazardous Waste Management & Handling Rules, 2008 

Any failure on our part to comply with any existing or future regulations applicable to us may result in legal 

proceedings being initiated against us, third party claims or the levy of regulatory fines, which may adversely 

affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. Further amendments to such statutes may 

impose additional provisions to be followed by our Company and accordingly our Company may need to 

avoid use of certain ingredients in preparation of our products, discontinue any range of product, incur clean-

up and remediation costs, as well as damages, payment of fines or other penalties, closure of production 

facilities for non-compliance, other liabilities and related litigation, which could adversely affect our business, 

prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

42. Our insurance policies do not cover all risks, specifically risks like loss of profits, terrorism, etc. In the 

event of the occurrence of such events, our insurance coverage may not adequately protect us against 

possible risk of loss. 

Our Company has obtained insurance coverage in respect of certain risks. Our significant insurance policies 

consist of, among others, standard fire and special perils, earthquake etc. While we believe that we maintain 



31 

 

insurance coverage in adequate amounts consistent with size of our business, our insurance policies do not 

cover all risks, specifically risks like loss of profits, terrorism, etc. There can be no assurance that our 

insurance policies will be adequate to cover the losses in respect of which the insurance has been availed. If 

we suffer a significant uninsured loss or if insurance claim in respect of the subject-matter of insurance is not 

accepted or any insured loss suffered by us significantly exceeds our insurance coverage, our business, 

financial condition and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected. 

43. We generally do business with our customers on purchase order basis and do not enter into long-term 

contracts with most of them.  

Our business is dependent on our continuing relationships with our customers. Our Company mostly does not 

has any long-term contract except for customers. Any change in the buying pattern of our end users or 

disassociation of major customers can adversely affect the business of our Company. The loss of or 

interruption of work by, a significant customer or a number of significant customers or the inability to procure 

new orders on a regular basis or at all may have an adverse effect on our revenues, cash flows and operations. 

44. If we are unable to source business opportunities effectively, we may not achieve our financial objectives. 

Our ability to achieve our financial objectives will depend on our ability to identify, evaluate and accomplish 

business opportunities. To grow our business, we will need to hire, train, supervise and manage new 

employees, expand our distribution network and to implement systems capable of effectively accommodating 

our growth. However, we cannot assure you that any such employees will contribute to the success of our 

business or that we will implement such systems effectively. Our failure to source business opportunities 

effectively could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

It also is possible that the strategies used by us in the future may be different from those presently in use. No 

assurance can be given that our analyses of market and other data or the strategies we use or plans in future to 

use will be successful under various market conditions. 

45. Negative publicity could adversely affect our revenue model and profitability.  

Our business is dependent on the trust our customers have in the quality of our products. Any negative 

publicity regarding our company, brand, or products, including those arising from a drop in quality of 

merchandise from our vendors, mishaps resulting from the use of our products, or any other unforeseen events 

could affect our reputation and our results from operations. Further our brand may also be affected if there is 

any negative publicity associated with our products. 

46. Some of our Promoters and Directors have given guarantees in relation to certain debt facilities provided to 

us, which if revoked may require alternative guarantees, repayment of amounts due or termination of the 

facilities. 

Our Promoters and members of Promoter Group have given personal guarantee and collateral security in 

respect of the loan availed by us. In the event that any of these guarantees/collaterals are revoked, the lenders 

for such facilities may require alternate guarantees, repayment of amounts outstanding under such facilities, or 

even terminate such facilities. We may not be successful in procuring guarantees satisfactory to the lenders, 

and as a result may need to repay outstanding amounts under such facilities or seek additional sources of 

capital, which could significantly affect our financial condition and cash flows. 

47. Our lenders have charge over our movable and immovable properties in respect of finance availed by us. 

Our Company have taken secured loan from banks by creating a charge over our movable and immovable 

properties in respect of loans/facilities availed by us. The total amounts outstanding and payable by us for 

secured loans including maturities were Rs. 3899.59 lakhs as on September 30, 2017. In the event we default 

in repayment of the loans / facilities availed by us and any interest thereof, our properties may be forfeited by 

lenders, which in turn could have significant adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of 

operations. For further details please refer to ñ Annexure B, Details of Long Term Borrowings as Restatedò 

and "Details of Short Term Borrowings as Restatedò of chapter titled ñFinancial Statements as Restatedò 

beginning on page 142 and Financial Indebtedness in chapter titled ñFinancial Indebtednessò on page 188 of 

this Prospectus. 
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48. Our Company has unsecured loans which are repayable on demand. Any demand loan from lenders for 

repayment of such unsecured loans, may adversely affect our cash flows.  

As on September 30, 2017, our Company has unsecured loans amounting to Rs. 575.02 lakhs from related and 

other parties that are repayable on demand to the relevant lender. Such loans are not repayable in accordance 

with any agreed repayment schedule and may be recalled by the relevant lender at any time. Any such 

unexpected demand or accelerated repayment may have a material adverse effect on the business, cash flows 

and financial condition of the borrower against which repayment is sought. Any demand from lenders for 

repayment of such unsecured loans, may adversely affect our cash flows. For further details of unsecured 

loans of our Company, please refer Annexure B - Details of Long Term Borrowings as Restated of chapter 

titled ñFinancial Statementsò beginning on page 142 of this Prospectus. 

49. The requirements of being a listed company may strain our resources. 

We have no experience as a listed company and have not been subjected to the increased scrutiny of our 

affairs by shareholders, regulators and the public that is associated with being a listed company. As a listed 

company, we will incur significant legal, accounting, corporate governance and other expenses that we did not 

incur as an unlisted company. We will be subject to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, which require us to file 

audited / unaudited reports periodically with respect to our business and financial condition. If we experience 

any delays, we may fail to satisfy our reporting obligations and/or we may not be able to readily determine 

and accordingly report any changes in our results of operations as timely as other listed companies. As a listed 

company, we will need to maintain and improve the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures 

and internal control over financial reporting, for which significant resources and management overview will 

be required. As a result, managementôs attention may be diverted from other business concerns, which could 

adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. Further, we may need to 

hire additional legal and accounting staff with appropriate and relevant experience and technical accounting 

knowledge and we cannot assure you that we will be able to do so in a timely manner or at all. 

50. Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend upon our future earnings, financial condition, cash 

flows, working capital requirements, capital expenditure and restrictive covenants in our financing 

arrangements. 

We may retain all our future earnings, if any, for use in the operations and expansion of our business. As a 

result, we may not declare dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future determination as to the declaration 

and payment of dividends will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on factors that 

our Board of Directors deem relevant, including among others, our results of operations, financial condition, 

cash requirements, business prospects and any other financing arrangements. Accordingly, realization of a 

gain on shareholders investments may largely depend upon the appreciation of the price of our Equity Shares. 

There can be no assurance that our Equity Shares will appreciate in value. For details of our dividend history, 

see ñDividend Policyò on page 141 of this Prospectus. 

51. Our future funds requirements, in the form of fresh issue of capital or securities and/or loans taken by us, 

may be prejudicial to the interest of the shareholders depending upon the terms on which they are 

eventually raised. 

We may require additional capital from time to time depending on our business needs. Any fresh issue of 

shares or convertible securities would dilute the shareholding of the existing shareholders and such issuance 

may be done on terms and conditions, which may not be favourable to the then existing shareholders. If such 

funds are raised in the form of loans or debt, then it may substantially increase our interest burden and 

decrease our cash flows, thus prejudicially affecting our profitability and ability to pay dividends to our 

shareholders. 

52. Our success depends largely upon the services of our Directors, Promoters and other Key Managerial 

Personnel and our ability to attract and retain them. Demand for Key Managerial Personnel in the industry 

is intense and our inability to attract and retain Key Managerial Personnel may affect the operations of our 

Company. 

Our success is substantially dependent on the expertise and services of our Directors, Promoters and our Key 

Managerial Personnel. They provide expertise which enables us to make well informed decisions in relation to 
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our business and our future prospects. Our future performance will depend upon the continued services of 

these persons. Demand for Key Managerial Personnel in the industry is intense. We cannot assure you that we 

will be able to retain any or all, or that our succession planning will help to replace, the key members of our 

management. The loss of the services of such key members of our management team and the failure of any 

succession plans to replace such key members could have an adverse effect on our business and the results of 

our operations.  

53. Our Promoters and members of the Promoter Group will continue jointly to retain majority control over 

our Company after the Offer, which will allow them to determine the outcome of matters submitted to 

shareholders for approval. 

After completion of the Offer, our Promoters and Promoter Group will collectively own 56.47% of the Equity 

Shares. As a result, our Promoters together with the members of the Promoter Group will be able to exercise a 

significant degree of influence over us and will be able to control the outcome of any proposal that can be 

approved by a majority shareholder vote, including, the election of members to our Board, in accordance with 

the Companies Act and our Articles of Association. Such a concentration of ownership may also have the 

effect of delaying, preventing or deterring a change in control of our Company. In addition, our Promoters 

will continue to have the ability to cause us to take actions that are not in, or may conflict with, our interests or 

the interests of some or all of our creditors or minority shareholders, and we cannot assure you that such 

actions will not have an adverse effect on our future financial performance or the price of our Equity Shares. 

54. In addition to normal remuneration or benefits and reimbursement of expenses, some of our Directors and 

key managerial personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of their shareholding and dividend 

entitlement in our Company and as creditors of the Company. 

Our Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of remuneration 

paid to them for services rendered and reimbursement of expenses payable to them. In addition, some of our 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may also be interested to the extent of their shareholding and 

dividend entitlement in our Company, for the loan given by them to the Company or as partners of the entities 

which are creditors of the Company. For further information, see ñCapital Structureò and ñOur 

Managementò and ñRelated Party Transactionsò beginning on pages 61, 121 and 140, respectively, of this 

Prospectus. 

55. Changes in technology may render our current technologies obsolete or require us to make substantial 

capital investments.  

Modernization and technology upgradation is essential to reduce costs and increase the output. Our 

technology and machineries may become obsolete or may not be upgraded timely, hampering our operations 

and financial conditions and we may lose our competitive edge. Although we believe that we have installed 

latest technology and that the chances of a technological innovation are not very high in our sector we shall 

continue to strive to keep our technology, plant and machinery in line with the latest technological standards. 

In case of a new found technology in the manufacturing facilities, we may be required to implement new 

technology or upgrade the machineries and other equipmentôs employed by us. Further, the costs in upgrading 

our technology and modernizing the plant and machineries are significant which could substantially affect our 

finances and operations. 

56. We could be harmed by employee misconduct or errors that are difficult to detect and any such incidences 

could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations and reputation. 

Employee misconduct or errors could expose us to business risks or losses, including regulatory sanctions and 

cause serious harm to our reputation. There can be no assurance that we will be able to detect or deter such 

misconduct. Moreover, the precautions we take to prevent and detect such activity may not be effective in all 

cases. Our employees and agents may also commit errors that could subject us to claims and proceedings for 

alleged negligence, as well as regulatory actions on account of which our business, financial condition, results 

of operations and goodwill could be adversely affected. 

57. Proceeds of the offer will not be available to us.  

As on the date of this Prospectus, Ashok Dudhagara and Prafulaben Dudhagara  have, severally and not 

jointly, specifically confirmed that they hold 1,70,12,320 Equity Shares and 38,54,360 Equity Shares 
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respectively and that they have consented to offer  55,50,000 and 11,98,000 Equity Shares each for sale in the 

Offer for Sale.  

For further details, please refer chapter titled ñThe Offerò and ñObjects of the Offerò on page 53 and 81 of this 

Prospectus. The proceeds from the Offer for Sale will be remitted to the Promoter Selling Shareholders and 

our Company will not benefit from such proceeds. 

Offer Specific Risks 

58. The Offer price of our Equity Shares may not be indicative of the market price of our Equity Shares after 

the Offer and the market price of our Equity Shares may decline below the Offer price and you may not be 

able to sell your Equity Shares at or above the Offer Price. 

The Offer Price of our Equity Shares has been determined by fixed price method. This price is be based on 

numerous factors (For further information, please refer chapter titled ñBasis for Offer Priceò beginning on 

page 83 of this Prospectus) and may not be indicative of the market price of our Equity Shares after the Offer. 

The market price of our Equity Shares could be subject to significant fluctuations after the Offer, and may 

decline below the Offer Price. We cannot assure you that you will be able to sell your Equity Shares at or 

above the Offer Price. Among the factors that could affect our share price include without limitation. The 

following: 

¶ Half yearly variations in the rate of growth of our financial indicators, such as earnings per share, net income 

and revenues; 

¶ Changes in revenue or earnings estimates or publication of research reports by analysts; 

¶ Speculation in the press or investment community; 

¶ General market conditions; and 

¶ Domestic and international economic, legal and regulatory factors unrelated to our performance. 

59. Sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter or other significant shareholder(s) may adversely affect the trading 

price of the Equity Shares. 

Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promoter or by other significant shareholder(s) may 

significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Further, our market price may also be adversely 

affected even if there is a perception or belief that such sales of Equity Shares might occur. 

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS  

60. The Companies Act, 2013 has effected significant changes to the existing Indian company law framework, 

which may subject us to higher compliance requirements and increase our compliance costs. 

A majority of the provisions and rules under the Companies Act, 2013 have recently been notified and have 

come into effect from the date of their respective notification, resulting in the corresponding provisions of the 

Companies Act, 1956 ceasing to have effect. The Companies Act, 2013 has brought into effect significant 

changes to the Indian company law framework, such as in the provisions related to issue of capital, disclosures 

in prospectus, corporate governance norms, audit matters, related party transactions, introduction of a 

provision allowing the initiation of class action suits in India against companies by shareholders or depositors, 

a restriction on investment by an Indian company through more than two layers of subsidiary investment 

companies (subject to certain permitted exceptions), prohibitions on loans to directors and insider trading and 

restrictions on directors and key managerial personnel from engaging in forward dealing. To ensure 

compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, we may need to allocate additional resources, 

which may increase our regulatory compliance costs and divert management attention. 

The Companies Act, 2013 introduced certain additional requirements which do not have corresponding 

equivalents under the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, we may face challenges in interpreting and 

complying with such provisions due to limited jurisprudence on them. In the event, our interpretation of such 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 differs from, or contradicts with, any judicial pronouncements or 

clarifications issued by the Government in the future, we may face regulatory actions or we may be required 

to undertake remedial steps. We may face difficulties in complying with any such overlapping requirements. 
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Further, we cannot currently determine the impact of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 which are yet to 

come in force. Any increase in our compliance requirements or in our compliance costs may have an adverse 

effect on our business and results of operations. 

61. There is uncertainty on the impact of currency demonetization in India on our business.  

The Reserve Bank of India, or RBI, and the Ministry of Finance of the GoI withdrew the legal tender status of 

Rs.500 and Rs. 1,000 currency notes pursuant to notification dated November 8, 2016. The short-term impact 

of these developments has been, among other things, a decrease in liquidity of cash in India. There is 

uncertainty on the longterm impact of this action. The RBI has also established, and continues to refine, a 

process for holders of affected banknotes to tender such notes for equivalent value credited into the holdersô 

bank accounts. The short and long-term effects of demonetization on the Indian economy and our business are 

uncertain and we cannot accurately predict its effect on our business, results of operations and financial 

condition 

62. You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares.  

Under current Indian tax laws and regulations, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares in an Indian 

company are generally taxable in India. Any gain realised on the sale of shares on a stock exchange held for 

more than 12 months will not be subject to capital gains tax in India if the securities transaction tax (ñSTTò) 

has been paid on the transaction. The STT will be levied on and collected by an Indian stock exchange on 

which equity shares are sold. Further, any gain realised on the sale of listed equity shares held for a period of 

12 months or less will be subject to short term capital gains tax in India, if securities transaction tax has been 

paid on the transaction. Any gain realised on the sale of shares held for more than 36 months to an Indian 

resident, which are sold other than on a recognised stock exchange and as a result of which no STT has been 

paid, will be subject to long term capital gains tax in India. Further, any gain realised on the sale of equity 

shares held for a period of 36 months or less which are sold other than on a recognised stock exchange and on 

which no STT has been paid, may be subject to short term capital gains tax at a relatively higher rate as 

compared to the transaction where STT has been paid in India.  

63. Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as U.S. GAAP 

and IFRS, which may be material to the financial statements prepared and presented in accordance with 

SEBI ICDR Regulations contained in this Prospectus.  

As stated in the reports of the Auditor included in this Prospectus under chapter ñFinancial Statements as 

restatedò beginning on page 142 of this Prospectus, the financial statements included in this Prospectus are 

based on financial information that is based on the audited financial statements that are prepared and 

presented in conformity with Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and 

no attempt has been made to reconcile any of the information given in this Prospectus to any other principles 

or to base it on any other standards. Indian GAAP differs from accounting principles and auditing standards 

with which prospective investors may be familiar in other countries, such as U.S. GAAP and IFRS. 

Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and U.S. GAAP and IFRS, which may be material to the 

financial information prepared and presented in accordance with Indian GAAP contained in this Prospectus. 

Accordingly, the degree to which the financial information included in this Prospectus will provide 

meaningful information is dependent on familiarity with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian GAAP on the financial disclosures 

presented in this Prospectus should accordingly be limited. 

64. Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India or other State Governments, as well as other 

financial policies and regulations, may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition 

and results of operations. 

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Central or State Governments in India that affect our industry include: 

¶ custom duties on imports of raw materials and components; 

¶ Goods and Services Tax on certain raw materials and components and 

¶ Other new or special taxes and surcharges introduced on a permanent or temporary basis from time to time. 
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These taxes and levies affect the cost and prices of our products and therefore demand for our product. An 

increase in any of these taxes or levies, or the imposition of new taxes or levies in the future, may have a 

material adverse effect on our business, profitability and financial condition. 

65. Political instability or a change in economic liberalization and deregulation policies could seriously harm 

business and economic conditions in India generally and our business in particular.  

The Government of India has traditionally exercised and continues to exercise influence over many aspects of 

the economy. Our business and the market price and liquidity of our Equity Shares may be affected by interest 

rates, changes in Government policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other political, economic or other 

developments in or affecting India. The rate of economic liberalization could change, and specific laws and 

policies affecting the information technology sector, foreign investment and other matters affecting 

investment in our securities could change as well. Any significant change in such liberalization and 

deregulation policies could adversely affect business and economic conditions in India, generally, and our 

business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations, in particular. 

66. Global economic, political and social conditions may harm our ability to do business, increase our costs 

and negatively affect our stock price. 

Global economic and political factors that are beyond our control, influence forecasts and directly affect 

performance. These factors include interest rates, rates of economic growth, fiscal and monetary policies of 

governments, inflation, deflation, foreign exchange fluctuations, consumer credit availability, fluctuations in 

commodities markets, consumer debt levels, unemployment trends and other matters that influence consumer 

confidence, spending and tourism. Increasing volatility in financial markets may cause these factors to change 

with a greater degree of frequency and magnitude, which may negatively affect our stock prices. 

67. Foreign investors are subject to foreign investment restrictions under Indian law that limits our ability to 

attract foreign investors, which may adversely impact the market price of the Equity Shares. 

Under the foreign exchange regulations currently in force in India, transfers of shares between non-residents 

and residents are freely permitted (subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the pricing guidelines 

and reporting requirements specified by the RBI. If the transfer of shares, which are sought to be transferred, 

is not in compliance with such pricing guidelines or reporting requirements or fall under any of the exceptions 

referred to above, then the prior approval of the RBI will be required. Additionally, shareholders who seek to 

convert the Rupee proceeds from a sale of shares in India into foreign currency and repatriate that foreign 

currency from India will require a no objection/ tax clearance certificate from the income tax authority. There 

can be no assurance that any approval required from the RBI or any other government agency can be obtained 

on any particular terms or at all. 

68. The extent and reliability of Indian infrastructure could adversely affect our Companyôs results of 
operations and financial condition. 

Indiaôs physical infrastructure is in developing phase compared to that of many developed nations. Any 

congestion or disruption in its port, rail and road networks, electricity grid, communication systems or any 

other public facility could disrupt our Companyôs normal business activity. Any deterioration of Indiaôs 

physical infrastructure would harm the national economy, disrupt the transportation of goods and supplies, 

and costs to doing business in India. These problems could interrupt our Companyôs business operations, 

which could have an adverse effect on its results of operations and financial condition. 

69. Any downgrading of Indiaôs sovereign rating by an independent agency may harm our ability to raise 
financing. 

Any adverse revisions to Indiaôs credit ratings for domestic and international debt by international rating 

agencies may adversely impact our ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates and other 

commercial terms at which such additional financing may be available. This could have an adverse effect on 

our business and future financial performance, our ability to obtain financing for capital expenditures and the 

trading price of our Equity Shares. 

70. Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause our Companyôs 
business to suffer. 
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India has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, tsunami, floods etc. in recent years. The extent 

and severity of these natural disasters determine their impact on the Indian economy. Prolonged spells of 

abnormal rainfall or other natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy, which 

could adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations as well as the price 

of the Equity Shares. 

71. Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence or war involving India or other countries could 

adversely affect the financial markets, our business, financial condition and the price of our Equity Shares. 

Any major hostilities involving India or other acts of violence, including civil unrest or similar events that are 

beyond our control, could have a material adverse effect on Indiaôs economy and our business. Incidents such 

as the terrorist attacks, other incidents such as those in US, Indonesia, Madrid and London, and other acts of 

violence may adversely affect the Indian stock markets where our Equity Shares will trade as well the global 

equity markets generally. Such acts could negatively impact business sentiment as well as trade between 

countries, which could adversely affect our Companyôs business and profitability. Additionally, such events 

could have a material adverse effect on the market for securities of Indian companies, including the Equity 

Shares. 

PROMINENT NOTES 

1. Public Offer of 67,48,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of our Company for cash at a price Of 

Rs. 27 per Equity Share, (including a share premium of Rs. 17 per equity Share (ñOffer Priceò), aggregating  

to Rs. 1821.96 Lakhs (ñThe Offerò) consisting of an offer for sale of 67,48,000 Equity Shares by the Selling 

Shareholders (The offer for Sale to as the ñOfferò), of which 3,40,000 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs. 10/- 

each for cash at a price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share, Aggregating Rs. 91.80 Lakhs will be reserved for 

subscriptions by the Market Maker to the Offer (The ñMarket Maker Reservation Portionò). The Offer Less 

Market Maker Reservation Portion i.e. Offer of 64,08,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each  for cash 

at a price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share, aggregating Rs. 1730.16 Lakhs is hereinafter referred to as the ñNet 

Offerò. The Offer and the Net Offer will constitute 26.99% and 25.63%, respectively of the post Offer paid up 

equity share capital of the Company. 

2. Investors may contact the Lead Manager or the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer for any 

complaint/clarification/information pertaining to the Offer. For contact details of the Lead Manager and the 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, please refer to chapter titled ñGeneral Informationò beginning on 

page 54 of this Prospectus. 

The pre-Offer net worth of our Company was Rs. 2504.64 Lakhs as at September 30, 2017 and Rs. 2245.61 

Lakhs for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, respectively. The book value of each Equity Share was 

Rs. 10.02 as at September 30, 2017 and Rs. 8.98 for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, respectively as 

per the restated financial statements of our Company. For more information, please refer to section titled 

ñFinancial Statementsò beginning on page 142 of this Prospectus. 

3. The average cost of acquisition per Equity Share by our Promoters is set forth in the table below: 

Name of the Promoters No. of Shares held Average cost of Acquisition (in Rs.) 

Ashok Dudhagara 1,70,12,320 10.00 

Prafulaben Dudhagara 38,54,360 10.00 

For further details relating to the allotment of Equity Shares to our Promoter, please refer to the chapter titled 

ñCapital Structureò beginning on page 61 of this Prospectus. For details on related party transactions and loans 

and advances made to any company in which Directors are interested, please refer ñAnnexure Rò ñRelated 

Party Transactionsò under chapter titled ñFinancial Statements as restatedò beginning on page 174 of this 

Prospectus. 

4. Investors may note that in case of over-subscription in the Offer, allotment to Retail applicants and other 

applicants shall be on a proportionate basis. For more information, please refer to the chapter titled ñOffer 

Structureò beginning on page 221 of this Prospectus. 

5. Except as disclosed in the chapter titled ñCapital Structureò, ñOur Promoter and Promoter Groupò, ñOur 

Managementò and ñRelated Party Transactionò beginning on pages 61,133,121 and 140 respectively, of this 
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Prospectus, none of our Promoters,  group Company, Directors or Key Management Personnel has any 

interest in our Company. 

6. Trading in Equity Shares of our Company for all investors shall be in dematerialized form only. 

7. Investors are advised to refer to the chapter titled ñBasis for Offer Priceò beginning on page 83 of the 

Prospectus. 

8. There are no financing arrangements whereby the Promoter Group, the Directors of our Company and their 

relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company during the period of six 

months immediately preceding the date of filing of this Prospectus with the Stock exchange. 

9. Our Company was originally incorporated in the name and style of as ñAngel Fibers Private Limitedò at 

Ahmedabad on February 14, 2014 as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 with the 

Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli, bearing Corporate Identification Number 

U17200GJ2014PLC078738. Subsequently our Company was converted to public limited Company pursuant 

to shareholders resolution passed at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on December 7, 2017 and the 

name of our Company was changed to óAngel Fibers Limitedô. A fresh certificate of incorporation consequent 

upon conversion to public limited Company was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and 

Nagar Haveli, on December 11, 2017 bearing Corporate Identification Number U17200GJ2014PLC078738.  

Except as stated in the chapter titled ñGroup Entitiesò beginning on page 137 and chapter titled ñRelated Party 

Transactionsò beginning on page 140 of this Prospectus, our Group Companies have no business interest or 

other interest in our Company. 
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SECTION III ï INTRODUCTION  

SUMMARY OF INDUSTRY  

The information in this section is derived from various publicly available sources, government publications 

and other industry sources. Neither we nor any other person connected with the Issue has independently 

verified this information. Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained 

therein has been obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable, but that their accuracy, 

completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry 

publications are also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may no longer be current or 

reflect current trends. Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such information. Unless 

otherwise specified, references to years are to calendar years in this section.  

INDIAN ECONOMY  

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics 

Organization (CSO) and International Monetary Fund (IMF). India has retained its position as the third largest 

startup base in the world with over 4,750 technology startups, with about 1,400 new start-ups being founded 

in 2016, according to a report by NASSCOM. As per the Economic Survey 2016-17, the Indian economy 

should grow between 6.75 and 7.5 per cent in FY 2017-18. The improvement in Indiaôs economic 

fundamentals has accelerated in the year 2015 with the combined impact of strong government reforms, 

Reserve Bank of India's (RBI) inflation focus supported by benign global commodity prices. Demonetization 

is expected to have a positive impact on the Indian economy, which will help foster a clean and digitized 

economy in the long run, according to Ms Kristalina Georgieva, Chief Executive Officer, The World Bank. 

The growth momentum should rise, driven by the Governmentôs policy initiatives in areas such as taxation 

(GST), foreign direct investment (FDI), and the ease of doing business, among others other major factors 

helping India stay as a bright spot in the global economic landscape include the lower global oil price, with 

positive impact on the countryôs import bill, a well-regulated monetary policy by the Reserve Bank to stabilize 

prices, and improving fiscal condition. 

INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY  

The Indian textile industry has a significant presence in the economy as well as in the international textile 

economy. Its contribution to the Indian economy is manifested in terms of its contribution to the industrial 

production and foreign exchange earnings. With over 45 million people, the industry is one of the largest 

source of employment generation in the country. It contributes 14 per cent to industrial production, 9 percent 

of excise collections, and 18 percent of employment in the industrial sector, nearly 15 percent to the countryôs 

total export earnings and 4 percent to the Gross Domestic Product.  

The Indian textiles industry is extremely varied, with the hand-spun and hand-woven textiles sectors at one 

end of the spectrum, while the capital intensive sophisticated mills sector at the other end of the spectrum. The 

decentralized power looms/ hosiery and knitting sector form the largest component of the textiles sector. The 

close linkage of the textile industry to agriculture (for raw materials such as cotton) and the ancient culture 

and traditions of the country in terms of textiles make the Indian textiles sector unique in comparison to the 

industries of other countries. The Indian textile industry has the capacity to produce a wide variety of products 

suitable to different market segments, both within India and across the world. 

GLOBAL OVERVIEW OF TEXTILE INDUSTRY  

The Global Textile Industry has become very organised and impressive industry in modern times. After the 

exclusion of global quota scheme, the textile industry is flourishing at high speed. The world is on a new 

corridor of industrial revolution. High production of wool, cotton, and silk in all over the world has given 

boost to the textile industry in recent years. Analysts are anticipating more expansion with latest technologies 

in Textile Machineries. The textile machinery manufacturing hubs like China, Germany, Italy, Switzerland 

and India have already jumped in gigantic competition to craft and bid best technologies in textile 

machineries. Global Industry Analysts, Inc. (GIA) has declared that the global bazaar for textile machinery is 

estimated to reach US$22.9 billion by 2017.Demand for sophisticated machines that produce high quality 

cloth is increasing. Key factors for dynamic growth in the textile machinery market contain economic revival 



40 

 

post recession, rising demand for nonwoven disposable textile products, increasing demand from promising 

regions, especially Asia-Pacific, and going up demand for environmentally-friendly fibers.  

GLOBAL TEXTILE BUSINESS & APPAREL BUSINESS OVERVIEW  

Á China dominates global T&A exports with 40% share of made ups, 37% of apparel, and 39% of fabric. 

India, Bangladesh, Vietnam, Turkey, Pakistan etc. are the other major T&A exporters. 

Á The top five Textile & garment importing nations are US, China, Germany, and Turkey. China is the 

single largest exporter with 39 percent share while India stood at a distant second place with 5 percent 

share. 

Á The global fabric trade was worth USD 137 billion in 2013 while the global apparel trade was worth 

USD 428 billion. It is expected that the rate of growth of the trade in knit fabric and apparel will be 

higher than that for the woven counterparts. 

Á Asia is the leader in terms of the installed capacity of textile machinery,86% of short-staple spindles,45% 

long staple spindles, 55% rotor spinning machines,73% of shuttle fewer looms & 85% of shuttle looms 

are installed in Asia alone. China, India, Pakistan, Indonesia & Thailand are among the leaders in terms 

of this installed capacity 

Á The US, EU-27 countries and Japan remain the key apparel importers. However, the appeal imports of 

emerging countries like Russia, China and India have registered some momentum in recent times. 

SEGMENTS IN TEXTILE & APPAREL SECTOR  

The textile & apparel industry can be broadly divided into two segments:  

¶ Yarn & fibre (include natural & man-made). 

 Processed fabrics (including woolen textiles, silk textiles, jute textiles, cotton textiles & technical 

textiles), Readymade Garments (RMGs) & apparel. 

The key segments of textile industry 

 

MARKET SIZE  

The size of Indiaôs textile market in 2016 was around US$ 137 billion, which is expected to touch US$ 

226 billion market by 2023, growing at a CAGR of 8.7 per cent between 2009-23E.  As of June 2017, the 

central government is planning to finalize and launch the new textile policy in the next three months. 

The policy aims to achieve US$ 300 billion worth of textile exports by 2024-25 and create an additional 

35 million jobs. 

Production of raw cotton in India grew from 28 million bales in FY07 and further increased to 35.1 million 

bales in FY17. During FY 07-17, raw cotton production expanded at a CAGR of 2.3 per cent. During 

FY16(1), of the overall amount of raw cotton produced in the country, domestic consumption totaled to 30 

million bales, while in FY15(1), the domestic consumption of raw cotton stood at 30.4 million bales. Further 

cottonôs high prices in 2016-17 will encourage farmers to grow more cotton in 2017-18. The area under cotton 

cultivation will increase by 7 per cent to reach 11.3 million hectares in 2017-18, due to better returns on 

improved crop yield in 2016-17.  

 Indian khadi products sales increased by 33% year-on-year to Rs. 2,005 crore (US$ 311.31 million) in 2016-

17and is expected to exceed Rs. 5,000 crore (US$ 776.33 million) sales target for 2018-19, as per Khadi and 

Village ission (KVIC). 
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Production of man-made fibre has also been on an upward trend. During FY171, production of man-made 

fibre in India stood at 1.364 million tonnes and the production until July 2017 in FY18 has been 0.455 million 

tones. On the other hand Fabric production in the country rose to 64,775 million square metre in FY171 from 

52,665 million square metre in FY07, implying a CAGR growth of 2.09 per cent. 

Production of yarn grew to 5,662 million Kgs in FY17 from 4712 million Kgs in FY11, implying a CAGR of 

3.11 per cent.  Cotton yarn accounts for the largest share in total yarn production; in FY17, the segmentôs 

share amounted to 71.64 per cent.  Production of yarn between April to Julyô17 stood at 1,884 million Kg. 

(https://www.ibef.org/exports/apparel-industry-india.aspx ). 

 

EXPORT 

India is the world's second-largest manufacturer and exporter of textiles and apparels, with a massive raw 

material and manufacturing base. The industry is a significant contributor to the economy, both in terms of its 

domestic share and exports. India took the top spot in market share in the men/boys knitwear shirts cotton' 

category with respect to garment exports to the US between January-June 2017. During FY17, India exported 

textile items worth US$ 36.6 billion. Ready made garments had a share of 47.7 per cent in these exports and 

reached US$ 17.5 billion. During the same period, fibre, yarn, fabric, and made ups exports reached US$ 2.5 

billion, US$ 5.3 billion, US$ 4.3 billion, and US$ 4.7 billion, respectively. During April-June 2017, India 

exported cotton items worth US$ 4.6 billion which includes cotton yarn, fiber, fabric, made ups, and 

readymade garments from cotton. Handicrafts reached US$ 443.64 million during the same period and had a 

share of 4.53 per cent in overall textile exports In order to boost export the government is also planning to 

conduct roadshows to promote the country's textiles in non-traditional markets such as South America, Russia 

& select countries in West Asia. To promote apparel exports 12 locations have been approved by the 

government to set up apparel parks for exports. As of November 2016, the Central Board of Excise and 

Customs extended draw back facility for textiles industries from7.3 per cent to 7.5 per cent. This would 

improve the competitiveness of textile exporters based in India. The Goods and Services Tax that rolled out in 

July 2017 is expected to make imported garments cheaper by 5-6 per cent, as the GST regime will levy 5 per 

cent tax for both domestic textile manufacturers and importers.  
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NOTABLE TRENDS IN INDIAôS TEXTILE SECTOR 

 

 

ADVANTAGE INDIA: - 

Robust demand 

¶ Increased penetration of organized retail, favorable demographics & rising income levels to drive textile 

demand. 

¶ Growth in building & construction will continue to drive demand for non-clothing textiles. 

Increasing Investments 

¶  Huge investments are being made by Government under Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks (SITP)- 

(USD184.98 million) & Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)-(term loan sanctioned in 

February, 2015-USD 2198.45 million) to encourage more private equity & to train workforce. 

Competitive Advantage 

¶ Abundant availability of raw materials such as cotton, wool, silk and jute. 

¶ India enjoys a comparative advantage in terms of skilled manpower & in cost of production relative to 

major textile producers. 

 Policy Support 

¶  100 per cent FDI (automatic route) is allowed in the Indian textile sector. 

¶  Under Union Budget 2016-17, the government has allocated USD7.43 million for setting up integrated 

parks in India. 

¶  Free trade with ASEAN countries & proposed agreement with European Union will boost exports. 

GROWTH DRIVERS:  

Strong Fundamentals and Policy Support Aiding Growth 

ωMinistry of Textilesis encouraginginvestmentsthrough increasingfocus
on schemessuchasTUFS& clusterdevelopmentactivities.

ωTUFSfor the textile sector to continue in the 12th FiveYearplan with an
investment target of USD24.8 billion. The Ministry of Textilesreleaseda
subsidyof US$259.79 million in FY17

Increasing investment in 
Technology Up-gradation 

Fund Scheme (TUFS)

ωWith the expiry of MFA in January 2005, cotton prices in India are now 
fully integrated with international rates. In 2014, the government has 
cleared 13 proposal of new textile parks in different states.

Multi -Fibre Arrangement

(MFA)

ωThe Ministry of Textiles commenced an initiative to establish institutes 
under the Public Private Partnership (PPP) model to encourage private 
sector participation in the development of the industry

Public-Private Partnership 
(PPP)

ωTechnicaltextiles, which has been growing at around twice the
rate of textilesfor clothingapplicationsover the pastfew years,is
now expectedto posta CAGRof 20per centoverFY11-17.

ωUSD70.83 million has been allocated to promote the use of
geotechnicaltextilesin the North Eaststates

Technical textiles
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Changing demographics has also contributed significantly to the Sector 

¶ By 2014, Indiaôs population had almost doubled compared to figures 30 years before. 

¶ Indiaôs growing population has been a key driver of textile consumption growth in the country. 

¶ Moreover, according to World Bank, urban population accounts for 32.7 per cent of the total population 

of India. This also works as demand driver due to changing taste and preferences in the urban part of 

India. 

¶ It has been complemented by a young population which is growing and at the same time is exposed to 

changing tastes and fashion. 

¶ Complementing this factor is rising female workforce participation in the country. 

 

Rising incomes and a growing middle-class have been key demand drivers 

¶ Rising incomes has been a key determinant of domestic demand for the sector; with incomes rising in the 

rural economy as well, the upward push on demand from the income side is set to continue. 

¶ Rising industrial activity would support the growth in the per capita income. 

 

GROWTH PROSPECTS FOR INDIAN TEXTILE AND APPAREL INDUSTRY  

Expansion of Ready-to-Wear Market 

The market for readymade segment is rapidly expanding in India especially in menswear section. The 

preference of Indian consumers has also undergone a major shift as they just prefer to go out and buy rather 

than opting for stitching. 

Rising Urbanization 

Urbanization is a trend that everyone has to contend with. The urban population is set to increase up to 42% 

by 2030 according to census figures. This is due to the fact that people migrate to cities to look for better job 

opportunities and living standards. Therefore, organized retail is set to witness a major expansion to fulfill the 

needs of growing population. 

Demographic Structure 
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India is home to 17% of the worldôs population. Being one of the youngest countries in the world, it is tipped 

to have one of the largest work forces for years to come. At 24 years, it has the lowest median age of 

population in the world, with 50% of the population less than 25 years and 70% less than 35 years of age. 

Indian T & C Industry envisages to reach US 

$ 100 Billion by 2015 Also, as more and more women become part of the workforce, the demand for women 

wear including accessories is set for expansion.  

Growing prosperity 

India has the second largest working population with approx 700 million people between 20-60 years of age. 

In addition, corporate salaries have grown at 14% p.a. which is fastest globally. Also, the salaries for freshers 

have gone up by 2-3 times over the last decade. These all factors contribute to increasing disposable incomes 

in the hands of individuals. With a consumption rate of around 34%, the appetite for high value branded 

products is ever increasing.  

Changing Consumer Lifestyle and Preferences 

Indian consumer has become more demanding, as a result, there is a continuous shift in the demand pattern 

from basic necessities to spending on the lifestyle products and service, largely because of: 

¶ Higher Income levels 

¶ Increasing knowledge and awareness levels 

¶ Higher adaptability to technology 

¶ Greater participation of women and children in household decision making 

¶  Increasing demand for better products and service experience 

The Indian government has come up with a number of export promotion policies for the textiles sector. It has 

also allowed 100 per cent FDI in the Indian textiles sector under the automatic route. 

The key initiatives announced in the Union Budget 2017-18 to boost the textiles sector are listed below: 

¶ Encourage new entrepreneurs to invest in sectors such as knitwear by increasing allocation of funds to 

Mudra Bank from Rs 1,36,000 crore (US$ 20.4 billion) to Rs 2,44,000 crore (US$ 36.6 billion). 

¶ Upgrade labour skills by allocating Rs 2,200 crore (US$ 330 million). 

Some of initiatives taken by the government to further promote the industry are as under: 

¶ The Government of India plans to introduce a mega package for the powerloom sector, which will 

include social welfare schemes, insurance cover, cluster development, and upgradation of obsolete 

looms, along with tax benefits and marketing support, which is expected to improve the status of 

power loom weavers in the country. 

¶ The Ministry of Textiles has signed memorandum of understanding (MoU) with 20 e-commerce 

companies, aimed at providing a platform to artisans and weavers in different handloom and 

handicraft clusters across the country for selling their products directly to the consumer. 

¶ Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) worth Rs 8,835 crore (US$ 1.3 billion) in areas such as textile 

parks, textile processing, machinery, carpet development and others, were signed during the Vibrant 

Gujarat 2017 Summit. 

¶ The Union Minister for Textiles inaugurated Meghalayaôs first-ever apparel and garment making 

centre to create employment opportunities in the region. The Union Minister for Textiles also 

mentioned Meghalaya has been sanctioned Rs 32 crore (US$ 4.8 million) for promotion of 

handlooms. 

¶ The Government of India has announced a slew of labour-friendly reforms aimed at generating around 

11.1 million jobs in apparel and made-ups sectors, and increasing textile exports to US$ 32.8 billion 

and investment of Rs 80,630 crore (US$ 12.09 billion) in the next three years. 
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ROAD AHEAD  

The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, buoyed by both strong domestic consumption as 

well as export demand. With consumerism and disposable income on the rise, the retail sector has experienced 

a rapid growth in the past decade with the entry of several international players like Marks & Spencer, Guess 

and Next into the Indian market. The apparel market in India is estimated to grow at a Compound Annual 

Growth Rate (CAGR) of 11.8 per cent to reach US$ 180 billion by 2025. (Source: www.ibef.com)  

  

http://www.ibef.com/


46 

 

SUMMARY OF BUSINESS 

Some of the information contained in the following discussion, including information with respect to our 

business plans and strategies, contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You 

should read the chapter titled ˈForward-Looking Statements beginning on page 15 of this Prospectus, for a 

discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements and also the section ˈRisk Factors for a 

discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. Our 

actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-looking statements. 

Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a particular fiscal are to the twelve-month 

period ended March 31 of that year. The financial information used in this section, unless otherwise stated, is 

derived from our Financial Information, prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and Companies Act and 

restated in accordance with the SEBI Regulations. The following information is qualified in its entirety by, 

and should be read together with, the more detailed financial and other information included in this 

Prospectus, including the information contained in the sections titled ˈRisk Factors and ˈFinancial 

Statement as restated beginning on pages 16 and 142, respectively. 

Unless otherwise stated, reference to this section to ñAGLò, ñthe Companyò, or ñour Companyò are to Angel 

Fibers Limitedò, and references to ñweò, ñourò or ñusò are to the Company 

Overview 

Incorporated in 2014, we are primarily affianced in the business of spinning of cotton yarn . We also trade in 

cotton waste which is by-product of our manufactured product. The manufacturing facility of our Company is 

situated at Kalavad in Jamanagar district of Gujarat state which is close to the cotton growing areas of 

Maharashtra and Saurashtra (region) of Gujarat. The company has installed 19,584 spindles which can 

manufacture  4363  Metric Tonne cotton yarn per annum viz.,30s Ne Combed and 40s  Ne Compact variety 

used to make products like bed sheets, socks, knitted fabrics, etc. and 40s Ne Compact Combed yarn used to 

make Shirtings, Sheeting, Bottom Weights, etc. Our plant is equipped with modern and automatic plant and 

machinery. Our technical team in spinning is well equipped with modern spinning technology and processing 

techniques by virtue of which we are able to ensure quality yarn.  

After creating niche in the domestic market for our product we are aiming to produce yarn of export quality 

and entering the overseas market. We are exporting our product to Bangladesh. Our Companyôs core 

competency lies in our understanding of our customerôs buying preferences and behavior across the domestic 

market. Our Company has a diversified customer base catering to various segments. In domestic we have 

created market in states viz. Delhi Gujarat, Haryana, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Punjab, Rajasthan and 

Tamil Nadu. 

Our Company is maneuvered by our promoter Mr. Ashok M. Dudhagara and experienced management team. 

Mr. Ashok M. Dudhagara has an experience in Cotton industry including developing  healthy relations with 

brokers dealing in cotton and cotton yarn which helps us to market our product in domestic and overseas 

market. We believe that our market position has been achieved by adherence to the vision of our Promoters 

and well supported by qualified and experienced management at different levels with appropriate functional 

responsibilities. 

We have expanded our business and operations significantly during the past three years since our 

incorporation . In financial year 2017, 2016, our turnover (net) was Rs. 8478.53 Lakhs, Rs. 4810.49 Lakhs and 

for the period ended September 30, 2017 was Rs. 4464.06 Lakhs respectively. Our restated profits in the 

financial year 2017, were Rs. 311.10 Lakhs and for the period ended September 30, 2017 was Rs. 259.03 

Lakhs respectively. 

For information on our Companyôs incorporation and history and financial details, please refer to chapters 

titled ñOur history and certain other Corporate mattersò, and ñFinancial statement as Restatedò, ñbeginning on 

page 118 and 142 respectively of this Prospectus. 

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS  

¶ Experience of our Promoters and management personnel 
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We believe in offering customised solution and are focused on delivering what we promise to our 

customers through our dedicated team of competent personnel having knowledge of core aspects of 

our business. We have an experienced, dedicated and skilled workforce with  experience in their 

respective fields. Our Promoter have years of experience in Cotton ginning and pressing, spinning 

Business. We believe that the experience of our management team and its in-depth knowledge of 

business will enable us to continue to take advantage of both current and future market opportunities. 

¶ State of Art Infrastructure 

We have setup cotton yarn spinning unit with 19584 spindles having installed capacity of 4363MT per 

annum to manufacture cotton yarn specifically 30s Ne Combed and 40s Compact variety. We have 

procured fully automatic plant for spinning yarn with state of the art modern machines from Germany 

and Japan in order to produce yarn of export quality. With our In-house manufacturing facilities we 

provide genuine quality of cotton fabrics to our customers. Our manufacturing facility is well 

equipped with all the modern and requisite machineries required in our production process. Further 

we have designed our factory in such a manner that most of our processes are automated to the extent 

possible.  

¶ Quality Assurance 

Our Company adheres strictly on supplying quality products. Each of the Companyôs products passes 

through quality checks. The quality assurance measures taken by the Company include checking of all 

raw materials and production process and intensive care is taken to determine the standard of each and 

every product dispatched. 

¶ Established client relationship 

Customer satisfaction is the prime focus of our organization. We are able to provide all kinds of 

solution for our customer due to in house team of professional expert in various fields. We believe 

that our existing relationship with our clients represents a competitive advantage in gaining new 

clients and growing our business. 

¶ Favourable Government Policies  

Government of India through the Ministry of Textile, has formulated number of policies for extending 

assistance in the form of grant, subsidy and soft loan to Textile industries. In order to give impetus to 

promotion of all micro textile Industries several incentives and subsidies have been granted. We 

believe that since our core business adds value to the supply chain of agro produce and empowers 

farmers/traders to be able to get good prices for their produce, this sector shall continue to get support 

and encouragement from the government going forward. The unit is registered under EPCG scheme 

wherein the unit is eligible for 100% Excise/custom Duty Exemption and 2% Interest Subsidy on 

Term Loan from Ministry of Textiles as well as 7% Interest Subsidy from State Government. Also it 

is eligible for electricity subsidy of Re 1 per unit in electricity charges from State Government and 

Vat/GST Exemption on capital cost of Project. 

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY 

We envisage long term growth by supplying qualitative products and efficient services and building long term 

relations with our customers. In line with this vision, our Company is implementing a business strategy with 

the following key components. Our strategy will be to focus on capitalizing on our core strengths and 

expanding the operations of our business. We intend to focus on our existing range of products and services 

with specific emphasis on the following factors as business and growth strategy: 

¶ Training and Motivation of the staff 

Training is an investment employers make in their work force. We focus on training and motivation of 

our staff on continuous basis. We educate our staff about product and market knowledge. Our 

Company gives opportunity to employees to continue to grow and develop through such trainings. 

Our management and employees exchange their ideas, views and opinions and for maintaining good 

competitive work atmosphere at all levels. 
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¶ Improve and increase operational efficiencies 

We will continue to focus on further increasing our operations and improving operational 

effectiveness at our production facilities. Higher operational effectiveness results in greater production 

volumes and higher sales, and therefore allows us to spread fixed costs over a higher number of units 

sold, thereby increasing profit margins. We will also continue to identify various strategic initiatives 

to improve our operational efficiencies and reduce operating costs. We continue to focus on investing 

in automation, modern technology and equipment to continually upgrade our products including the 

quality of our products to address changing customer preferences as well as to improve operational 

efficiency. We continue to target economies of scale to gain increased negotiating power on 

procurement and to realize cost savings through centralized deployment and management of 

production, maintenance, accounting and other support functions. 

¶ Enhancing client relationships 

We plan to grow our business primarily by growing the number of client relationships, as we believe 

that increased client relationships will add stability to our business. We seek to build on existing 

relationships and also focus on bringing into our portfolio more clients. Our Company believes that 

business is a by-product of relationship. Our Company believes that a long-term client relationship 

with large clients fetches better dividends. Long-term relations are built on trust and continuous 

meeting with the requirements of the customers 

¶ Increase geographical presence 

We are currently located in Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab, Rajasthan among other states. Going 

forward, we plan to establish our presence in the other geographical areas. Our emphasis is on 

expanding the scale of our operations as well as growing our supply chain network, which we believe 

will provide attractive opportunities to grow our client base and revenues.  

¶ Maintain Operational Efficiencies and Cost Competitiveness 

We intend to maintain operational efficiencies to the highest possible level as compared with our 

peers in the industry. Further, we intend to maintain the competitiveness and offer the quality products 

at reasonable prices. 
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL  STATEMENT S 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS RESTATED             ANNEXURE-I  

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 

As at 

Sept 

30,2017 

As at 

March 

31, 2017 

As at 

March 

31, 2016 

As at 

March 

31, 2015 

As at 

March 

31, 

2014 

I. EQUI TY AND LIABILITIES   
    

1. Shareholdersô funds  
    

(a)  Share capital  2500.00 2500.00 2500.00 2350.00 1.00 

(b) Reserves and surplus 4.64 -254.39 -565.50 -0.42 0.00 

Sub-Total 2504.64 2245.61 1934.50 2349.58 1.00 

2. Share application money pending allotment 
     

Sub-Total 
     

3. Non-current liabilities       

(a) Long-term borrowings 3183.15 3622.82 4228.19 2734.27 181.23 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 168.06 204.05 317.14 0.00 0.00 

(c) Long term provisions 16.85 9.92 2.95 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total 3368.07 3836.79 4548.27 2734.27 181.23 

4. Current liabilities       

(a) Short-term borrowings 701.33 707.02 706.81 0.00 0.00 

(b) Trade payables 1593.08 919.22 320.29 91.37 0.00 

(c) Other current liabilities 678.71 725.85 593.17 0.00 0.00 

(d) Short-term provisions 141.86 79.86 37.87 0.648 0.00 

Sub-Total 3114.98 2431.95 1658.15 92.02 0.00 

TOTAL  8987.68 8514.35 8140.93 5175.87 182.23 

II. ASSETS      

1. Non-current assets      

(a) Fixed assets 4424.50 4761.83 5692.54 83.99 0.00 

(b)Capital Work in Progress 0.00 0.00 0.00 3693.27 0.00 

(c) Non-current investments 30.28 11.41 11.41 11.41 0.00 

(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(e) Long-term loans and advances 32.41 21.13 27.85 533.01 0.00 

(f)Other Non Current Assets 0.33 0.33 0.44 226.86 0.55 

Sub-Total 63.03 32.88 39.70 4464.56 0.55 

2. Current assets      

(a) Current investments - - - - - 

(b) Inventories 2470.61 2207.75 1534.24 0.00 0.00 

(c) Trade receivables 961.75 404.17 138.20 0.00 0.00 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 120.50 108.92 200.55 254.19 81.68 

(e) Short-term loans and advances 34.26 350.13 44.01 9.42 100.00 

(f) Other current assets 913.03 648.67 491.68 363.72 0.00 

Sub-Total 4500.16 3719.64 2408.68 627.33 181.68 

TOTAL  8987.68 8514.35 8140.92 5175.87 182.23 
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STATEM ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AS RESTATED                                                 ANNEXURE-II  

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the 

period 

ended Sept 

30, 2017 

For the year 

ended March 

31, 2017 

For the 

year ended 

March 31, 

2016 

For the 

year ended 

March 31, 

2015 

For the 

year ended 

March 31, 

2014 

I.Revenue from operations 
4464.06 8478.53 4810.49 0.00 0.00 

II.Other income 143.88 395.20 291.29 0.00 0.00 
III. Total Revenue (I + II)  4607.94 8873.73 5101.77 0.00 0.00 
IV. Expenses:      

Cost of materials consumed 3168.81 6036.28 3746.51 0.00 0.00 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 33.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Changes in inventories of finished goods 

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade -16.92 24.53 -443.18 0.00 0.00 
Employee benefits expense 132.51 196.19 145.60 0.00 0.00 
Finance costs 260.06 589.60 437.02 0.00 0.00 
Depreciation and amortization expense 395.40 961.16 781.67 0.00 0.00 
Other expenses 411.62 867.94 682.10 0.00 0.00 
Total expenses 4384.90 8675.72 5349.71 0.00 0.00 
V. Profit before exceptional and 

extraordinary items and tax (III -IV)  223.04 198.01 -247.93 0.00 0.00 
VI. Exceptional items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
VII. Profit before extraordinary items 

and tax (V - VI)  223.04 198.01 -247.93 0.00 0.00 
VIII. Extraordinary Items- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII)  223.04 198.01 -247.93 0.00 0.00 
X. Tax expense:      

(1) Current tax 45.46 40.36 0.00 0.42 0.00 
(2)MAT Credit Availed -45.46 -40.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(3) Deferred tax -35.99 -113.09 317.14 0.00 0.00 
(4) Current tax expense relating to prior 

years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from 

continuing operations (VII-VIII)  259.03 311.10 -565.08 -0.42 0.00 
XII. Profit/(loss) from discontinuing 

operations - - - - - 

XIII. Tax expense of discontinuing 

operations - - - - - 

XIV. Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing 

operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)  - - - - - 

XV. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + 

XIV)  259.03 311.10 -565.08 -0.42 0.00 
XVI Earnings per equity share:      

(1) Basic 1.04 1.24 -2.28 -0.01 0.00 

(2) Diluted 1.04 1.24 -2.28 -0.01 0.00 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW AS RESTATED                          ANNEXURE-III  

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the 

period ended 

Sept 30, 2017 

For the year 

ended 

March 31, 

2017 

For the 

year ended 

March 31, 

2016 

For the year 

ended March 

31, 2015 

For the year 

ended 

March 31, 

2014 

Net Profit before tax and 

extraordinary items. 

259.03 311.10 -565.08 -0.42 - 

Add Expenses Not Requiring Cash:      

Depreciation 395.40 961.16 781.67 - - 

Interest Received -6.16 -6.31 -0.18 - - 

Interest & Finance Charges 260.06 589.60 437.02 - - 

Operating Profit before Working 

Capital Charges 

908.33 1,855.56 653.43 -0.42 - 

Other : Preliminary Expenses -   - - 

Other Adjustments: - - - - - 

Add Increase in Trade Payables 673.86 598.93 228.92 91.37 - 

Add Deffered Tax Liability -35.99 -113.09 317.14 - - 

Add Increase in Short Term 

Provision 

62.00 41.99 37.22 0.65 - 

Add Increase in Long Term Provision 6.93 6.98 2.95 - - 

Add Decrease Other current assets -264.36 -156.99 - - - 

Less Increase Other current assets - - 127.96 363.72 - 

Less Increase Other non current 

assets 

- -0.11 -226.42 226.31 0.55 

Less Increase in Inventory 262.86 673.51 1,534.24 - - 

Add Decrease in Inventory - - - - - 

Less Decrease in Other Payables 47.14 -132.68 -593.17 - - 

Less Increase in Accounts Receivable 557.58 265.97 138.20 - - 

Cash generation from Operating 

Activities 

483.19 1,426.68 258.84 -498.42 -0.55 

Taxes Paid - - - 0.42 - 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 483.19 1,426.68 258.84 -498.00 -0.55 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Interest Received 6.16 6.31 0.18 - - 

Less: Addition of Fixed Assets -58.06 -30.45 6,390.22 -83.99 - 

Less: Addition of Capital WIP - - 3,693.27 3,693.27  

Less Increase Other non current 

investments 

-18.87 - - -11.41  

Net Cash Used for Investing 

Activities 

-70.77 -24.14 -2,696.76 -3,788.68 - 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Interest and Finance Charges (260.06) (589.60) (437.02) - - 

Add Proceeds on long term loans & 

Advances 

-11.28 6.71 505.16 -533.01 - 

Less Increase on short term loans & 

Advances 

-315.87 306.12 34.59 -90.58 100.00 

Add increase of long term loans & 

borrowings 

-439.67 -605.37 1,493.9

1 

2,553.04 181.23 

Less Repayment of long term loans 

& borrowings 

- - - - - 

Add Increase in share capital   150.00 2,348.58 1.00 

Less Repayment of short term loans 

& borrowings 

5.69 -0.21 -706.81 - - 

Net Cash from Financing Activities -400.83 -1,494.17 2,384.28 4,459.19 82.23 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) 

IN CASH 

11.59 -91.63 -53.64 172.51 81.68 
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I. The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as per Accounting Standard-3 "Cash 

Flow Statements" 

II.  Figures in Brackets represent outflows 

III.  The above statement should be read with the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of 

Profit and loss, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as appearing in Annexure I,II, 

IV(A) respectively. 

 

  

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR  108.92 200.55 254.19 81.68 - 

CASH, END OF YEAR 120.51 108.92 200.55 254.19 81.68 
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THE OFFER 

Following table summarises the present Offer in terms of this Prospectus 

Particulars                                 Details of Equity Shares 

Offer of Equity 

Shares by our 

Company
#
 

Initial Public Offer of 67,48,000Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10.00 each 

at a price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share (including a share premium of Rs. 17 per 

Equity share) aggregating Rs.1821.96 lakhs 

Of which:  

Market Maker 

Reservation Portion  

Offer of 3,40,000 Equity Shares having face value of Rs.10.00 each at a price of Rs. 

27 per Equity Share aggregating Rs.91.8 lakhs 

Net Offer to the 

Public*  

Offer of 64,08,000 Equity Shares having face value of Rs.10.00 each at a price of 

Rs. 27 per Equity Share aggregating Rs. 1730.16 lakhs 

Of which:  

32,04,000 Equity Shares having face value of Rs.10.00 each at a price of Rs.27 per 

Equity Share aggregating Rs. 865.08 lakhs will be available for allocation to Retail 

Individual Investors 

32,04,000 Equity Shares having face value of Rs.10.00 each at a price of Rs.27 per 

Equity Share aggregating Rs. 865.08 lakhs will be available for allocation to other 

than Retail Individual Investors 

Pre and Post Offer Share Capital of our Company 

Equity Shares 

outstanding prior to 

the Offer  

2,50,00,000 Equity Shares  

Equity Shares 

outstanding after the 

Offer  

2,50,00,000  Equity Shares 

Use of 

Proceeds(Objects of 

the Offer) 

For further details please refer chapter titled ñObjects of the Offerò beginning on 

page 81 of this Prospectus for information on use of Offer Proceeds 

1. The Offer has been authorized by the Board of Directors vide a resolution passed at its meeting held on 

December 12, 2017 and by the shareholders of our Company vide a special resolution passed at the Extra-

Ordinary General Meeting held on January 3,2018. Each of the Selling Shareholders have confirmed and 

authorized their respective participation in the Offer for Sale by their consent dated January 3, 2018. The 

Selling Shareholders, severally and not jointly, confirm that the portion of the Offered Shares by each of 

them is eligible for inclusion in the Offer in accordance the SEBI ICDR Regulations.  

# This Offer is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from 

time to time.  

*As per Regulation 43(4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, as amended, as present offer is a fixed price offer 

the allocation in the net offer to the public category shall be made as follows: 

a) Minimum fifty percent to retail individual investors; and 

b) Remaining to: 

(i) Individual applicants other than retail individual investors; and 

(ii)  Other investors including corporate bodies or institutions, irrespective of the number of specified 

securities applied for; 

c) The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a) or (b) above may be allocated to the 

applicants in the other category. 

If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty per cent on proportionate basis, 

accordingly the retail individual investors shall be allocated that higher percentage.  
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GENERAL INFORMATION  

Our Company was originally incorporated in the name and style of as ñAngel Fibers Private Limitedò at 

Rajkot on February 14, 2014 as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar 

of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli. Subsequently our Company was converted to public limited 

Company pursuant to shareholders resolution passed at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on December 

7, 2017 and the name of our Company was changed to óAngel Fibers Limitedô. A fresh certificate of 

incorporation consequent upon conversion to public limited Company was issued by the Registrar of 

Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveli, on December 11, 2017 bearing Corporate Identification 

Number U17200GJ2014PLC078738.  

For details of incorporation, Change of name and Registered Office of our Company, please refer to chapter 

titled óOur History and Certain Other Corporate Mattersô beginning on page 118 of this Prospectus 

 

Corporate Identification Number U17200GJ2014PLC078738 

Address of Registered office  of Company Shivalik-2, Shop No.6, Nr. Pushkardham Temple, 

University Road, Rajkot ï 360005, Gujarat, India 

Tel: + 91-94267 85557 

Fax: Not Available  

E-mail: info@angelfibers.com 

Website: www.angelfibers.com 

Address of Manufacturing Unit  of Company Survey No.100 /1  plot no. 1, Village: Haripar, Taluka 

Kalavad, District: Jamnagar in the State of Gujarat. 

Tel: + 91- 7622022349 

Fax: Not Available 

E-mail: info@angelfibers.com 

Website: www.angelfibers.com 

Address of Registrar of Companies ROC Bhavan , Opp Rupal Park Society, 

Behind Ankur Bus Stop, Naranpura, 

Ahmedabad- 380013, Gujarat 

Tel: +91 79 2743 7597 

Fax: +91 79 2743 8371 

Email: roc.ahmedabad@mca.gov.in 

Website: www.mca.gov.in  

Designated Stock Exchange BSE Limited 

Listing of Shares offered in this Offer SME Platform of BSE Limited 

Contact Person: Reena Kanabar 

Company Secretary and Compliance officer 

Tel: + 91-94267 85557 

Fax: Not Available  

E-mail: cs@angelfibers.com  

Website: www.angelfibers.com 

 

For details in relation to the changes to the name of our Company, please refer to the section titled ñHistory 

and Certain Other Corporate Mattersò beginning on page 118 of this Prospectus.  

Our Board of Directors 

Details regarding our Board of Directors as on the date of this Prospectus are set forth in the table hereunder: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name and Designation DIN Address 

1.  Ashok Dudhagara 

Chairman & Managing Director  

06604661 Alap Avenue A-88 University Road Rajkot 

360005, Gujarat, India 

2.  Prafulaben Dudhagara 

Executive Director  

07965907 Alap Avenue A-88 University Road Rajkot 

360005, Gujarat, India 

mailto:info@angelfibers.com
mailto:info@angelfibers.com
http://www.mca.gov.in/
mailto:cs@angelfibers.com
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Sr. 

No. 

Name and Designation DIN Address 

3.  Nirav Bhupatbhai Baldha 

Non Executive and Independent 

Director 

07872780 Block No.5, Kailash Park-1, Near Green City, 

Near Swaminarayan Gurukul, Mavdi Rajkot 

360004 Gj In 

4.  Ankur Bakulesh Jani 

Non Executive Director 

08005274 Alap Avenue A-34University Road Rajkot 

360005, Gujarat, India 

5.  Ketanbhai Vadaliya 

Non Executive and Independent 

Director 

08041695 Flat No.204, Sarita Appartment University 

Road, Opp Aalap Avenue, Rajkot, Gujarat, 

India-360005  

 

For detailed profile of our Directors, refer ñOur Managementò beginning on page 121 of this Prospectus. 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer. 

 

Reena Kanabar 

Shivalik-2, Shop No.6, Nr. Pushkardham Temple, University Road,  

Rajkot ï 360005, Gujarat, India 

Tel: + 91-94267 85557 

Fax: Not Available  

E-mail: cs@angelfibers.com  

Website: www.angelfibers.com 

  

Chief Financial Officer 

 

Paraskumar Chovatiya 

Shivalik-2, Shop No.6, Nr. Pushkardham Temple, University Road,  

Rajkot ï 360005, Gujarat, India 

Tel: + 91-94267 85557 

Fax: Not Available  

E-mail: cfo@angelfibers.com  

Website: www.angelfibers.com 

 

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Offer of our Company:  

Lead Manager of the Offer Registrar to the Offer 

Guiness Corporate Advisors Private Limited 

Registered Office:18 Deshapriya Park Road,  

Kolkata - 700026 

Tel: +91-33-4057 5555 

Fax: +91-33- 3001 5531 

Email: gcapl@guinessgroup.net 

Website: www.guinessonline.net 

Contact Person: Alka Mishra/Devendra Shah 

SEBI Registration No.: INM 000011930 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

1
st
 Floor, Bharat Tin works Building, Opp vasant 

Oasis, Makwana Road,Marol, Andheri East, 

Mumbai-400059 

Tel : +91 022-62638200 

Fax : +91 022-62638299 

E-mail:  ipo@bigshareonline.com 

Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

Contact Person: Mr. Srinivas Dornala 

SEBI Registration No: INR000001385 

Public Offer Banker/Refund Banker to the Offer Legal Advisor to the Offer 

ICICI Bank Limited 

 Capital Market Division, 1st Floor,  

122, Mistry Bhavan,  

Dinshaw Vachha Road Backbay Reclamation,  

Churchgate, Mumbai-400020  

Tel: 022-66818932 

 Fax: 022- 22611138  

Email: shweta.surana@icicibank.com  

Mishra and Mishra, Advocates  

4
th
 floor, Room no. 89, Temple Chambers 

 6, Old Post Office Street, Kolkata - 700001  

Tel : +91-33-22315126  

Fax: +91-33-22315126  

Email: mail@mishraandmishra.com  

Contact Person: Sailesh Mishra 

mailto:cs@angelfibers.com
mailto:cfo@angelfibers.com
mailto:gcapl@guinessgroup.net
http://www.guinessonline.net/
http://www.guinessonline.net/
mailto:mail@mishraandmishra.com
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Contact Person: Shweta Surana  

Website: www.icicibank.com  

SEBI Registration Number: INBI00000004  

Statutory Auditor of the Company   Peer Review Auditor 

H. B. Kalaria & Associates  

Chartered Accountants 

A-601/602, the imperial heights, Opp. Big Bazar 

150. ft. Ring Road, Rajkot-360005 

Tel No.: + 91 -0281-2581501 | 02 / 03 

E-mail: hbkalaria@gmail.com  

Contact Person: Hardik Kalaria 

Membership Number: 155474 

Firm Registration No.- 104571W 

G P Kapadia & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

4, Third Floor, Harsiddh Chambers, Near Income 

Tax Circle, Ahsram, Road, Ahmedabad, Guajrat-

380014 

Tel No.: +91-079 -27541238 

E-mail: habhani@gmail.com   

Website: www.gpkco.com 

Contact Person-Hiten Abhani 

Membership Number:132275 

Firm Registration No.- 104768W 

Banker to the Company 

Allahabad Bank 

10, Business center, Opp Samrudhi Bhavan, Gondal 

Tel: 0281-2483830 

Fax No: 0281-2464172 

Email: br.rajkot@allahabadbank.in 

Website: www.allahabadbank.in 

Contact Person: Ajitsinh Parmar 

 

State Bank of India 

Dhebar Road (SME) Br.,  

Near Kanta Stri Vikash Gruh, 

Rajkot. 

Tel: 0281-2232080,2233832 

Email: sbi.60068@sbi.co.in 

Website: www.sbi.com 

Contact Person: Mr. Deepak Meena 

Designation: Relationship Manager (ME) 

Applicants can contact the Compliance Officer or the Lead Manager or the Registrar to the Offer in 

case of any pre-Offer or post-Offer related problems, such as non-receipt of letters of Allotment, credit 

of Allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account and refund orders, etc. All complaints, 

queries or comments received by Stock Exchange / SEBI shall be forwarded to the Lead Manager, who 

shall respond to the same. 

Applicants may contact the Lead Manager for complaints, information or clarifications pertaining to the Offer. 

All grievances may be addressed to the Registrar to the Offer with a copy to the relevant Designated 

Intermediary with whom the ASBA Form was submitted. The Applicant should give full details such as name 

of the sole or first Applicant, ASBA Form number, Applicant DP ID, Client ID, PAN, date of the ASBA 

Form, address of the Applicant, number of the Equity Shares applied for and the name and address of the 

Designated Intermediary where the ASBA Form was submitted by the Applicant. Further, the investor shall 

also enclose the Acknowledgment Slip from the Designated Intermediaries in addition to the 

documents/information mentioned hereinabove. 

Self Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSBôs) 

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as the SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided on 

the website of SEBI at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes. For details 

of the Designated Branches which shall collect Application Forms, please refer to the above-mentioned link. 

Registered Brokers 

In accordance with SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/14/2012 dated October 4, 2012 and 

CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015, Applicants can submit Application Forms with 

the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centers, CDPs at Designated CDP Locations or the RTAs at the 

Designated RTA Locations, respective lists of which, including details such as address and telephone 

numbers, are available at the websites of the BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com, respectively, as updated 

from time to time. 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents  

The list of the RTAs eligible to accept ASBA Forms at the Designated RTA Locations, including details such 

http://www.icicibank.com/
mailto:hbkalaria@gmail.com
mailto:habhani@gmail.com
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes
http://www.bseindia.com/
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as address, telephone number and e-mail address, are provided on the websites of Stock Exchange at 

http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicIssues/RtaDp.aspx?expandable=6, as updated from time to 

time. 

Collecting Depository Participants 

The list of the CDPs eligible to accept ASBA Forms at the Designated CDP Locations, including details such 

as name and contact details, are provided on the websites of Stock Exchanges at 

http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicOffers/RtaDp.aspx?expandable=6, as updated from time to 

time. 

Credit Rating 

This being an offer of Equity Shares, there is no requirement of credit rating for the Offer. 

IPO Grading 

Since the offer is being made in terms of Chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, there is no 

requirement of appointing an IPO Grading agency. 

Brokers to the Offer 

All members of the recognized stock exchanges would be eligible to act as Brokers to the Offer. 

Expert Opinion  

Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions: 

 

Our Company has received written consent from the Peer Reviewed Auditor namely, M/s. G P Kapadia & 

Co.Chartered Accountants to include its name as required under Section 26(1)(a)(v) of the Companies Act, 

2013 in this Prospectus and as ñexpertò as defined under section 2(38) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 

of the reports of the Peer Reviewed Auditor on the Restated Financial Statements, dated February 09,2018  

and the statement of special tax benefits dated January 11, 2018 included in this Prospectus and such consent 

has not been withdrawn as on the date of this Prospectus. 

Debenture Trustees 

This is an offer of equity shares hence appointment of debenture trustee is not required.   

Appraisal and Monitoring Agency 

The objects of the Offer have not been appraised by any agency. The objects of the Offer and means of 

finance, therefore, are based on internal estimates of our Company. In terms of Regulation 16 of the SEBI 

(ICDR) Regulations, we are not required to appoint a monitoring agency since the Offer size is not in excess 

of Rs. 10,000 Lakhs. However, as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Committee of our 

Company, would be monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Offer.  

Underwriting Agreement 

This Offer is 100% Underwritten. The Underwriting agreement is dated January 5, 2018. Pursuant to the terms 

of the Underwriting Agreement, the obligations of the Underwriters are several and are subject to certain 

conditions specified therein. The Underwriters have indicated their intention to underwrite the following 

number of specified securities being offered through this Offer. 

 

Details of the Underwriters No. of shares 

underwritten*  

Amount 

Underwr itten 

(Rs. in lakhs) 

% of the 

Total Offer 

Size 

Underwritten  

GUINESS CORPORATE ADVISORS 

PRIVATE LIMITED  
18, Deshapriya Park Road, Kolkata-700 026 

Tel : +91-33-40575555 

 

67,48,000 

1821.96 100% 

http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicIssues/RtaDp.aspx?expandable=6
http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/PublicOffers/RtaDp.aspx?expandable=6
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Fax: +91-33-3001 5531 

Email: gcapl@guinessgroup.net 

Website: www.guinessonline.net 

Contact Person: Ms. Alka Mishra  

SEBI Registration No: INM 000011930 

*Includes 3,40,000 Equity shares of  Rs.10.00 each for cash of the Market Maker Reservation Portion which 

are to be subscribed by the Market Maker in its own account in order to  Comply  with the requirements of 

Regulation 106 V (4) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended. 

In the opinion of our Board of Directors, the resources of the above mentioned Underwriter is sufficient to 

enable them to discharge the underwriting obligations in full. The abovementioned Underwriter is registered 

with SEBI under Section 12(1) of the SEBI Act or registered as broker with the Stock Exchange. 

Details of the Market Making Arrangement for this Offer  

Our Company has entered into Market Making Agreement dated January 5, 2018 with the Lead Manager and 

Market Maker, duly registered with BSE Limited to fulfil the obligations of Market Making:   

The details of Market Maker are set forth below: 

Name Guiness Securities Limited 

Corporate Office Address 18, Deshapriya Park Road, Kolkata-700 026  

Tel no. +91-33-40575555 

Fax no. +91-33-3001 5531 

Email gcapl@guinessonline.net 

Website www.guinessonline.net 

Contact Person Mr. Kuldeep Mohanty 

SEBI Registration No. INB 011146033 

The Market Maker shall fulfil the applicable obligations and conditions as specified in the SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulations, and its amendments from time to time and the circulars issued by the BSE Limited and SEBI 

regarding this matter from time to time. 

Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement:  

1) The Market Maker shall be required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of the time in a day. The same shall be 

monitored by the Stock Exchange. The spread (difference between the sell and the buy quote) shall not be 

more than 10% or as specified by the Stock Exchange Further, the Market Maker shall inform the Stock 

Exchange in advance for each and every black out period when the quotes are not being offered by the Market 

Maker.  

2) The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs.1,00,000. However, the investors with holdings of value less than 

Rs.1,00,000 shall be allowed to offer their holding to the Market Maker (individually or jointly) in that scrip 

provided that they sell their entire holding in that scrip in one lot along with a declaration to the effect to the 

selling broker.  

3) After a period of three (3) months from the market making period, the market maker would be exempted to 

provide quote if the Shares of market maker in our Company reaches to 25%. (Including the 5% of Equity 

Shares of the Offer.) Any Equity Shares allotted to Market Maker under this Offer over and above 5% of 

Offer Size would not be taken in to consideration of computing the threshold of 25%. As soon as the shares of 

Market Maker in our Company reduce to 24%, the market maker will resume providing 2-way quotes. 

4) There shall be no exemption/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Market Maker exhausts its 

inventory through market making process, the concerned stock exchange may intimate the same to SEBI after 

due verification. 

5) Execution of the order at the quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Market Maker, for the 

quotes given by it.  

6) There would not be more than five Market Makers for a script at any point of time and the Market Makers 

may compete with other Market Makers for better quotes to the investors.  

file:///D:\mohit\Meera\Prospectus\gcapl@guinessgroup.net
file:///D:\mohit\Meera\Prospectus\www.guinessonline.net
http://www.guinessonline.net/
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7) The shares of the Company will be traded in continuous trading session from the time and day the company 

gets listed on SME Platform of BSE Limited and Market Maker will remain present as per the guidelines 

mentioned under BSE Limited and SEBI circulars. 

8) There will be special circumstances under which the Market Maker may be allowed to withdraw 

temporarily/fully from the market ï for instance due to system problems, any other problems. All controllable 

reasons require prior approval from the Exchange, while force-majeure will be applicable for non-controllable 

reasons. The decision of the Exchange for deciding controllable and non-controllable reasons would be final. 

9) The Market Maker shall have the right to terminate said arrangement by giving a three month notice or on 

mutually acceptable terms to the Merchant Banker, who shall then be responsible to appoint a replacement 

Market Maker.In case of termination of the above mentioned Market Making agreement prior to the 

completion of the compulsory Market Making period, it shall be the responsibility of the Lead Manager to 

arrange for another Market Maker in replacement during the term of the notice period being served by the 

Market Maker but prior to the date of releasing the existing Market Maker from its duties in order to ensure 

compliance with the requirements of regulation 106V of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. Further the 

Company and the Lead Manager reserve the right to appoint other Market Maker either as a replacement of 

the current Market Maker or as an additional Market Maker subject to the total number of Designated Market 

Makers does not exceed five or as specified by the relevant laws and regulations applicable at that particulars 

point of time. The Market Making Agreement is available for inspection at our Registered Office from 11.00 

a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on working days. 

10) Risk containment measures and monitoring for Market Makers: BSE Limited, SME Platform will have all 

margins which are applicable on the BSE Limited Main Board viz., Mark-to-Market, Value-At-Risk (VAR) 

Margin, Extreme Loss Margin, Special Margins and Base Minimum Capital etc. BSE Limited can impose any 

other margins as deemed necessary from time-to-time.  

11) Punitive Action in case of default by Market Makers: BSE Limited will monitor the obligations on a real time 

basis and punitive action will be initiated for any exceptions and/or non-compliances. Penalties / fines may be 

imposed by the Exchange on the Market Maker, in case he is not able to provide the desired liquidity in a 

particular security as per the specified guidelines. These penalties / fines will be set by the Exchange from 

time to time. The Exchange will impose a penalty on the Market Maker in case he is not present in the market 

(offering two way quotes) for at least 75% of the time. The nature of the penalty will be monetary as well as 

suspension in market making activities / trading membership.The Department of Surveillance and Supervision 

of the Exchange would decide and publish the penalties / fines / suspension for any type of misconduct/ 

manipulation/ other irregularities by the Market Maker from time to time.  

12) Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper 

side for market maker(s) during market making process has been made applicable, based on the offer size and 

as follows: 

Offer Size Buy quote exemption 

threshold (including 

mandatory initial inventory of 

5% of the Offer Size) 

Re-Entry threshold for buy quote 

(including mandatory initial inventory 

of 5% of the Offer Size) 

Up to Rs.20 Crores 25% 24% 

Rs.20 to Rs.50 Crores 20% 19% 

Rs.50 to Rs.80 Crores 15% 14% 

Above Rs.80 Crores 12% 11% 

 

13) Price Band and Spreads: SEBI Circular bearing reference no: CIR/MRD/DP/ 02/2012 dated January 20, 

2012, has laid down that for issue size up to `  250 crores, the applicable price bands for the first day shall 

be: 

 

i. In case equilibrium price is discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in the normal trading 

session shall be 5% of the equilibrium price. 
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ii. In case equilibrium price is not discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in the normal 

trading session shall be 5% of the issue price. 

 

Additionally, the trading shall take place in TFT segment for first 10 days from commencement of 

trading. The following spread will be applicable on the SME Exchange Platform. 

 

Sr. No. Market Price Slab (in ̀ ) Proposed spread (in % to sale price) 

1.  Up to 50 9 

2.  50 to 75 8 

3.  75 to 100 6 

4.  Above 100 5 

 

All the above mentioned conditions and systems regarding the Market Making Arrangement are 

subject to change based on changes or additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI and Stock 

Exchange from time to time.  
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE  

The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date of this Prospectus and after giving effect to the Offer 

is set forth below:  

S. 

No. 

Particulars Amount (Rs. in lakhs) 

Aggregate 

nominal value 

Aggregate 

value at 

Offer Price 

A. Authorised Share Capital   

 2,50,00,000  Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each 2500.00  

    

B. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital before the Offer   

 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each 2500.00  

    

C. Present Offer  in terms of this Prospectus   

 Offer for Sale of 67,48,000 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 10 each 

for cash at a price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share.  

674.80 1821.96 

    

 Which comprises:   

 3,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each at a price of Rs. 27 per 

Equity Share reserved as Market Maker portion. 

34.00 91.80 

 Net Offer to the Public of 64,08,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each 

at a price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share  

 640.80 1730.16 

    

 Of  which:    

 32,04,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each at a price of Rs. 27 per 

Equity Share will be available for allocation to Retail Individual 

Investors upto Rs. 2.00 Lakhs 

 320.40 865.08 

 32,04,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each at a price of Rs. 27 per 

Equity Share will be available for allocation to Other than Retail 

Individual Investors above Rs. 2.00 Lakhs 

 320.40 865.08 

    

D. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital after the Offer   

 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs. 10 each 2500.00  

    

E. Securities Premium Account   

 Before the Offer NIL  

 After the Offer NIL  

The offer has been authorised by the Board of Directors of our Company vide a resolution passed 

at its meeting held on December 12, 2017. 

The offer for sale has been authorised by the Selling Shareholders by their consent letter dated 

January 3, 2018  as follows: 

Sr. No. Name of Selling Shareholder No. of Equity Shares Offered 

1 Ashok M. Dudhagara     55,50,000 shares 

2 Prafulaben A. Dudhagara     11,98,000 shares 

The Company has only one class of share capital i.e. Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each 

only. All Equity Shares offered are fully paid-up. Our Company has no outstanding convertible 

instruments as on the date of this Prospectus. 

Notes to the Capital Structure 

1. Details of increase in authorised Share Capital: 
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Since the incorporation of our Company, the authorised share capital of our Company has been altered in the 

manner set forth below: 

Particulars of Change Date of 

Shareholdersô 

Meeting 

AGM/

EGM 

From To   

1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each On 

incorporation 

- 

1,00,000 Equity Shares of  Rs.10 

each 

70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 16/10/2014 EGM 

70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 

each 

2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 13/11/2014 EGM 

2. History of Issued and Paid Up Share Capital of our Company 

(a)The history of the equity share capital of our Company is set forth below: 

Date of 

allotment 

Number of 

Equity 

Shares 

allotted 

Face 

value 

(Rs.) 

Issue 

Price 

(Rs.) 

 

Nature                       

of 

Consideration 

Nature of 

allotment 

Cumulative 

number of 

Equity 

Shares 

Cumulative 

paid-up 

Equity Share 

capital (Rs.) 

12.02.2014 10,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Subscription 

to MoA
(i)

 

10,000 

 

1,00,000 

 

13.11.2014 90,00,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Further 

Allotment
(ii)

 

90,10,000 9,01,00,000 

21.01.2015 59,90,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Further 

Allotment
(iii)

 

1,50,00,000 15,00,00,000 

28.03.2015 85,00,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Further 

Allotment
(iv)

 

2,35,00,000 23,50,00,000 

05.06.2015 15,00,000 10.00 100.00 Cash Further 

Allotment
(V)

 

 2,50,00,000 25,00,00,000 

 

(i) Initial Subscribers to the Memorandum of Association of our Company: 

Sr. 

No. 

Name No. of Equity Shares 

1. Ashok M. Dudhagara 5,100 

2. Bakulesh Bipinchandra Jani 4,900 

Total 10,000 

 

(ii) Further Allotment of 90,00,000 Equity Shares in Board Meeting and through Preferential Issue by 

passing special resolution in the meeting of the members of the company held on 13.11.2014: 

Sr. 

No. 

Name No. of Equity Shares 

1. Ashok M. Dudhagara  50,00,000 

2. Bakulesh Bipinchandra Jani  7,00,000 

3. Hasmukhbhai V Pansariya 3,22,200 

4. Jaydeepbhai R Dobariya 4,00,000 

5. Jayesh G Boghara 1,40,000 

6. Kantilal G Savalia 18,25,000 

7. Parsottambhai Dudhagara 6,12,800 

Total 90,00,000 

 

(iii) Further Allotment of  59,90,000 Equity Shares as on 21.01.2015 in Board and through Preferential 

Issue by passing special resolution in the meeting of the members of the company held on 01.01.2015:- 

Sr. Name No. of Equity Shares 
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No. 

1. Ashok M. Dudhagara  11,36,740 

2. Bakulesh Bipinchandra Jani 1,00,000 

3. Hasmukhbhai V Pansariya 3,01,800 

4. Jaydeepbhai R Dobariya 7,49,300 

5. Diwaliben P. Dudhagara 2,10,000 

6. Kantilal G Savalia 6,50,000 

7. Parsottambhai Dudhagara 3,32,200 

8. Harish P Trivedi 4,44,960 

9. Kantilal Savalia Huf 4,80,000 

10. Maheshbhai Pansuriya 10,85,000 

11. Prafulaben A Dudhagara 5,00,000 

Total 59,90,000 

 

(iv) Further Allotment of 85,00,000 Equity Shares in Board Meeting and through Preferential Issue by 

passing special resolution in the meeting of the members of the company held on 28.03.2015:- 

Sr. 

No. 

Name No. of Equity Shares 

1. Ashok M. Dudhagara 36,84,760 

2. Ankur B. Jani 2,94,420 

3. Jaydeepbhai R Dobariya 31,000 

4. Diwaliben P. Dudhagara 1,00,000 

5. Harish P Trivedi 2,25,080 

6. Bhartiben B. Jani 2,85,380 

7. Rasilaben K. Savalia 8,70,700 

8. Kantilal G Savalia 21,30,000 

9. Prafulaben A Dudhagara 8,78,660 

Total 85,00,000 

 

(v) Further Allotment of 15,00,000 Equity Shares in Board Meeting and  through Preferential Issue by 

passing special resolution in the meeting of the members of the company held on 05.06.2015:- 

Sr. 

No. 

Name No. of Equity Shares 

1. Prafulaben A Dudhagara 2,60,000 

2. Bakulesh Bipinchandra Jani 50,000 

3. Harish P Trivedi 2,00,000 

4. Rasilaben K. Savalia 50,000 

5. Kantilal G Savalia 1,10,000 

6. Narendrabhai Dhanjibhai Virani 3,60,000 

7. Jahanvi Kantilal Savaliya 1,70,000 

8. Maheshbhai Vaghjibhai Savaliya 1,00,000 

9. Maheshbhai Pansuriya 2,00,000 

Total 15,00,000 

3. Issue of Equity Shares for Consideration other than Cash. 

   Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash. 

4.  We have not revalued our assets since inception and have not issued any equity share (including bonus 

shares) by capitalizing any revaluation reserves. 

5. Issue of Shares in the preceding two years 

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares in the two years immediately preceding the date of this 

Prospectus.  
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6. Issue of Equity Shares in the last one year from the date of filing of this Prospectus 

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares in the one year immediately preceding the date of this 

Prospectus at a price which is lower than the Offer Price.  

7. Build Up of our Promotersô Shareholding, Promotersô Contribution and Lock-In  

As on the date of this Prospectus, our Promoters hold 2,08,66,680 Equity Shares, constituting 83.47% of the 

pre-issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company. Of such equity shares our promoters 

are offering to sell 67,48,000 Equity Shares as part of the Offer for Sale, after which our Promoter shall 

continue to hold up to 56.47% of our post-Offer paid-up Equity Share capital. 

(a) Build-up of our Promotersô shareholding in our Company 

Ashok M.  Dudhagara 

Date of 

Allotment /T

ransfer/Acq

uistions 

No. of 

Shares 

Alloted 

Status 

of 

Allotm

ent 

Fac

e 

Val

ue 

Iss

ue 

Pri

ce 

Nature of 

Allotment /Transfer/Acquistions 

% of 

Pre ï 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

% Of 

Post 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

12.02.14 5100 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 Subcription to MoA 0.02 0.02 

13.11.14 

       

50,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 Preferential Issue 20.00 20.00 

21.01.15 

       

11,36,740  

Fully 

paid-up 

10 10 Preferential Issue 

4.55 4.55 

28.03.15 

       

36,84,760  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Preferential Issue 

14.74 14.74 

06.02.17 25,000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R Dobariya 

0.10 0.10 

06.02.17 50,000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.20 0.20 

06.02.17 100000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

0.40 0.40 

06.02.17 50000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Maheshbhai 

V.Savaliya 0.20 0.20 

21.02.17 75000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R Dobariya 

0.30 0.30 

21.02.17 50000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Maheshbhai 

V.Savaliya 0.20 0.20 

21.02.17 400000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.60 1.60 

21.02.17 150000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.60 0.60 

21.02.17 100000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jayesh G. Boghara 

0.40 0.40 

27.03.17 40000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jayesh G. Boghara 

0.16 0.16 

11.04.17 50000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Diwaliben P. 

Dudhagara 0.20 0.20 

17.04.17 280000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Rasilaben K. 

Savaliya 1.12 1.12 
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Date of 

Allotment /T

ransfer/Acq

uistions 

No. of 

Shares 

Alloted 

Status 

of 

Allotm

ent 

Fac

e 

Val

ue 

Iss

ue 

Pri

ce 

Nature of 

Allotment /Transfer/Acquistions 

% of 

Pre ï 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

% Of 

Post 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

18.04.17 270000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.08 1.08 

26.04.17 350000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.40 1.40 

26.04.17 90000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from  Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.36 0.36 

29.04.17 150000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R Dobariya 

0.60 0.60 

01.05.17 100000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Diwaliben P. 

Dudhagara 0.40 0.40 

04.05.17 60000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Diwaliben P. 

Dudhagara 0.24 0.24 

16.05.17 250000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.00 1.00 

18.05.17 450000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.80 1.80 

18.05.17 150000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.60 0.60 

20.05.17 300000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Rasilaben K. 

Savaliya 1.20 1.20 

25.05.17 450000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.80 1.80 

30.05.17 150000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.60 0.60 

30.05.17 150000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R Dobariya 

0.60 0.60 

31.05.17 280000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.12 1.12 

13.06.17 170000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jahanvi K. Savaliya 

0.68 0.68 

19.06.17 480000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

HUF 1.92 1.92 

19.06.17 450000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.80 1.80 

27.06.17 155000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.62 0.62 

03.01.18 100000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R. Dobariya 

0.40 0.40 

04.01.18 100000 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R. Dobariya 

0.40 0.40 

04.01.18 285380 

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Bhartiben B. Jani. 

1.14 1.14 

04.01.18 215000 

Fully 

paid 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

0.86 0.86 

06.01.18 255300 

Fully 

paid 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R. Dobariya 

1.02 1.02 
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Date of 

Allotment /T

ransfer/Acq

uistions 

No. of 

Shares 

Alloted 

Status 

of 

Allotm

ent 

Fac

e 

Val

ue 

Iss

ue 

Pri

ce 

Nature of 

Allotment /Transfer/Acquistions 

% of 

Pre ï 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

% Of 

Post 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

08.01.18 370040 

Fully 

paid 10 10 

Transferred from Harish P Trivedi 

1.48 1.48 

08.01.18 35000 

Fully 

paid 10 10 

Transferred from Maheshbhai V. 

Pansuriya 0.14 0.14 

Total 1,70,12,320         68.05 68.05 

Prafulaben A.  Dudhagara 

Date of 

Allotment /

Transfer/A

cquistions 

No. of 

Shares 

Alloted 

Status 

of 

Allotm

ent 

Fac

e 

Val

ue 

Iss

ue 

Pri

ce 

Nature of 

Allotment /Transfer/Acquistion 

% of 

Pre ï 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

% Of 

Post 

Offer 

Shar

e 

Capit

al 

21.01.15 

          

5,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Preferential Issue 

2 2 

28.03.15 

          

8,78,660  

Fully 

paid-up 

10 10 Preferential Issue 

3.51 3.51 

05.06.15 

          

2,60,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Preferential Issue 

1.04 1.04 

14.03.17 

          

2,70,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.08 1.08 

22.03.17 

          

1,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.40 0.40 

27.03.17 

          

2,70,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

1.08 1.08 

27.03.17 

          

1,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Parsottambhai C. 

Dudhagara 0.40 0.40 

28.03.17 

             

60,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Kantilal G. Savaliya 

0.24 0.24 

28.03.17 

          

1,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Jaydeep R Dobariya 

0.40 0.40 

26.04.17 

          

3,50,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Bakulesh B. Jani 

1.40 1.40 

16.05.17 

          

3,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 10 10 

Transferred from Bakulesh B. Jani 

1.20 1.20 

13.06.17 

          

3,40,700  

Fully 

paid-up 

10 10 Transferred from Rasilaben K. Savaliya 

1.36 1.36 

27.06.17 

          

1,00,000  

Fully 

paid-up 

10 10 Transferred from Diwaliben P. 

Dudhagara 0.40 0.40 

03.07.17 2,25,000 

Fully 

paid-up 

10 10 Transferred from Jaydeep R. Dobariya 

0.90 0.90 

Total 38,54,360         15.42 15.42 

Our Promoters have confirmed to the Company and the LMs that the acquisitions of the Equity Shares forming 

contribution have been financed from personal funds/internal accruals and no loans or financial assistance from 
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any banks or financial institution has been availed by for this purpose. All the Equity Shares held by our 

Promoters were fully paid-up on the respective dates of acquisition of such Equity Shares. As on the date of this 

Prospectus, none of the Equity Shares held by our Promoters are pledged. 

(b) Details of Promotersô Contribution Locked-in for Three Years 

Pursuant to the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, an aggregate of at least 20% of the post Issue Equity Share capital 

of our Company held by our Promoters shall be considered as promotersô contribution (ñPromoters 

Contributionò) and locked-in for a period of three years from the date of Allotment 

Our Promoters have granted consent to include such number of Equity Shares held by them as may constitute 

20% of the post issue Equity Share capital of our Company as Promoters Contribution and have agreed not to 

sell or transfer or pledge or otherwise dispose of in any manner, the Promoters Contribution from the date of 

filing of this Prospectus until the commencement of the lock-in period specified above. Details of the Equity 

Shares forming part of Promoters Contribution and proposed to be locked-in for a period of three years are as 

follows:  

 

For details on build-up of Equity Shares held by our Promoters, refer ñBuild-up of our Promotersô 

shareholding in our Companyò at page 64 of this Prospectus. 

The Equity Shares that are being locked-in are not, and will not be, ineligible for computation of Promotersô 

Contribution under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. In this computation, as per Regulation 33 

of the SEBI Regulations, our Company confirms that the Equity Shares locked-in do not, and shall not, consist 

of:  

(i) The Equity Shares acquired during the three years preceding the date of this Prospectus (a) for 

consideration other than cash and revaluation of assets or capitalisation of intangible assets, or (b) 

bonus shares issued out of revaluations reserves or unrealised profits or against equity shares which are 

otherwise ineligible for computation of Promotersô Contribution;  

(ii)  The Equity Shares acquired during the year preceding the date of this Prospectus, at a price lower than 

the price at which the Equity Shares are being offered to the public in the Issue;  

(iii)  Equity Shares issued to the Promoters upon conversion of a partnership firm; and  

(iv) Equity Shares held by the Promoters that are subject to any pledge or any other form of encumbrance.  

Specific written consent has been obtained from the Promoters for inclusion of the Equity Shares for ensuring 

lock-in of three years to the extent of minimum 20% of post Issue paid-up Equity Share Capital from the date 

of allotment in the proposed public Issue.  

The minimum Promotersô Contribution has been brought to the extent of not less than the specified minimum 

lot and from the persons defined as Promoters under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. The Promotersô 

Contribution constituting 20% of the post issue capital shall be locked-in for a period of three years from the 

date of Allotment of the Equity Shares in the Issue. 

Name of the 

Promoter 

Number of 

Equity Shares 

to be locked-in 

Date of 

Allotment/ 

Acquisition 

Face Value 

per Equity 

Share       (in 

Rs.) 

Natur

e of 

Trans

action 

Allotment/

Acquisition 

Price 

% 

of Pre- 

Offer  

Equity 

Share 

Capital 

% 

of 

Post- 

Offer  

Equity 

Share 

Capita

l 

Ashok M. 

Dudhagara 

50,00,000 13.11.14 10.00 Cash 10.00 20.00 20.00 

Prafulaben A. 

Dudhagara 

1,25,000 21.01.15 10.00 Cash 10.00 0.50 0.50 

Total 51,25,000 - - - - 20.50 20.50 
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The Equity Shares held by our Promoters may be transferred to and among the Promoter Group or to new 

Promoters or persons in control of our Company, subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the 

transferees for the remaining period and compliance with the Takeover Code, as applicable. 

(c) Equity Shares locked-in for one year 

In terms of Regulation 37 of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the entire pre-Offer Equity Share Capital will be 

locked-in for a period of one year from the date of allotment in the offer, except Minimum Promoterôs 

Contribution which shall be locked in as above and equity shares which are successfully transferred as part of 

the Offer for Sale. 

(d) Other requirements in respect of ólock-inô 

Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the locked-in Equity Shares held by our 

Promoters can be pledged with any scheduled commercial bank or public financial institution as collateral 

security for loans granted by such scheduled commercial bank or public financial institution, provided that (i) 

the pledge of shares is one of the terms of sanction of the loan and (ii) if the shares are locked-in as 

Promoterôs contribution for three years under Regulation 36(a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, then in 

addition to the requirement in (i) above, such shares may be pledged only if the loan has been granted by the 

scheduled commercial bank or public financial institution for the purpose of financing one or more of the 

objects of the Issue. 

Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by our Promoters, which are 

locked-in in accordance with Regulation 36 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, may be transferred to and 

among our Promoters and any member of the Promoter Group, or to a new promoter or persons in control of 

our Company subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferee for the remaining period and 

compliance with the Takeover Regulations, as applicable. 

Further, pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by shareholders other 

than our Promoters which are locked-in in accordance with Regulation 37 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 

may be transferred to any other person holding shares which are locked-in, subject to continuation of the lock-

in in the hands of the transferee for the remaining period and compliance with the Takeover Regulations, as 

applicable. 
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8. Our Shareholding Pattern: 
Categor

y  (I) 

Category of 

shareholder 

(II)  

 

Nos. of 

sharehol

ders 

(III)  

No. of 

fully paid 

up equity 

shares 

held (IV) 

No. 

of 

Part

ly 

paid

-up 

equi

ty 

shar

es 

held 

(V) 

No. of 

shares 

underly

ing 

Deposit

ory 

Receipt

s (VI) 

Total 

nos. 

shares 

held 

(VII) =  

(IV) + 

(V) + 

(VI)  

 

Sharehold

ing as a % 

of total no. 

of shares 

(calculate

d as per 

SCRR, 

1957) 

As a % of 

(A+B+C2) 

(VIII)  

Number of Voting Rights held 

in each class of securities (XI) 

No. of 

Shares 

Underlyin

g 

Outstandi

ng 

convertibl

e 

securities 

(including 

Warrants) 

(X) 

Shareholdi

ng as a % 

assuming 

full 

conversion 

of 

convertible 

securities 

(as a % of 

diluted 

share 

capital) As 

a % of 

(A+B+C2) 

(XI) = 

(VII) + (X)  

Number 

of Locked 

in shares 

(XII)  

Number of 

Shares 

pledged or 

otherwise 

encumber

ed (XIII)  

Number of 

equity 

shares held 

in 

dematerializ

ed form 

(XIV)  No of Voting Rights Total 

as a 

% of 

(A+B

+ C) 

No. 

(a) 

As a 

% of 

total 

Share

s held 

(b) 

No. 

(a) 

As a 

% of 

total 

Shares 

held 

(b) 

Class : 

Equity  

Clas

s 

:pre

fere

nce 

Total 

(A) Promoter & 

Promoter 

Group 

2 2,08,66,68

0 

- - 2,08,66,6

80 

83.47 2,08,66,6

80 

- 2,08,66,6

80 

83.47 - 83.47 - - [ǒ] 

(B) Public 7 41,33,320 - - 41,33,320 16.53 41,33,320 - 41,33,320 16.53 - 16.53 - - [ǒ] 

(C) Non  

Promoter- 

Non Public 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C1) Shares 

underlying 

DRs 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C2) Shares held 

by Employee 

Trusts 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 Total 9 2,50,00,00

0 

- - 2,50,00,0

00 

100.00 2,50,00,0

00 

- 2,50,00,0

00 

100.0

0 

- 100.00 - - [ǒ] 

Note: The term ñEncumbranceò has the same meaning as assigned under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011. 

 

Our Company will file the shareholding pattern of our Company in the form prescribed under Regulation 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, one day prior to the listing of the 

Equity Shares. The shareholding pattern will be uploaded on the website of BSE before commencement of trading of our Equity Shares.   

 

There are no Equity Shares against which depository receipts have been issued.  
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ii. Shareholding Pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group: 

 

Sr. 

No.  

Category & Name 

of the 

shareholders (I) 

PAN (II) (Not 

to be 

Disclosed) 

No

s of 

sha

reh

old

er 

(II

I)  

No of 

fully 

paid-up 

equity 

shares 

held (IV) 

Pa

rtl

y 

pai

d-

up 

eq

uit

y 

sha

res 

hel

d 

(V) 

No 

of 

shar

es 

und

erlyi

ng 

Dep

osit

ory 

Rec

eipt

s 

(VI)  

Total nos. 

shares 

held (VII) 

= 

(IV)+(V)+

(VI)  

Shareh

olding 

%  

calculat

ed as 

per 

SCRR, 

1957) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B+

C2) 

(VIII)  

Number of Voting 

Rights held in each 

class of securities  (IX) 

No of 

shares 

Under

lying 

Outst

andin

g 

conve

rtible 

securi

ties 

(Inclu

ding 

Warr

ants) 

(X) 

Shareh

olding , 

as a % 

assumin

g full 

convers

ion of 

converti

ble 

securiti

es  (as a 

percent

age of 

diluted 

share 

capital) 

(XI)=(V

II)+(X) 

as a % 

of 

(A+B+

C2) 

Number 

of 

Locked 

in shares 

(XII)  

Number of 

shares 

pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbare

d  (XIII)  

Number 

of equity 

shares 

held  in 

demateri

lized   

form 

(XIV)  
No of Voting 

Rights 

Tot

al 

as 

a 

% 

of 

Tot

al 

Vot

ing 

Rig

hts 

No. 

(a) 

As a 

% of 

total 

shar

es 

held 

(b) 

No. 

(a) 

As a 

% of 

total 

share

s 

held 

(b) 

Clas

s  X 

 

 

 

 

Cl

as

s  

Y 

Tot

al 

(1) Indian                                      

(a) Individuals/H.U.F    2 20866680 0 0 20866680 83.47 0 0 0 0 0 83.47 - - - - - 

1.  Ashok Dudhagara ABQPD8014N - 17012320 0 0 17012320 68.05 0 0 0 0 0 68.05 - - - - - 

2.  
Prafulaben 

Dudhagara ALVPD2533P - 3854360 0 0 3854360 15.42 0 0 0 0 0 15.42 - - - - - 

(b) 

Cental/State 

Government(s) 

 

 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 - - - - - 

( c) 

Financial 

Institutions/Banks 

 

0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 - - - - - 

(d) 

Any Other 

(Specify) 

 

                                - 

   Bodies Corporate 

 
0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 - - - - - 
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  Sub- Total (A)(1) 

 

2 20866680 0 0 20866680 83.47 0 0 0 0 0 83.47 - - - - - 

(2) Foreign 

 

                                - 

(a) 

Individuals (Non-

Resident 

Individuals/ Foreign 

Individuals)   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

(b) Government    0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

( c) Institutions   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

(d) 

Foreign Portfolio 

Investor   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

(e) 

Any Other 

(Specify)   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

  Sub- Total (A)(2)    0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

 

Total 

Shareholding of 

Promoter and 

Promoter Group 

(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)   2 20866680 0 0 20866680 83.47 0 0 0 0 0 83.47 - - - - - 

 

  



72 

 

iii. Shareholding Pattern of our Public Shareholder: 

 

Sr. 

No.  

Category & 

Name of the 

shareholders (I) 

PAN (II)  Nos 

of 

sha

reh

old

er 

(III

) 

No of 

fully 

paid-up 

equity 

shares 

held (IV) 

Pa

rtl

y 

pa

id-

up 

eq

uit

y 

sh

ar

es 

he

ld 

(V

) 

No 

of 

sha

res 

un

der

lyin

g 

De

pos

itor

y 

Rec

eipt

s 

(VI

) 

Total nos. 

shares 

held (VII) 

= 

(IV)+(V)+

(VI)  

Shareh

olding 

%  

calculat

ed as 

per 

SCRR, 

1957) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B+

C2) 

(VIII)  

Number of Voting 

Rights held in each 

class of securities  (IX) 

No of 

share

s 

Unde

rlyin

g 

Outst

andin

g 

conve

rtible 

secur

ities 

(Incl

uding 

Warr

ants) 

(X) 

Shareh

olding , 

as a % 

assumi

ng full 

convers

ion of 

convert

ible 

securiti

es  (as a 

percent

age of 

diluted 

share 

capital) 

(XI)=(V

II)+( X) 

as a % 

of 

(A+B+

C2) 

Number 

of 

Locked 

in shares 

(XII)  

Num

ber 

of 

share

s 

pledg

ed or 

other

wise 

encu

mbar

ed  

(XIII

) 

As a 

% 

of 

total 

shar

es 

held 

(Not 

appl

icabl

e)(b) 

  

Numb

er of 

equity 

shares 

held  

in 

demat

erilize

d   

form 

(XIV)  

  

  

No of Voting 

Rights 

Tot

al 

as 

a 

% 

of 

Tot

al 

Vot

ing 

Rig

hts 

Clas

s  X 

Cl

as

s  

Y 

Tot

al 

No. 

(a) 

  

As 

a 

% 

of 

tot

al 

sha

res 

hel

d 

(b) 

No. 

(Not 

appli

cable

) ( a) 

  

(1) Institutions                                      

(a) Mutual Fund/UTI - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(b) 

Venture Capital 

Funds - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

( c) 

Alternate 

Investment Funds - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(d) 

Foreign Venture 

Capital Investors - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(e) 

Foreign Portfolio 

Investors - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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(f) 

Financial 

Institutions Banks - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(g) 

Insurance 

Companies - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(h) 

Provident 

Funds/Pension 

Funds - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(i) 

Any Other 

(specify) - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

  Sub- Total (B)(1)   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

(2) 

Central 

Government/State 

Government(s)/Pr

esident of India   0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

  Sub- Total (B)(2)   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

(3) Non- Institutions    0 0 0 0 0 0.00   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - 

(a) Individuals -                        

i.Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital up 

to Rs.2 lakhs.                                      0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - 

  ii.Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital in 

excess of Rs. 2 

lakhs.   7 4133320 0 0 4133320 16.53  0 0 0 0 0 16.53 0 0 0 - - 

(b) NBFCs registered 

with RBI   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

(c) Employee Trust   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

(d) 

Overseas 

Depositories 

(holding DRs) 

(balancing figure)   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

(e) Any Other   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   - -   
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(Specify) Body 

Corporate 

  Sub- Total (B)(3)   0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   - -   

  

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

+(B)(3)   7 

 

4133320 0 0 4133320 16.53 0 0 0 0 0 16.53 0 0 - - 0 

 

iv. Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Non Public Shareholder: 

 

Sr. 

No.   
Category & 

Name of the 

shareholders 

(I)  

PAN (II ) Nos 

of 

share

holde

r 

(III)  

No of 

fully 

paid-up 

equity 

shares 

held (IV) 

Par

tly 

pai

d-

up 

equ

ity 

sha

res 

hel

d 

(V) 

No 

of 

sha

res 

un

der

lyin

g 

De

pos

itor

y 

Rec

eipt

s 

(VI

) 

Total nos. 

shares 

held (VII) 

= 

(IV)+(V)+

(VI)  

Sharehol

ding as a 

% of 

total no. 

of 

shares(c

alculate

d as per 

SCRR, 

1957)  

As a % 

of 

(A+B+C

2) (VIII)  

Number of Voting 

Rights held in each 

class of securities  

(IX)  

No of 

shares 

Under

lying 

Outst

andin

g 

conve

rtible 

securi

ties 

(Inclu

ding 

Warr

ants) 

(X) 

Total 

Shareh

olding , 

as a % 

assumi

ng full 

convers

ion of 

convert

ible 

securiti

es  (as a 

percent

age of 

diluted 

share 

capital) 

(XI)=(V

II)+(X) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B+

C2) 

Number 

of Locked 

in shares 

(XII)  

Number of 

shares 

pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbered  

(XIII)  

Numb

er of 

equity 

shares 

held  

in 

demat

erializ

ed   

form 

(XIV)  

No of Voting 

Rights 

Tot

al 

as 

a 

% 

of 

Tot

al 

Vot

ing 

Rig

hts 

No.  As 

a 

% 

of 

tot

al 

sha

res 

hel

d  

No. 

(Not 

appl

icabl

e) 

As a 

% of 

total 

shares 

held 

(Not 

applic

able) 

Cl

as

s : 

X 

Cla

ss : 

Y 

Tot

al 

(1) Custodian/D

R Holder                               - - 0 

(a) Name of DR - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 



75 

 

Holder (If 

available) 

  

Sub total  

(C ) (1) - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

(2) 

Employee 

Benefit 

Trust 

(Under SEBI 

(Share based 

Employee 

Benefit ) 

Regulations, 

2014) - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

  
Sub total (C) 

(2) - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - -   

  

Total Non-

Promoter ï 

Non Public 

Shareholdin

g(C) = (C) 

(1)+©(2) - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 

 

Our Company will file shareholding pattern of our Company in, the form prescribed under Regulation 31 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, one day prior to the listing of 

the Equity Shares. The Shareholding pattern will be uploaded on the website of BSE before commencement of trading of such equity shares.
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9. The shareholding pattern of our Company before and after the Offer is set forth below: 

Sr. 

No. 

 

Particulars 

 

Pre Offer Post Offer 

No. of Shares % Holding  No. of Shares % Holding  

a) Promoters  

   

 

1.  Ashok M.  

Dudhagara 1,70,12,320 68.05 
 

1,14,62,320 45.85 

2.  Prafulaben A 

Dudhagara    38,54,360 15.42 26,56,360 10.63 

 Sub Total A 2,08,66,680 83.47 1,41,18,680 56.47 

b) Promoter Group - - - - 

c) Public     

3.  Hansmukhbhai V. 

Pansariya  
9,84,000 3.94 9,84,000 3.94 

4.  Kantilal G Savalia  9,00,000 3.60 9,00,000 3.60 

5.  Maheshbhai 

Pansuriya 
9,00,000 3.60 9,00,000 3.60 

6.  Harish P. Trivedi 5,00,000 2.00 5,00,000 2.00 

7.  Ankur Bakulesh Jani 4,99,320 2.00 4,99,320 2.00 

8.  Jitendra G Unadakat 2,50,000 1.00 2,50,000 1.00 

9.  Neeru Bansal 1,00,000 0.40 1,00,000 0.40 

 Sub Total C 41,33,320 16.53 41,33,320 16.53 

 Offer for Sale D 0.00 0.00 67,48,000 26.99 

  Total(A+B+C+D) 2,50,00,000 100 2,50,00,000 100.00 

10. The average cost of acquisition of or subscription to Equity Shares by our Promoters is set 

forth in the table below: 

Name of the Promoters No. of Equity Shares held Average cost of Acquisition (in Rs.) 

Ashok M. Dudhagara 1,70,12,320 10.00 

Prafulaben A Dudhagara    38,54,360 10.00 

11. None of our Directors or Key Managerial Personnel hold Equity Shares in our Company, 

other than as set forth below:  

Name of the Director No. of Equity  Shares 

held 

Pre-Offer percentage of 

Shareholding 

Ashok M. Dudhagara 1,70,12,320 68.05 

Prafulaben A Dudhagara    38,54,360 15.42 

Ankur Bakulesh Jani      4,99,320  2.00 

12. Particulars of top ten shareholders and the number of Equity Shares held by them are set 

forth below: 

(a) Particulars of the top ten shareholders as on the date of this Prospectus: 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of shareholder* No. of Equity Shares % of Pre Offered 

Capital 

1. Ashok M. Dudhagara 1,70,12,320 68.05 

2. Prafulaben A Dudhagara    38,54,360 15.42 

3. Hansmukhbhai V. Pansariya  984000 3.94 

4. Kantilal G Savalia  9,00,000 3.60 

5. Maheshbhai Pansuriya 9,00,000 3.60 
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Sr. 

No. 

Name of shareholder* No. of Equity Shares % of Pre Offered 

Capital 

6. Harish P. Trivedi 5,00,000 2.00 

7. Ankur Bakulesh Jani 4,99,320 2.00 

8. Jitendra G Unadakat 2,50,000 1.00 

9. Neeru Bansal 1,00,000 0.40 

Total 2,50,00,000 100 

 (b) Particulars of top ten shareholders ten days prior to the date of this Prospectus:  

Sr. 

No. 

Name of shareholder* No. of Equity Shares % of Pre Issued 

Capital 

1. Ashok M. Dudhagara 1,70,12,320 68.05 

2. Prafulaben A Dudhagara    38,54,360 15.42 

3. Hansmukhbhai V. Pansariya  984000 3.94 

4. Kantilal G Savalia  9,00,000 3.60 

5. Maheshbhai Pansuriya 9,00,000 3.60 

6. Harish P. Trivedi 5,00,000 2.00 

7. Ankur Bakulesh Jani 4,99,320 2.00 

8. Jitendra G Unadakat 2,50,000 1.00 

9. Neeru Bansal 1,00,000 0.40 

 Total 2,50,00,000 100 

 (c ) Particulars of the top ten shareholders two years prior to the date of this Prospectus: 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of shareholder* No. of Equity Shares % of Issued 

Capital 

1.  Ashok M. Dudhagara  9826600 39.31 
2.  Kantilal G Savalia ( 4715000 18.86 

3.  Prafulaben Dudhagara 1638660 6.55 

4.  Maheshbhai Pansuria 1285000 5.14 

5.  Jaydeepbhai R Dobariya 1180300 4.72 

6.  Parsottambhai Dudhagara 945000 3.78 

7.  Rashikaben K. Savalia 920700 3.68 

8.  Harish P. Trivedi 870040 3.48 

9.  Bakulesh Bipinchandra Jani  854900 3.42 

10.  Hasmukhbhai V Pansariya 624000 2.50 

 Total 2,50,00,000 91.44 

13. Our Company has not revalued its assets since inception and has not issued any Equity Shares 

(including bonus shares) by capitalizing any revaluation reserves. Our Company has not issued 

any Equity Shares pursuant to any scheme approved under Sections 391-394 of the Companies 

Act, 1956 or 230-233 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

14. Our Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme / Employee Stock Purchase 

Plan for our employees and we do not intend to allot any shares to our employees under 

Employee Stock Option Scheme / Employee Stock Purchase Plan from the proposed Issue. As 

and when, options are granted to our employees under the Employee Stock Option Scheme, our 

Company shall comply with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 

Benefits) Regulations, 2014.  

15. There will be no further issue of capital, whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential 

allotment, rights issue or in any other manner during the period commencing from the date of 

this Prospectus until the Equity Shares have been listed. Further, our Company presently does 
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not have any intention or proposal to alter our capital structure for a period of six months from 

the date of opening of this Issue, by way of split / consolidation of the denomination of Equity 

Shares or further issue of Equity Shares (including issue of securities convertible into 

exchangeable, directly or indirectly, for our Equity Shares) whether preferential or otherwise, 

except that if we enter into acquisition(s) or joint venture(s), we may consider additional capital 

to fund such activities or to use Equity Shares as a currency for acquisition or participation in 

such joint ventures. 

16. There have been no purchase or sell of Equity Shares by the Promoters and Promoter Group, and 

our Directors during the period of six months preceding the date on which this Prospectus is 

filed with BSE; except as stated below: 

Date of 

Acquisition/Tr

ansfer 

Name of 

Sharehol

der 

Promoter/Pro

moter Group/ 

Director  

Num

ber of 

Equit

y 

Share

s 

Fac

e 

Val

ue 

(Rs.

) 

Acquisition/Tr

ansfer Price 

(Rs.) 

% of 

Pre-

Offe

r 

Capi

tal 

 

Nature 

of 

Transac

tion 

03.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 10000

0 

10 10 0.40 Transferr

ed from 

Jayesh 

R. 

Dobariya 

04.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 10000

0 

10 10 0.40 Transferr

ed from 

Jayesh 

R. 

Dobariya 

04.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 28538

0 

10 10 1.14 Transferr

ed from 

Bhartibe

n B. 

Jani. 

04.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 21500

0 

10 10 0.86 Transferr

ed from 

Kantilal 

G. 

Savaliya 

06.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 25530

0 

10 10 1.02 Transferr

ed from 

Jayesh 

R. 

Dobariya 

08.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 37004

0 

10 10 1.48 Transferr

ed from 

Harish P 

Trivedi 

08.01.18 Ashok 

Dudhaga

ra 

Promoter 35000 10 10 0.14 Transferr

ed from 

Maheshb

hai V. 
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Date of 
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Sharehol
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Director  
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y 
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e 
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ue 

(Rs.

) 

Acquisition/Tr

ansfer Price 

(Rs.) 

% of 
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r 
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tal 

 

Nature 

of 
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tion 

Pansuriy

a 

17. No financing arrangements have been entered into by the members of the Promoter Group, the 

Directors, or their relatives for the purchase by any other person of the securities of our 

Company other than in the normal course of business of the financing entity during a period of 

six months preceding the date of filing of the Draft Prospectus with the BSE.  

18. Our Company, our Promoters, our Directors and the Lead Manager to this Issue have not entered 

into any buy-back, standby or similar arrangements with any person for purchase of our Equity 

Shares issued by our Company through this Prospectus.  

19. There are no safety net arrangements for this public offer. 

20. Under-subscription in the net offer, if any, in any category, would be allowed to be met with 

spill over from any other category or a combination of categories at the discretion of our 

Company in consultation with the Lead Managers and the BSE. 

21. As on the date of filing of the Prospectus, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to 

convert debentures, loans or other financial instruments into our Equity Shares.  

22. All  the Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of this Prospectus. 

Further, since the entire money in respect of the Issue is being called on application, all the 

successful applicants will be issued fully paid-up equity shares. 

23. Our company has not made any public issue since its incorporation. As per RBI regulations, 

OCBs are not allowed to participate in this Offer. 

24. Our Company has not raised any bridge loan against the proceeds of this Offer. However, 

depending on business requirements, we might consider raising bridge financing facilities, 

pending receipt of the Net Proceeds. 

25. Our Company undertakes that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination for our 

Equity Shares, unless otherwise permitted by law. 

26. Our Company shall comply with such accounting and disclosure norms as specified by SEBI 

from time to time. 

27. No payment, direct or indirect in the nature of discount, commission, allowances or otherwise 

shall be made either by us or our Promoters to the persons who receive allotments, if any, in this 

Offer. 

28. We have 9 Shareholders as on the date of this Prospectus. 

29. Our Promoters and the members of our Promoter Group will not participate in this Offer. 

30. As on the date of this Prospectus, the Lead Manager and their respective associates (determined 

as per the definition of óassociate companyô under Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013) do 

not hold any Equity Shares in our Company.  

31. Our Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Promoters and the 

Promoter Group between the date of filing this Prospectus and the Issue Closing Date shall be 
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reported to the Stock Exchange within twenty-four hours of such transaction. 

32. For the details of transactions by our Company with our Promoter Group, Group Companies 

during the financial years ended March 31, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 and during the six 

months ended September 30,2017 please refer óFinancial Statementsô on page 142 of this 

Prospectus. 
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OBJECTS OF THE OFFER 

The objects of the Offer are to achieve the benefits of listing the Equity Shares on the Stock 

Exchange and for the Offer for Sale. Further, our Company expects that listing of the Equity Shares 

will enhance our visibility and brand image and provide liquidity to our Shareholders. The listing 

will also provide a public market for the Equity Shares in India. Our Company will not receive any 

proceeds from the Offer and all the proceeds will be received by the Selling Shareholders, in 

proportion to the Equity Shares offered by the respective Selling Shareholders as part of the Offer. 

For details of Offered Shares by each Selling Shareholder, see ñOther Regulatory and Statutory 

Disclosuresò on page 200. 

Offer related expenses 

The total Offer related expenses are estimated to be approximately [ǒ] lakhs. The Offer related 

expenses consist of listing fees, selling commission and brokerage, fees payable to the LM, legal 

counsels, Registrar to the Offer, Banker to the Offer including processing fee to the SCSBs for 

processing ASBA Forms submitted by ASBA Bidders procured by the Syndicate and submitted to 

SCSBs, brokerage and selling commission payable to Registered Brokers, SCSCBs, RTAs and 

CDPs, printing and stationery expenses, advertising and marketing expenses and all other incidental 

expenses for listing the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. The break-up for the estimated Offer 

expenses are as follows: 

Expenses 

Expenses  

(Rs. in 

Lakhs)*  

Expenses (% of 

total Issue 

expenses) 

Payment to Merchant Banker including expenses towards 

printing, advertising, and payment to other intermediaries such 

as Registrars, Bankers etc. 

 

 

20.00 19.69 

Regulatory fees 10.50 10.33 

Market Making Fees 2.4 2.36 

Underwriting Commission & Marketing Expenses 68.7 67.62 

Total estimated Offer expenses 101.60 100.00 

*As on the date of Prospectus, Company has paid Rs. 10.00 Lakhs to Merchant Bankers. Company 

will reimburse the expenses from the selling shareholders.  

Other than listing fees, which will be borne by the Company, all costs, fees and expenses with 

respect to the Offer will be shared between the Selling Shareholders, in proportion to their respective 

Offered Shares sold pursuant to the Offer, upon successful completion of the Offer. Upon the 

successful completion of the Offer, each of the Selling Shareholders agree that they shall severally 

and not jointly reimburse our Company, on a pro-rata basis, in proportion to their respective Offered 

Shares sold pursuant to the Offer, for any expenses (other than listing fees) incurred by our 

Company on behalf of the Selling Shareholder 

Monitoring of Utilization of Funds  

As the Offer is an offer for sale and our Company will not receive any proceeds from the Offer, our 

Company is not required to appoint a monitoring agency for the Offer. 
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BASIC TERMS OF THE OFFER 

The Equity Shares, now being issued, are subject to the terms and conditions of this Prospectus, Application 

form, Confirmation of Allocation Note (CAN), the Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company, 

the guidelines for listing of securities issued by the Government of India and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, 

the Depositories Act, Stock Exchange, RBI, ROC and/or other authorities as in force on the date of the Issue 

and to the extent applicable. In addition, the Equity Shares shall also be subject to such other conditions as 

may be incorporated in the Share Certificates, as per the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 notifications and 

other regulations for the issue of capital and listing of securities laid down from time to time by the 

Government of India and/or other authorities and other documents that may be executed in respect of the 

Equity Shares.  The Offer has been authorized by a resolution passed by our Board of Directors at its 

meeting held on December 12, 2017 and by the shareholders of our Company by a special 

resolution, passed at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of our Company held on January 3, 2018 

at the Registered Office of the Company. 

The Selling Shareholders have approved the transfer of their respective portion of the Offered Shares 

pursuant to the Offer for Sale as set out below: 

Sr.  

No  

Name of the Selling 

Shareholder  

Category of 

Shareholders  

Date of 

Authority Letter  

No. of Equity 

Shares offered 

for sale 

1 Ashok M. Dudhagara  Promoter  January 3,2018 55,50,000 

2 Prafulaben A. Dudhagara Promoter January 3,2018 11,98,000 

 

Face Value Equity Share shall have the face value of Rs.10.00 each 
Issue Price Equity Share is being issued at a price of Rs.27 each and is at 2.7 

times of Face Value. 
Market Lot and Trading Lot The Market lot and Trading lot for the Equity Share is 4,000 and 

the multiple of 4,000 subject to a minimum allotment of 4,000 

Equity Shares to the successful applicants. 
Terms of Payment 100% of the issue price of Rs. 27 each shall be payable on 

Application. For more details please refer ñOffer  Procedureò on 

page 223 of this  Prospectus. 
Ranking of the Equity Shares The Equity Shares shall be subject to the Memorandum and 

Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari-passu 

in all respects including dividends with the existing Equity Shares 

of the Company. The Allottees in receipt of Allotment of Equity 

Shares under this Issue will be entitled to dividends and other 

corporate benefits, if any, declared by the Company after the date 

of Allotment. For further details, please see ñMain Provisions of 

Articles of Associationò on page 272 of this Prospectus. 

Minimum Subscription  

 This Issue is not restricted to any minimum subscription level. This Issue is 100% underwritten. If the Issuer 

does not receive the subscription of 100% of the Issue through this offer document including devolvement of 

Underwriter within sixty days from the date of closure of the Issue, the Issuer shall forthwith refund the entire 

subscription amount received. If there is a delay beyond prescribed time after the Issuer becomes liable to pay 

the amount, the Issuer shall pay interest prescribed under section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013. For further 

details, please refer to section titled "Terms of the offer" beginning on page 215 of this Prospectus.   



83 

 

BASIS FOR OFFER PRICE 

The Offer Price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share will determined by our Company in consultation with the 

Selling Shareholders and Lead Manager on the basis of an assessment of market demand for the 

Equity shares through Fixed Price process and on the basis of the following qualitative and 

quantitative factors. 

The face value of the Equity Shares of our Company is Rs.10/- each and the Offer Price is 2.7 times 

of the face value. 

QUALITATIVE FACTORS  

Some of the qualitative factors, which form the basis for computing the price, are: 

¶ Experience of our Promoters and management personnel 

¶ Quality Assurance 

¶ Established client relationship 

¶ Favourable Government Policies 

 

For further details, refer to heading ñOur Competitive Strengthsò under chapter titled ñOur 

Businessò beginning on page 100 of this Prospectus. 

QUANTITATIVE FACTORS  

The information presented below relating to the Company is based on the restated financial 

statements of the Company for Financial Year 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and for the period ended 

September 30, 2017 prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. Some of the quantitative factors, 

which form the basis for computing the price, are as follows: 

1.   Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) as per Accounting Standard 20 

Year ended EPS (Rs.) Weight 

March 31, 2015* (0.00) 1 

March 31, 2016 (-2.28) 2 

March 31, 2017 1.24 3 

Weighted average (-0.14) 

For the period ended September 30, 2017** 1.04 

* The commercial production of the company started from July 11, 2015 and hence there was no 

Proift. 

**Not Annualized 

Note:- 

   The earnings per share has been computed by dividing net profit as restated, attributable to 

equity shareholders by restated weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

period/year. Restated weighted average number of equity shares has been computed as per AS 

20. The face value of each Equity Share is Rs. 10/-. 

2.   Price to Earnings (P/E) ratio in relation to Offer Price of Rs. 27 per Equity Share of Rs. 10 

each fully paid up. 

Particulars PE Ratio 

P/E ratio based on Basic EPS for FY 2016-17  21.77 

P/E ratio based on Weighted Average EPS (-192.86) 
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3.   Return on Net worth (RoNW) as per restated financial statements 

Year ended RoNW (%)  Weight 

March 31, 2015* (0.02) 1 

March 31, 2016 (29.21) 2 

March 31, 2017 13.85 3 

Weighted Average (2.81)% 

For the period ended September 30, 2017** 10.34% 

*  The commercial production of the company started from July 11, 2015 and hence computation 

cannot be done. 

**Not Annualized. 

Note: The RoNW has been computed by dividing net profit after tax as restated, by Net Worth as at 

the end of the year excluding miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off. 

4.   Minimum Return on Total Net Worth post offer needed to maintain Pre Offer EPS for the 

year ended March 31, 2017 is 12.38%.  

5.   Net Asset Value (NAV) 

Particulars Amount (in Rs.) 

Net Asset Value per Equity Share as of March 31, 2017 8.98 

Net Asset Value per Equity Share as of September 30, 2017 10.02 

Net Asset Value per Equity Share after the Offer 10.02 

Offer Price per equity share 27 

Net Asset Value per Equity Share has been calculated as net worth divided by number of equity 

shares outstanding at the end of the period. 

6.    Comparison with other listed companies 

Companies CMP EPS 
PE 

Ratio 

RONW 

% 

NAV 

(Per 

Share) 

Face 

Value 

Total 

Income 

(In 

Crores) 

Angel Fibers Limited 27̂  1.24 21.77 13.85 8.98 10.00 88.73 

Peer Group*               

Ginni Filaments Ltd. 35.85 2.46 14.57 10.76 23.62 10.00 77.25 

Nagreeka Export 

Ltd.  36.95 0.83 44.65 1.01 81.84 5.00 61.61 

*Source: www.bseindia.com.  

Notes: 

   Considering the nature and size of business of the Company the peers are not strictly 

comparable. However same have been included for broad comparison. 

    The figures for Angel Fibers Limited are based on the restated results for the year ended 

March 31, 2017 

    The figures for the peer group are based on standalone audited results for the respective year 

ended March 31, 2017 

    Current Market Price (CMP) is the closing prices of respective scripts as on February 12, 

2018. 

   ̂ The Offer Price of Rs. 27 per equity share is determined by our company in consultation 

with the Selling Shareholders and the LM on the basis of assessment of market demand from 

http://www.bseindia.com/
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investors for the Equity shares through Fixed Price process and is justified based on the 

above accounting ratios. 

 

For further details see section titled ñRisk Factorsò beginning on page 16 of this Prospectus and the 

financials of the Company including profitability and return ratios, as set out in the section 

titled ñFinancial Statementsò beginning on page 142 of this Prospectus for a more informed view. 
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STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFIT  

The Board of Directors 

Angel Fibers Limited 

Shivalik-2, Shop No. 6, 

Nr. Pushkardham Temple, 

University Road, 

Rajkot-360005. 

Dear Sirs, 

Sub:  Statement of possible special tax benefits (ñthe Statementò) available to Angel Fibers Limited 

(ñthe Companyò) and its shareholders prepared in accordance with the requirements in Schedule 

VIII -Clause (VII) (L) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2009, as amended (ñthe Regulationsò) 

We hereby report that the enclosed annexure, prepared by the Management of the Company, states 

the possible special tax benefits available to the Company and the shareholders of the Company 

under the Income - Tax Act, 1961 (ñActò) as amended by the Finance Act, 2017 (i.e. applicable to 

Financial Year 2017-18 relevant to Assessment Year 2018-19), presently in force in India. Several of 

these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed 

under the Act. Hence, the ability of the Company or its shareholders to derive the special tax benefits 

is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions which, based on business imperatives which the 

Company may face in the future, the Company may or may not choose to fulfill . The benefits 

discussed in the enclosed annexure cover only special tax benefits available to the Company and its 

Shareholders and do not cover any general tax benefits available to the Company or its Shareholders. 

This statement is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither 

designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. A shareholder is advised to 

consult his/ her/ its own tax consultant with respect to the tax implications arising out of his/her/its 

participation in the proposed Offer, particularly in view of ever changing tax laws in India. We do 

not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether: 

¶ The Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or 

¶ The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/would be met. 

The contents of this annexure are based on information, explanations and representations obtained 

from the Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of 

the Company and the provisions of the tax laws. No assurance is given that the revenue authorities / 

courts will concur with the views expressed herein. The views are based on the existing provisions 

of law and its interpretation, which are subject to change from time to time. We would not assume 

responsibility to update the view, consequence to such change. We shall not be liable to Company 

for any claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment except to the extent of fees relating 

to this assignment, as finally judicially determined to have resulted primarily from bad faith of 

intentional misconduct. The enclosed annexure is intended for your information and for inclusion in 

the Prospectus /Prospectus in connection with the proposed issue of equity shares and is not to be 

used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without our written consent. 

For,  

G. P. Kapadia& Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 104678W 

 

Sd/- 

Hiten Abhani, Partner 

Membership No.: 132275 

 

Date: 11.01.2018 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS 

AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS  

Outlined below are the possible benefits available to the Company and its shareholders under the 

current direct tax laws in India for the Financial Year 2017-18 

A. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 

1961 (THE ñACTò) 

The company is not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act. 

B. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHAREHOL DERS UNDER THE INCOME TAX 

ACT, 1961 (THE ñACTò) 

The Shareholders of the Company are not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act. 

 

For,  

G. P. Kapadia& Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 104678W 

 

 

Sd/- 

Hiten Abhani 

Partner 

Membership No.: 132275 

 

Date: 11.01.2018 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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SECTION IV ï ABOUT OUR COMPANY  

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW  

The information in this section is derived from various publicly available sources, government 

publications and other industry sources. Neither we nor any other person connected with the Issue 

has independently verified this information. Industry sources and publications generally state that 

the information contained therein has been obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable, 

but that their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their 

reliability cannot be assured. Industry publications are also prepared based on information as of 

specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. Accordingly, investment 

decisions should not be based on such information. Unless otherwise specified, references to years 

are to calendar years in this section.  

INDIAN ECONOMY  

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics 

Organization (CSO) and International Monetary Fund (IMF). India has retained its position as the 

third largest startup base in the world with over 4,750 technology startups, with about 1,400 new 

start-ups being founded in 2016, according to a report by NASSCOM. As per the Economic Survey 

2016-17, the Indian economy should grow between 6.75 and 7.5 per cent in FY 2017-18. The 

improvement in Indiaôs economic fundamentals has accelerated in the year 2015 with the combined 

impact of strong government reforms, Reserve Bank of India's (RBI) inflation focus supported by 

benign global commodity prices. Demonetization is expected to have a positive impact on the Indian 

economy, which will help foster a clean and digitized economy in the long run, according to Ms 

Kristalina Georgieva, Chief Executive Officer, The World Bank. The growth momentum should rise, 

driven by the Governmentôs policy initiatives in areas such as taxation (GST), foreign direct 

investment (FDI), and the ease of doing business, among others other major factors helping India 

stay as a bright spot in the global economic landscape include the lower global oil price, with 

positive impact on the countryôs import bill, a well-regulated monetary policy by the Reserve Bank 

to stabilize prices, and improving fiscal condition. 

INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY  

The Indian textile industry has a significant presence in the economy as well as in the international 

textile economy. Its contribution to the Indian economy is manifested in terms of its contribution to 

the industrial production and foreign exchange earnings. With over 45 million people, the industry is 

one of the largest source of employment generation in the country. It contributes 14 per cent to 

industrial production, 9 percent of excise collections, and 18 percent of employment in the industrial 

sector, nearly 15 percent to the countryôs total export earnings and 4 percent to the Gross Domestic 

Product.  

The Indian textiles industry is extremely varied, with the hand-spun and hand-woven textiles sectors 

at one end of the spectrum, while the capital intensive sophisticated mills sector at the other end of 

the spectrum. The decentralized power looms/ hosiery and knitting sector form the largest 

component of the textiles sector. The close linkage of the textile industry to agriculture (for raw 

materials such as cotton) and the ancient culture and traditions of the country in terms of textiles 

make the Indian textiles sector unique in comparison to the industries of other countries. The Indian 

textile industry has the capacity to produce a wide variety of products suitable to different market 

segments, both within India and across the world. 

GLOBAL OVERVIEW OF TEXTILE INDUSTRY  

The Global Textile Industry has become very organised and impressive industry in modern times. 

After the exclusion of global quota scheme, the textile industry is flourishing at high speed. The 
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world is on a new corridor of industrial revolution. High production of wool, cotton, and silk in all 

over the world has given boost to the textile industry in recent years. Analysts are anticipating more 

expansion with latest technologies in Textile Machineries. The textile machinery manufacturing 

hubs like China, Germany, Italy, Switzerland and India have already jumped in gigantic competition 

to craft and bid best technologies in textile machineries. Global Industry Analysts, Inc. (GIA) has 

declared that the global bazaar for textile machinery is estimated to reach US$22.9 billion by 

2017.Demand for sophisticated machines that produce high quality cloth is increasing. Key factors 

for dynamic growth in the textile machinery market contain economic revival post recession, rising 

demand for nonwoven disposable textile products, increasing demand from promising regions, 

especially Asia-Pacific, and going up demand for environmentally-friendly fibers.  

GLOBAL TEXTILE BUSINESS AND APPAREL BUSINESS OVERVIEW  

Á China dominates global T&A exports with 40% share of made ups, 37% of apparel, and 39% of 

fabric. India, Bangladesh, Vietnam, Turkey, Pakistan etc. are the other major T&A exporters. 

Á The top five Textile & garment importing nations are US, China, Germany, and Turkey. China 

is the single largest exporter with 39 percent share while India stood at a distant second place 

with 5 percent share. 

Á The global fabric trade was worth USD 137 billion in 2013 while the global apparel trade was 

worth USD 428 billion. It is expected that the rate of growth of the trade in knit fabric and 

apparel will be higher than that for the woven counterparts. 

Á Asia is the leader in terms of the installed capacity of textile machinery,86% of short-staple 

spindles,45% long staple spindles, 55% rotor spinning machines,73% of shuttle fewer looms & 

85% of shuttle looms are installed in Asia alone. China, India, Pakistan, Indonesia & Thailand 

are among the leaders in terms of this installed capacity 

Á The US, EU-27 countries and Japan remain the key apparel importers. However, the appeal 

imports of emerging countries like Russia, China and India have registered some momentum in 

recent times. 

SEGMENTS IN TEXTILE &  APPAREL SECTOR  

The textile & apparel industry can be broadly divided into two segments:  

¶ Yarn & fibre (include natural & man-made). 

 Processed fabrics (including woolen textiles, silk textiles, jute textiles, cotton textiles & 

technical textiles), Readymade Garments (RMGs) & apparel. 

 

KEY FACTS 

¶ The fundamental strength of the textile industry in India is its strong production base of wide 

range of fibre / yarns from natural fibres like cotton, jute, silk & wool to synthetic / man-made 

fibres like polyester, viscose, nylon & acrylic. 
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¶ India accounts 63 per cent of the market share of textiles & garments. 

¶ With production of 6,106 million kg, India was the largest producer of cotton in 2016-17.  

¶ Indian textile industry accounts for about 24 per cent of the worldôs spindle capacity and 8 per 

cent of global rotor capacity. 

¶ India has the highest loom capacity (including hand looms) with 63 per cent of the worldôs 
market share. 

¶ India accounts for about 14 per cent of the worldôs production of textile fibres & yarns (largest 

producer of jute, 2nd largest producer of silk & cotton; & 3 rd largest in cellulosic fibre). 

¶ India is the 2nd largest producer of Manmade Fibre & Filament, globally, with production of 

around 2,11 million kg in 2016- 17(1). 

MARKET SIZE  

The size of Indiaôs textile market in 2016 was around US$ 137 billion, which is expected to 

touch US$ 226 billion market by 2023, growing at a CAGR of 8.7 per cent between 2009-23E.  

As of June 2017, the central government is planning to finalize and launch the new textile 

policy in the next three months. The policy aims to achieve US$ 300 billion worth of textile 

exports by 2024-25 and create an additional 35 million jobs. 

Production of raw cotton in India grew from 28 million bales in FY07 and further increased to 35.1 

million bales in FY17. During FY 07-17, raw cotton production expanded at a CAGR of 2.3 per 

cent. During FY16(1), of the overall amount of raw cotton produced in the country, domestic 

consumption totaled to 30 million bales, while in FY15(1), the domestic consumption of raw cotton 

stood at 30.4 million bales. Further cottonôs high prices in 2016-17 will encourage farmers to grow 

more cotton in 2017-18. The area under cotton cultivation will increase by 7 per cent to reach 11.3 

million hectares in 2017-18, due to better returns on improved crop yield in 2016-17.  

 Indian khadi products sales increased by 33% year-on-year to Rs. 2,005 crore (US$ 311.31 million) 

in 2016-17and is expected to exceed Rs. 5,000 crore (US$ 776.33 million) sales target for 2018-19, 

as per Khadi and Village Industries Commission(KVIC). 

Production of man-made fibre has also been on an upward trend. During FY171, production of man-

made fibre in India stood at 1.364 million tonnes and the production until July 2017 in FY18 has 

been 0.455 million tones. On the other hand Fabric production in the country rose to 64,775 million 

square metre in FY171 from 52,665 million square metre in FY07, implying a CAGR growth of 2.09 

per cent. 

Production of yarn grew to 5,662 million Kgs in FY17 from 4712 million Kgs in FY11, implying a 

CAGR of 3.11 per cent.  Cotton yarn accounts for the largest share in total yarn production; in FY17, 

the segmentôs share amounted to 71.64 per cent.  Production of yarn between April to Julyô17 stood 

at 1,884 million Kg. 

(https://www.ibef.org/exports/apparel-industry-india.aspx ). 



91 

 

 

EXPORT 

India is the world's second-largest manufacturer and exporter of textiles and apparels, with a massive 

raw material and manufacturing base. The industry is a significant contributor to the economy, both 

in terms of its domestic share and exports. India took the top spot in market share in the men/boys 

knitwear shirts cotton' category with respect to garment exports to the US between January-June 

2017. During FY17, India exported textile items worth US$ 36.6 billion. Ready made garments had 

a share of 47.7 per cent in these exports and reached US$ 17.5 billion. During the same period, fibre, 

yarn, fabric, and made ups exports reached US$ 2.5 billion, US$ 5.3 billion, US$ 4.3 billion, and 

US$ 4.7 billion, respectively. During April-June 2017, India exported cotton items worth US$ 4.6 

billion which includes cotton yarn, fiber, fabric, made ups, and readymade garments from cotton. 

Handicrafts reached US$ 443.64 million during the same period and had a share of 4.53 per cent in 

overall textile exports In order to boost export the government is also planning to conduct roadshows 

to promote the country's textiles in non-traditional markets such as South America, Russia & select 

countries in West Asia. To promote apparel exports 12 locations have been approved by the 

government to set up apparel parks for exports. As of November 2016, the Central Board of Excise 

and Customs extended draw back facility for textiles industries from7.3 per cent to 7.5 per cent. This 

would improve the competitiveness of textile exporters based in India. The Goods and Services Tax 

that rolled out in July 2017 is expected to make imported garments cheaper by 5-6 per cent, as the 

GST regime will levy 5 per cent tax for both domestic textile manufacturers and importers.  
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Robust demand 

¶ Increased penetration of organized retail, favorable demographics & rising income levels to drive 

textile demand. 

¶ Growth in building & construction will continue to drive demand for non-clothing textiles. 

Increasing Investments 

¶ Huge investments are being made by Government under Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks 

(SITP)- (USD184.98 million) & Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)-(term loan 

sanctioned in February, 2015-USD 2198.45 million) to encourage more private equity & to 

train workforce. 

Competitive Advantage 

¶ Abundant availability of raw materials such as cotton, wool, silk and jute. 

¶ India enjoys a comparative advantage in terms of skilled manpower & in cost of production 

relative to major textile producers. 

Policy support 

¶ 100 per cent FDI (automatic route) is allowed in the Indian textile sector. 

¶  Under Union Budget 2016-17, the government has allocated USD7.43 million for setting up 

integrated parks in India. 

¶  Free trade with ASEAN countries & proposed agreement with European Union will boost 

exports. 

GROWTH DRIVERS  

Strong Fundamental and policy support aiding growth 

ωMinistry of Textilesis encouraginginvestmentsthrough increasingfocus
on schemessuchasTUFS& clusterdevelopmentactivities.

ωTUFSfor the textile sector to continue in the 12th FiveYearplan with an
investment target of USD24.8 billion. The Ministry of Textilesreleaseda
subsidyof US$259.79 million in FY17

Increasing investment in 
Technology Up-gradation 

Fund Scheme (TUFS)

ωWith the expiry of MFA in January 2005, cotton prices in India are now 
fully integrated with international rates. In 2014, the government has 
cleared 13 proposal of new textile parks in different states.

Multi -Fibre Arrangement

(MFA)

ωThe Ministry of Textiles commenced an initiative to establish institutes 
under the Public Private Partnership (PPP) model to encourage private 
sector participation in the development of the industry

Public-Private Partnership 
(PPP)

ωTechnicaltextiles, which has been growing at around twice the
rate of textilesfor clothingapplicationsover the pastfew years,is
now expectedto posta CAGRof 20per centoverFY11-17.

ωUSD70.83 million has been allocated to promote the use of
geotechnicaltextilesin the North Eaststates

Technical textiles
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Changing demographics has also contributed significantly to the sector 

¶ By 2014, Indiaôs population had almost doubled compared to figures 30 years before. 

¶ Indiaôs growing population has been a key driver of textile consumption growth in the country. 

¶ Moreover, according to World Bank, urban population accounts for 32.7 per cent of the total 

population of India. This also works as demand driver due to changing taste and preferences in 

the urban part of India. 

¶ It has been complemented by a young population which is growing and at the same time is 

exposed to changing tastes and fashion. 

¶ Complementing this factor is rising female workforce participation in the country. 

Rising income and a growing middle class have been key demand drivers 

¶ Rising incomes has been a key determinant of domestic demand for the sector; with incomes 

rising in the rural economy as well, the upward push on demand from the income side is set to 

continue. 

¶ Rising industrial activity would support the growth in the per capita income. 

 

¶ Capacity built over years has led to low cost of production per unit in Indiaôs textile industry; 

this has lent a strong competitive advantage to the countryôs textile exporters relative to key 

global peers. 

¶ The sector has also witnessed increasing outsourcing over the years as Indian players moved up 

the value chain from being mere converters to vendor partners of global retail giants. 
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¶ The strong performance of textile exports is reflected in the value of exports from the sector over 

the years. Textile exports witnessed a growth (CAGR) of 8.56 per cent over the period of FY06 

to FY16. 

¶ In the coming decades, Africa and Latin America could very well turn out to be key markets for 

Indian textiles. 

¶ In April 2017, the government unveiled Textiles India 2017, its 1st ever global B2B handicrafts 

and textile event, in Delhi.   event showcased a 1000 stalls, and saw about 1,600 buyers from 

more than 100 countries. 

¶ Around 1,300 exhibitors and 2,000 delegates had registered for the event and total participation, 

including domestic buyers, artisans and visitors, crossed 6,000. During the second day of the 

event, the Ministry of Textiles signed 65 MoUs. 

 

¶ The major service offerings of the technical textile industry include thermal protection and blood-

absorbing materials, seatbelts and adhesive tapes. 

¶ The technical textile industry is expected to expand at a CAGR of 13.11 per cent during FY18ï23 

to US$ 32 billion in FY23. 

¶ The targeted market size would be achieved by targeting non-woven technical textiles. 

¶ Healthcare and infrastructure sectors are major drivers of the technical textile industry. 

¶ India is expected to be a key growth market for the technical textile sector due to cost 

effectiveness, durability and versatility of technical textiles. 

¶ The government has supported the technical textile industry with an allotment of US$ 1 billion 

for SMEs and an exemption in custom duty for raw materials used by the sector. 
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Technology Upgradation fund scheme (TUFS) 

This scheme is implemented by Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India to provide support for 

modernization/upgradation of Textile industries by offering incentives and to create more 

employment generation. The main purpose of this scheme is to upgrade & modernize the Indian 

Textile Industry by encouraging it to undertake & adopt modern technological process & or 

undertake capacity expansion. The GoI (Ministry of Textile), vide its Resolution dated January 13, 

2016, has launched new variant of TUFS scheme - Amended TUFS. In order to promote ease of 

doing business in the Country and achieve the vision of generating employment and promoting 

export through ñMake in Indiaò with ñZero effect and Zero defectò in manufacturing, the 

government would provide additional 10% Capital Investment Subsidy (CIS) for made-up units  

who availed  15% CIS benefit under ATUFS The GoI  have allocated US$0.23 billion for ATUFS 

scheme for FY16-17, under Union Budget 2016-17. 

National Textile Policu-2000 

The policy was introduced for the overall development of textile industry. Key areas of focus include 

technological upgrades, enhancement of productivity, product diversification & financing 

arrangements. New draft for this policy ensures to employ 35 million by attracting foreign 

investments. It also focuses on establishing a modern apparel garment manufacturing centre in every 

North Eastern state for which Government has invested an amount of USD3.27 million. 

Foreign Direct Investment 

India has most liberal and transparent policies in Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) amongst emerging 

countries. India is a promising destination for FDI in the textile sector. 100% FDI is allowed in the 

textile sector under the automatic route. FDI in sectors to the extent permitted under automatic route 

does not require any prior approval either by the Government of India or Reserve Bank of India 

(RBI). Ministry of Textiles has set up FDI Cell to attract FDI in the textile sector in the country. 

Scheme for integrated Textiles parks (SITP) 

The Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks (SITP) was approved in July 2005, to provide the industry 

with world-class infrastructure facilities for establishing their textile units by merging the erstwhile 

Apparel Parks for Exports Scheme (APES) and Textile Centre Infrastructure Development Scheme 

(TCIDS). Under SITP, 40 projects (worth USD678 million) have been sanctioned. Out of these 40 

projects, 27 have started production. 16 projects has been completed in November 2014. 

Government has invested a total of USD21.96 million for 21 new textile parks & the remaining 13 

textile parks has been given the in-principle approval under SITP. In 2015, textile parks set up under 

the Scheme for Integrate Textile Park (SITP) attracted an investment of USD4.58 billion. 

Technical Textile Industry 
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Technical textile sector is one of the most emerging and inventive industries of the world. It secures 

fifth place in the world for being one of the sectors which has high potential of growth in the textile 

industry. The technical textile industry is successful because of the fact that it continuously develops 

innovative textiles, fabrics that can be used for various purpose, and create yarns that have multi-

utility and useful in almost all types of industries. The Government of India has planned an increase 

in the fund outlay for technical textiles industry to more than USD117 million during the current 

12th Five Year Plan (2012-17) along with an exemption in custom duty for raw materials used by 

the sector. The demand from infrastructure and defence sector under the ñMake in Indiaò program 

shall further boost the demand from this segment. 

The Scheme facilitates import of capital goods at 3% concessional rate of duty with appropriate 

export obligation. The Foreign Trade Policy also permits EPCG license holders to opt for 

technological upgradation for their existing capital goods imported under the EPCG license, subject 

to certain prescribed conditions. 

OPPORTUNITIES  

¶ The Indian textile industry is set for strong growth, buoyed by both strong domestic 

consumption as well as export demand.   

¶ The sector is expected to reach USD226 billion by FY2023.  

¶ Population is expected to reach to 1.34 billion by FY2019.  

¶ Urbanisation is expected to support higher growth due to change in fashion & trends. 

¶ The Central Silk Board sets targets for raw silk production & encourages farmers & private 

players to grow silk.  

¶ To achieve these targets, alliances with the private sector, especially major agro-based 

industries in pre-cocoon & post-cocoon segments has been encouraged. 

¶ For the textile industry, the proposed hike in FDI limit in multi-brand retail will bring in 

more players, thereby providing more options to consumers.  

¶ It wil l also bring in greater investments along the entire value chain ï from agricultural 

production to final manufactured goods.  

¶ With global retail brands assured of a domestic foothold, outsourcing will also rise 

significantly. 

¶ With consumerism & disposable income on the rise, the retail sector has experienced a rapid 

growth in the past decade with several international players like Marks & Spencer, Guess & 

Next having entered Indian market. 

¶ The organised apparel segment is expected to grow at a Compound Annual Growth Rate of 

more than 13 per cent over a 10-year period. 

¶ India & Bangladesh plans to increase their cooperation in order to increase promote the 

investment & trade of jute & fabrics. 

¶ Future Group plans to expand with 80 stores in order to reach the target sales of 80 million 

units. This would add to their portfolio of 300 stores spread across the country. 

¶ The CoEs are aimed at creating testing & evaluation facilities as well as developing resource 

centres & training facilities.  

¶ Existing 4 CoEs, BTRA for Geotech, SITRA for Meditech, NITRA for Protech & 

SASMIRA for Agrotech, would be upgraded in terms of development of incubation centre 



97 

 

& support for development of prototypes. Fund support would be provided for appointing 

experts to develop these facilities. 

¶ The government is taking initiatives to attract foreign investments in the textile sector 

through promotional visits to countries such as Japan, Germany, Italy & France. 

¶ According to the new Draft of the National Textile Policy, the government is planning to 

attract foreign investments thereby creating employment opportunities to 35 million people. 

¶ FDI inflows in textiles sector, inclusive of dyed & printed textile, stood at USD2.41 billion 

from April 2000 to December 2016. 

THREATS 

¶ The size of the Indian apparel market and its inherent long-term growth potential makes it 

extremely attractive to branded players across the world. With the Government allowing 

100% Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in retail, several foreign brands and fashion retailers 

continue to enter India thereby enhancing the fashion culture and raising fashion 

consciousness in the country. This would lead to great deal of competition among the 

organised players to grab the largest share of the pie. 

¶ The absence of significant entry barriers leads to an increase in the number of players, 

especially the unorganized players. This can escalate the degree of competition, making 

market penetration and sustaining of higher margins even tougher. 

¶ Rainfall plays an important role in the apparel industry. Absence of adequate rainfall can 

lead to a significant decline in the availability of cotton, besides having an adverse impact on 

the economy, and consequently, the consumer demand. This can adversely impact the top 

line and margins. Shorter and less intense winters can also adversely impact sales of the 

woolen segment. 

The market for readymade segment is rapidly expanding in India especially in menswear section. 

The preference of Indian consumers has also undergone a major shift as they just prefer to go out 

and buy rather than opting for stitching. 

Urbanization is a trend that everyone has to contend with. The urban population is set to increase up 

to 42% by 2030 according to census figures. This is due to the fact that people migrate to cities to 

look for better job opportunities and living standards. Therefore, organized retail is set to witness a 

major expansion to fulfill the needs of growing population. 

India is home to 17% of the worldôs population. Being one of the youngest countries in the world, it 

is tipped to have one of the largest work forces for years to come. At 24 years, it has the lowest 

median age of population in the world, with 50% of the population less than 25 years and 70% less 

than 35 years of age. Indian T & C Industry envisages to reach US 

$ 100 Billion by 2015 Also, as more and more women become part of the workforce, the demand for 

women wear including accessories is set for expansion.  

GROWING PROSPERITY  

India has the second largest working population with approx 700 million people between 20-60 

years of age. In addition, corporate salaries have grown at 14% p.a. which is fastest globally. Also, 

the salaries for freshers have gone up by 2-3 times over the last decade. These all factors contribute 

to increasing disposable incomes in the hands of individuals. With a consumption rate of around 

34%, the appetite for high value branded products is ever increasing.  

Changing Consumer Lifestyle and Preferences 
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Indian consumer has become more demanding, as a result, there is a continuous shift in the demand 

pattern from basic necessities to spending on the lifestyle products and service, largely because of: 

¶ Higher Income levels 

¶ Increasing knowledge and awareness levels 

¶ Higher adaptability to technology 

¶ Greater participation of women and children in household decision making 

¶  Increasing demand for better products and service experience 

INVESTMENTS 

The textiles sector has witnessed a spurt in investment during the last five years. The industry 

(including dyed and printed) attracted Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) worth US$ 2.55 billion 

during April 2000 to June 2017. 

Some of the major investments in the Indian textiles industry are as follows: 

¶ Raymond has partnered with Khadi and Village Industries Commission (KVIC) to sell 

Khadi-marked readymade garments and fabric in KVIC and Raymond outlets across India. 

¶ Max Fashion, a part of Dubai based Landmark Group, plans to expand its sales network to 

400 stores in 120 cities by investing Rs 400 crore (US$ 60 million) in the next 4 years. 

¶ Future Group is planning to open 80 new stores under its affordable fashion format, Fashion 

at Big Bazar (FBB), and is targeting sales of 230 million units of garments by March, 2018, 

which is expected to grow to 800 million units by 2021. 

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES  

The Indian government has come up with a number of export promotion policies for the textiles 

sector. It has also allowed 100 per cent FDI in the Indian textiles sector under the automatic route. 

The key initiatives announced in the Union Budget 2017-18 to boost the textiles sector are listed 

below: 

¶ Encourage new entrepreneurs to invest in sectors such as knitwear by increasing allocation 

of funds to Mudra Bank from Rs 1,36,000 crore (US$ 20.4 billion) to Rs 2,44,000 crore 

(US$ 36.6 billion). 

¶ Upgrade labour skills by allocating Rs 2,200 crore (US$ 330 million). 

Some of initiatives taken by the government to further promote the industry are as under: 

¶ The Government of India plans to introduce a mega package for the powerloom sector, 

which will include social welfare schemes, insurance cover, cluster development, and 

upgradation of obsolete looms, along with tax benefits and marketing support, which is 

expected to improve the status of power loom weavers in the country. 

¶ The Ministry of Textiles has signed memorandum of understanding (MoU) with 20 e-

commerce companies, aimed at providing a platform to artisans and weavers in different 

handloom and handicraft clusters across the country for selling their products directly to the 

consumer. 

¶ Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) worth Rs 8,835 crore (US$ 1.3 billion) in areas such 

as textile parks, textile processing, machinery, carpet development and others, were signed 

during the Vibrant Gujarat 2017 Summit. 
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¶ The Union Minister for Textiles inaugurated Meghalayaôs first-ever apparel and garment 

making centre to create employment opportunities in the region. The Union Minister for 

Textiles also mentioned Meghalaya has been sanctioned Rs 32 crore (US$ 4.8 million) for 

promotion of handlooms. 

¶ The Government of India has announced a slew of labour-friendly reforms aimed at 

generating around 11.1 million jobs in apparel and made-ups sectors, and increasing textile 

exports to US$ 32.8 billion and investment of Rs 80,630 crore (US$ 12.09 billion) in the 

next three years. 

ROAD AHEAD 

The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, buoyed by both strong domestic 

consumption as well as export demand. With consumerism and disposable income on the rise, the 

retail sector has experienced a rapid growth in the past decade with the entry of several international 

players like Marks & Spencer, Guess and Next into the Indian market. The apparel market in India is 

estimated to grow at a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 11.8 per cent to reach US$ 180 

billion by 2025.  

(Sources: www.ibef.org) 

  




